





Corporate Profile

Our Philosophy

Corporate Information

Financial Highlights

2024 Financial Performance

Board of Directors

Report of the Directors

Board Chairman’s Message

Executive Management Team

Managing Director’s Message

Corporate Governance

Report of the Audit of the Financial Statements

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Cash Flow

Notes to the Financial Statements 59-107
Appendix | 108
Value Added Statement 11
Annual Declaration on Risk Management 112
Employee Development Initiatives 114-115
Sustainable Banking Principles 116-117
2024 Cybersecurity Highlight 118
Strengthening OmniBSIC Bank’s IT Infrastructure 119-120

Achieving Operational Excellence 121

Digital Transformation and Financial Inclusion 122-123

2024 in Pictures 124
Our Branches and Locations 125-127




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

Service excellence is not a
one-time experience but a
continuous process of
improvement. Therefore, the
Bank constantly explores
ways to enhance its services
and exceed customers'
expectations.

traces its roots to a merger between the erstwhile

OmniBank and Sahel Sahara Bank. The merger
was spurred by the banking sector consolidation program
introduced by the Bank of Ghana (BOG) in 2017, through a
number of directives including the increment of the
minimum capital requirement almost fourfold. The union
between the Banks is one of the most successful mergers
in the financial services industry. It can be described as
synergistic since both Banks shared similarities in
business models, values, and were both committed to
offering exceptional customer service in Ghana's banking
industry. This milestone was achieved through the
collaborative effort of Shareholders, Directors,
Management, and the staff who showed a willingness to
embrace change to become bigger and better in the
Bankingindustry.

O mniBSIC Bankis a fully-fledged universal bank that

OmniBSIC has reinforced its corporate governance
structures and invested in its infrastructure to comply with
both BOG's Corporate Governance Directive and other
regulatory requirments. The Bank is dedicated to
maintaining the highestlevel ofintegrity, ransparency, and
accountability in all operations, thereby creating a reliable
framework for customers to conduct their banking
activities.
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Headquartered in Accra’s Airport City, OmniBSIC serves
its customers through a network of 40 branches across
Ghana. The Bank offers a comprehensive suite of
products, services, and digital solutions tailored to
corporate, SME, and individual needs, while actively
supporting the communities it operates within. To deliver
exceptional banking experiences daily, OmniBSIC
prioritizes investment in technology and employee
development. This commitmentis reflected in its rigorous
staff selection process and comprehensive training
programs.

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

The Bank's primary strength lies in delivering outstanding
customer service, a cornerstone itaims to further fortify by
nurturing its employees and enhancing systems,
processes, and infrastructure to ensure each customer
encounterisexceptional.

In a competitive landscape where products are similar,
exceptional service becomes the true differentiator.
OmniBSIC Bank has made service excellence its defining
characteristic from the momenta customer entersabranch
or interacts through any channel, the Bank strives to
exceed expectations at every touch-point until the
fransactionis complete.

Service excellence is not a one-time experience but a
continuous process of improvement. Therefore, the Bank
constantly explores ways to enhance its services and
exceed customers' expectations.

The Bank believes that its commitment to service
excellence sets it apart from its peers and has helped to
buildlasting relationships with its customers, leading to the
consistentgrowth of the Bank.

The Bank’s well-trained Relationship Managers and
Frontline Officers ensure 24/7 holistic customer
satisfaction and work to ensure that the Bank’s products
and services meet the needs and expectations of valued
customers.




To be the number one bank in customer service
delivery and value creation for all stakeholders.

To provide excellent and innovative banking

services to our customers through competent

employees, extensive delivery channels and
technology.

C- Creativity

At OmniBSIC, we believe our
employees are a constant source
ofinnovation. Their ideas fuel the
ongoing improvement of
products, services, and
processes, ultimately benefitting
all our stakeholders.

R- Responsibility

We are transparentin all our
operations and comply with all
rules and regulations. We also
strive to meet the pressing needs
of the communities in which we
operate.

E- Excellence
We strive to excel in every aspect
of our business.
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A- Accountability

We are committed to our work and
take full responsibility for all our
actions, and therefore always act
in the bestinterest of the
organization and all our
stakeholders.

T- Teamwork

We strive to support each other
and make choices that put
teamwork before individual
performance.

E- Enthusiasm
We are positive, optimistic and act
with a sense of urgency.
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OUR PHILOSOPHY
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At OmniBSIC, service excellence is the foundation of everything we do. We understand that
building long-term, mutually beneficial relationships with our customers is key to our
sustainability. With this in mind, we strive to create exceptional customer experiences guided
by our five core pillars.

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

We exceed our customers’ expectations and deliver an experience that satisfies our customers every time. Our
organizational service excellence is reinforced by a culture of customer service excellence and continuous
improvement.

BEST VALUE CREATION

We aim to create the best value for all our stakeholders and customers by delivering rapid and convenient banking,
speedy trade transactions, and competitive pricing among several other products and services.

CONTINUOUS INNOVATION

Continuousinnovationis acritical partofour culture. We strive to constantlyintroduce state-of-the-art technologyin our
processes, products and service designs. Furthermore, our culture ofinnovation is spearheaded by our people, who
are committed to continuous productand serviceimprovement.

EMPOWERED EMPLOYEES

Staff training and capacity building are a top priority to ensure we keep up with high standards of knowledge,
professional conduct and service excellence. Our world-class performance management system enables us to
reward our staff equitably, optimize our human resources and attractkey talents from within the country and beyond.

AGGRESSIVE BUSINESS GROWTH

Our growth strategy hinges on a clear focus on high-potential customer segments. Backed by a well-defined plan, we
actively pursue new opportunities and areas that can enhance business value, all while maintaining a prudent
approach torisk management.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECRETARY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

REGISTERED OFFICE

NAME OF CORRESPONDING BANK

GHANA INTERNATIONAL BANK

UBA-NEW YORK

AKTIF BANK

AFREXIMBANK

BANK OF BEIRUT

ARAB TURKISH BANK

*Deceased (August 26, 2024)

*Simeon Patrick Kyei (Former Chairman)
Teresa Effie Cooke (Chairperson)

Afua Adubea Koranteng

Miguel Fiifi R. Brandful

Mohamed Khaled Shalbek

Daniel Asiedu

Philip Oti-Mensah

Akyaa Afreh Arhin Addo-Kufuor (Esq)
12 Angelica Street, Diamond Hill Gate 1
Regimanuel Estate

East Airport

Accra, Ghana

PricewaterhouseCoopers
PwC Tower

A4 Rangoon Lane
Cantonments City

PMB CT 42, Cantonments
Accra, Ghana

Atlantic Towers
Airport City

Accra, Ghana
GPS Address: GL-126-3809

ADDRESS

Plc 67 Cheapside, 1st Floor Regina House London, EC2V 6AV
1 Rockefeller Plz, New York, New York

Esentepe Mahallesi, Kore Sehitleri Caddesi Aktif Bank
Genel Mudurluk No: 8/1 Sisli Istanbul Turkiye

72 (b) EI-Maahadel-Eshteraky Street-Heliopolis, Cairo 11341, Egypt

Head Office 66 Cannon Street, London EC4N 6AE

Arab Turkish Bank, Valikonagi Caddesi 10, Nisantasi, Istanbul,
Turkey
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2024 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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*Simeon Patrick Kyei Teresa Effie Cooke Daniel Asiedu
Former Chairman Chairperson Managing Director

Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful Afua Adubea Koranteng Mohamed Khaled Shalbek
Board Member Board Member Board Member

Philip Oti-Mensah (Dr.) Akyaa Afreh Arhin Addo-Kufuor (Esq)
Executive Director/ Company Secretary
Chief Operating Officer

*Deceased (August 26, 2024)
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements of OmniBSIC Bank Ghana LTD (“the
Bank”) for the year ended 31 December 2024.

Statement of directors' responsibilities

The Bank's Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view of
OmniBSIC Bank Ghana LTD's financial position at 31 December 2024, and of the profitor loss and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the notes to the financial statements which include a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, as issued by the International

Accounting Standards Board (“IFRS Accounting Standards”) with the | AS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants, Ghana (ICAG) and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and

Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930).

The directors are also responsible for such internal controls as the directors determine are necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and for
maintaining adequate accountingrecords and an effective system ofrisk management.

Going concern

The Directors have assessed the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern and have noreason to believe that the
business willnotbe agoing concern.

Principal activities

The Bank's principal activities comprise corporate, investment and retail banking under the Banks and Specialised
Deposit-TakingInstitutions Act, 2016 (Act930). There wasno changein the nature of the Bank's business during the year.

Financial results

The financial results of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2024 are summarised below.

GH¢’000

Profit after tax (attributable to equity holders) 199,255
to which is added the retained earnings deficit brought forward of (624,575)

of which is transferred to:

- the creditrisk reserve (14,711)
- the statutory reserve (99,628)
- the stated capital (6,000)
leaving a deficit to be carried forward on the retained earnings of (545,659)

YON
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Dividend
The directors donotrecommend dividend for the year ended 31 December 2024 (2023: Nil).
Directorship

The details of the Bank's directors are shown on page 1. There was a change in directorship during the year following the
demise oftheboard chair (Mr. Simeon Patrick Kyei).

No director had any interests in the contracts or proposed contracts with the Bank during the year ended 31 December
2024, hence there were no entries recorded in the Interests Register as required by sections 194(6), 195(1)(a) and 196 of
the Companies Act, 2019 (Act992).

Capacity of directors

The Bank ensures that only fit and proper persons are appointed to the Board after obtaining consent from the Bank of
Ghana.

Directors'training

On appointment, directors are provided a formal and tailored programme ofinduction to familiarise them with the Bank's
businesses, therisks and strategic challenges the Bank faces, as well as the economic, competitive, legal and regulatory
environmentin which the Bank operates.

The Bank implementsits policy on training to ensure that all Directors are trained and certified on regulatory policies and
directives to ensure that all decisions made by board members are sound and backed by relevant and up-to-date

knowledge ofregulatory and governance frameworks.

Directors' trainings are facilitated by the National Banking College and the Bank of Ghana in line with the Corporate
Governance Directive, 2018.

Interestin other body corporates

TheBankhadno subsidiaries or associate entities during the year or as at year-end.
Corporate social responsibilities

Corporate social responsibility activities can be found atnote 33.

Audit fee payable

Professional fees agreed in respect of the audit of the financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December
2024 havebeen disclosedinnote 13 to the financial statements.

Auditor

The auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, willnotcontinuein officein accordance with Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act,
2019 (Act992) and Section 81 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930).

&m/aci_

Teresa Effie Cooke Daniel Asiedu
Chairperson Managing Director
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MESSAGE

Furthering our
commitment to
financial
empowerment, we
partnered with
institutions such as
GlZ Ghana to equip
SMEs with financial
literacy and business
growth strategies.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,
| am honoured to present OmniBSIC
Bank's annual report for the financial
year ended 31 December 2024.

During the year, | assumed the role of Board
Chair following the passing of my esteemed
. predecessor, Mr. Simeon Patrick Kyei. | wish to
Te resq Efﬁ e Coo ke acknowledge his remarkable leadership and
lasting legacy. His vision, dedication, and
Chairperson stewardship were instrumental in shaping the
Bank's growth and success. His loss is deeply
feltby us all.

Despite the challenges posed by the broader
economic environment, we have remained
steadfastin our strategic direction. We have
reinforced our financial position, advanced our
technological capabilities, and strengthened
our relationships within the communities we
serve. Our unwavering focus remains on
sustainable growth, operational excellence,
and delivering value to all stakeholders.

YO
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Yearin Retrospect

The Bank's balance sheet strength continues to be a key
pillar of our success. Total assets grew by 65%, from GHS
5.68 billionin 2023 to GHS 9.37 billion, in 2024, maintaining
a solid capital base that enables us to navigate economic
fluctuations and effectively serve our customers.

Our commitment to Environmental, Social, and
Governance (ESG) principles remains strong. We have
integrated sustainable practices and ethical governance
into our core operations, ensuring long-term value
creation. Notably, the Bank donated waste segregation
bins to Ghana Airports Limited for use across all airportsin
the country. Additionally, we partnered with the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to support the
single-use plastic reduction initiative, promoting eco-
friendly practicesin Ghana.

Through our "Support, Help, Inspire, Nurture, and
Empower" (SHINE) initiative, we provided full financial aid
to underprivileged students in tertiary institutions. We also
successfully organised quarterly health walks, attracting
over 2,000 participants per event. Recognised as the
largest and most impactful health walks in Ghana, these
events promote wellness among staff, customers, and their
families while fostering networking opportunities.
Additionally, the Bank introduced weekly aerobics
sessions for staff to promote health and fithess.

Furthering our commitment to financial empowerment, we
partnered with institutions such as GIZ Ghana to equip
SMEs with financial literacy and business growth
strategies.

| am pleased to announce that OmniBSIC Bank has
received several prestigious local and international
awards, recognising our excellence and contributions to
the banking and financial sector. These accolades
include:

e MostCustomer-CentricBank (CIMG, 2022)

e Fastest-Growing Corporate Bank in Ghana
(Global Banking andFinance Awards, 2023)

e Best Bank in Ghana (Ghana Business Awards,
2023)

e Bank of the Year (Ghana Business Standard
Awards, 2024)

e SME Bank of the Year (Ghana Credit Excellence
Awards, 2024)

e BestGhanaian-Owned Emerging Bank (Made-in-
Ghana Awards, 2024)

e Best Corporate Bank, Ghana (Global Banking
andFinance Awards, 2024)
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Additionally, OmniBSIC Bank is currently ranked as the
29th best company in Ghana by GIPC's Ghana Club 100.
These achievements reflect our dedication to innovation,
sustainability, and service excellence.

Leadership

The Board of Directors remains steadfast in providing
robustoversightand diverse expertise in banking, finance,
and corporate governance. We uphold the highest
standards of governance and ethical conduct, ensuring
transparency and compliance with regulatory
requirements. Our reinforced risk management framework
enables us to navigate market uncertainties and evolving
regulatory landscapes, safeguarding the Bank's financial
stabilityand protecting stakeholderinterests.

Beyond the Horizon

As we reflect on a year of strong performance amidst
economic challenges, we remain committed to
sustainable growth and value creation. Our focus on
innovation, customer-centricity, and operational
excellence will guide us in adapting to an ever-evolving
marketand positioning ourselves for future success.

To our valued customers, thank you for your trust and
loyalty. You are at the core of everything we do, and we
remain dedicated to delivering exceptional service and
innovative banking solutions that exceed your
expectations.

| extend my sincere gratitude to our shareholders and my
colleagues on the Board for their unwavering support. It
has been an honor to serve in this capacity, and | am
deeplyappreciative.

Lastly, I wish to express my profound appreciation to the
Management and staff of the Bank, led by our Managing
Director, Mr. Daniel Asiedu. Your dedication to excellence
has been instrumental in maintaining the strength and
stability of OmniBSIC Bank.

Together, we look ahead with optimism and determination,
ready to seize new opportunities and achieve even greater
successin the yearstocome.

Thank you.
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EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT TEAM

DANIEL ASIEDU DR. PHILIP OTI-MENSAH ANNE MARIE APPIAH
Managing Director Executive Director/ Group Head, Corporate Banking
Chief Operating Officer

GEORGE TETTEH OCANSEY ERIC ABBAN BERNICE ASAMOAH
Divisional Head, Marketing Divisional Head, Marketing Divisional Head, Marketing

DOMINIC GODLOVES SYLVESTER YAOVI AKYAA AFREH ARHIN ADDO-KUFUOR
DONKOH APEDOE JNR Group Head, Legal & Recovery
Chief Risk Officer Group Head, Information Departments. Company
Technology Secretary
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MESSAGE

| would like to extend
my heartfelt
gratitude to our
shareholders,
customers,
employees, and
partners for their
continued trust and
support. Your
commitment has
been pivotal in
driving OmniBSIC
Bank's success this
year.

2024 has been a superb year for
OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited. It is
my utmost pleasure to report that the
Bank has delivered another solid
financial performance, further
Managing Director strengthening our position in a
dynamic and evolving market.
Despite global economic challenges,
we have remained resilient,
achieving impressive growth in
revenue and profitability while
keeping our strategic vision in focus.

Daniel Asiedu

Our commitment to innovation, operational

excellence, and customer-centricity has been
the cornerstone of our success. | am proud of
the progress we have made in all parameters.

D )
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Financial and Operational Performance

In 2024, OmniBSIC Bank delivered strong financial results,
with operating income rising 40% from GHS 534 million to
GHS 746 million. This growth was driven by expanded
lending activities and increased revenue from fee-based
services. Our profitability also saw significant
improvement, with profit before tax rising by 108% from
GHS 151M in 2023 to GHS 314M in 2024, reflecting both
strategic cost management and increased operational
efficiency.

Our capital adequacy ratio remains strong at 13.66%,
ensuring that we are well-positioned to continue
supporting our customers and absorbing any future
market volatility. Furthermore, our cost-to-income ratio
improved to 57%, reflecting our commitment to operational
efficiencyand disciplined financial management.

Furthermore, we made significant strides in our digital
transformation journey, enhancing both our technological
infrastructure and customer experience.

Challenges and Risk Management

The year under review presented several economic and
market challenges, including persistent inflationary
pressures, an upward adjustment of the regulatory cash
reserve ratio, depreciation of the Ghana cedi and a
tightening regulatory environment. These factors created
volatility in both local and international markets, affecting
operational costs and customer behavior. Despite these
external pressures, we remained resilient, leveraging our
robust risk management framework to navigate these
challenges effectively.

Our risk management practices continue to be a key pillar
in our strategy. We have maintained a strong focus on
liquidity management, ensuring that we have the capacity
to meet customer demands while complying with the Bank
of Ghana's updated cash reserve ratio requirements.
Additionally, we enhanced our credit risk assessment
processes, reducing the impact of non-performing loans
andimproving the quality of our loan portfolio.

People, Culture and Leadership

Our people remain our greatest asset, and we continue
toinvestin their development to ensure the long-term
success of the bank.

We ensured that employees undertook comprehensive
training programs across both domestic and international
locations, designed to strengthen leadership capabilities
and promote a culture of continuous learning. Through
these programs, we are nurturing the next generation of
leaders who will drive the bank's strategic vision forward.

Our organisational culture is driven by integrity,
collaboration, and innovation, which empower our
employees to deliver exceptional service and drive
business growth. We remain committed to creating an
inclusive and diverse workplace where every employee
has the opportunity to thrive.
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We will continue to investin our employees because they
are our most cherished assets. Ultimately, our goal is to
groom our stafftobe the bestbankersin Ghana.

Outlook

Looking ahead, we remain cautiously optimistic about the
market's potential, despite the ongoing economic
challenges. Global and local market trends suggest a
steady recovery, with continued growth in digital banking
services, financial inclusion, and sustainable investment
opportunities. The rise of fintech and evolving customer
expectations will drive further innovation in the banking
industry.

In 2024, OmniBSIC Bank launched Project 5.0, with the
strategic goal of becoming “the Bank of Choice through
continuous innovation.” This initiative is centered around
fostering a culture of exceptional customer experience
leveraging on big data and artificial intelligence. Through
this project, we aim to develop innovative products and
services that meet the evolving needs of our customers.
Additionally, we are focused on enhancing employee
commitment, improving agility in our systems and
processes, and ensuring that our operations remain
responsive to marketdemands.

As a bank, we will continue to invest in technology and
operational excellence, ensuring we stay at the forefront of
industry advancements and strengthen our position in the
market.

Additionally, we are committed to further embedding
sustainability into our business strategy, aligning with
global ESG trends to drive responsible growth and create
long-term value for all stakeholders.

Conclusion

Looking ahead, we remain focused on continuing this
positive momentum, guided by our core values and a
strong foundation for future growth. Together, we will
continue to build a stronger, more sustainable future, and |
am excited about the opportunities that lie ahead for our
bank and stakeholders alike.

| would like to extend my heartfelt gratitude to our
shareholders, customers, employees, and partners for
their continued trust and support. Your commitment has
been pivotalin driving OmniBSIC Bank's success this year.

| would like to extend my sincere appreciation to our Board
of Directors for their continued guidance and unwavering
support. Their expertise and strategic foresighthave been
instrumental in shaping the direction of the bank and
ensuring weremain aligned with our mission and vision.

| acknowledge the contributions of our executive team and
staff whose dedication and forward-thinking approach
have played a critical role in the bank's achievements this
year.

The future is bright for OmniBSIC Bank, and we look
forward to achievingnewmilestones together.
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Corporate governance relates to the systems, rules,
processes and laws by which businesses are operated,
regulated, directed and controlled with the view of
achieving the long-term goals of the organisation while
maintaining the right balance with stakeholders' interests.
The stakeholders comprise both internal and external
parties.

Corporate Governance Practice

The Bank is guided in its Corporate Governance practices

mainly by the Bank of Ghana, through the Banks and

Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930)
and Corporate Governance Directive 2018.

TheBank's Corporate Governance philosophy encompasses notonlyregulatory andlegal requirements, butalso various
internal rules, policies, procedures and practices established by the Board and anchored on the best practices of both
local andinternational banks.

Key principles the Bank's Corporate Governance considers critical for the achievement of long-term objectives are
ransparency and accountability, backed by a strong system ofinternal controls, compliance, and risk managementand
information system capabilities.

Shareholding Structures
The shareholding structureindicating voting rights and details of sharesheldis as follows:

Name of Shareholder Type of Shares % Shareholding Voting rights
1 Joseph Siaw Adjepong Ordinary Share 67.26 3
2 Ghana Amalgamated Trust Ordinary Share 24.75 3
3 BSIC Ordinary Share 5.21 1
4 Adelaide Adjepong Ordinary Share 2.78 0

As atthereporting period, no Director, KeyManagementPersonnel or Related Party owned sharesin the Bank.
Board of Directors
The Bank's Board of Directors constitutes one independent Director who is the Chairperson, three non-executive

Directors, and two executive Directors namely the Managing Director and Chief Operating Officer as outlined below;
This excludes Simeon Patrick Kyei who passed away on August 26, 2024.

Composition Number of Directors % of Composition

Independent Directors 1 17
Non-E xecutive Directors 3 50
E xecutive Directors 2 33

The constitution of the Board ensures a balanced distribution of power and authority between executive and non-
executive directors, safeguarding againstanyindividual or group dominating the decision-making process.

Consistent with the Corporate Governance Directive, majority (83%) of the Directors are Ghanaian and 17% are
foreigners as shown below;

Number of Directors % of Composition

Ghanaian 5 83.33
Foreigners 1 16.67
Total 6 100

YON
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The Board approves the strategic plan and annual budget of the Bank through a rigorous review process to ensure that
the corporate, functional, and business level strategies are cogent, clear and feasible.

In addition, the Board regularly monitors and evaluates the Bank's performance ata Sub-Committee level and atthe main
Board to ensure that the strategic goals and objectives of the Bank are achieved. The Board performs these functionsin
line withits clearly defined responsibilities of governance, accountability, and business performance.

As atthereporting period, there werenorelated parties serving on the Board of the Bank.

DIRECTORS’ QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

SIMEON PATRICK KYEI

Former Chairman

Simeon Patrick Kyei served as the
Board Chairman of the Bank until his
untimelydemise in August 26 2024. He
was a seasoned professional in the
banking industry who had over 32
years of industry experience. He
brought a wealth of knowledge to the
Bank and provided priceless advice
on banking operations and
regulations.

He previously worked at the Bank of
Ghana for an impressive 32 years in
various positions including Director of
the Human Resource Department.
Simeon was also the Director of
Budget at the Ministry of Finance

where he worked closely with the
Finance Minister on national economic
matters including the implementation
and monitoring of the annual budget of
Ghana. Simeon had extensive
experience in chairing various boards
and was a member of the GIFMISS
Steering Committee.

He held an impressive array of
academic qualifications, which
include an MBA (Finance) from the
University of Ghana and a Post
Graduate Diploma in Project
Financing from Bradford University,
United Kingdom.

TERESA EFFIE COOKE

Chairperson

Teresa Effie Cooke is the current
Chairperson of OmniBSIC Bank*. She
is an HR Practitioner with over 25
years of invaluable experience in
leading HR teams and supporting
senior executives in people, culture
and organizational development.
Effie's background includes senior
leadership roles in HR Consulting,
Banking and Retail. She currently
serves on the Board of REFUSHE, an
NGO devoted to the short and long-
term support refugee girls need to
become emotionally resilient and
economicallyindependent.

Effie is also Founder and Non-
Executive Director of Capability Trust,
a full-service HR Consulting firm in
Ghana and served on the Board of

D@ )

Golden Beach Hotels and D.light
Designs in Ghana. Prior to Founding
Capability Trust, Effie was Africa
Regional HR Director for O pportunity
International.

Effie is a Senior Certified Professional
(SHRM-SCP) and holds an
undergraduate Degree in Law from
Middlesex University and Post
Graduate Certificates in Human
Resources from Middlesex University
and Cranfield University UK.

*Teresa Effie Cooke was appointed the
substantive Chairperson of the Bank on 20th
December, 2024, afterthe demise of Simeon
Patrick Kyei.
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MIGUEL RIBEIRO FIIFf BRANDFUL

Board Member

Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful was
born on September 27th, 1957,
in Cape Coast to Rev. and Mrs William
Brandful. He was the son of the former
Headmaster of Mfantsipim Schoo/
where he had his secondary
education. He sat for his Ordinary
Level Examination in 1974 after which
he studied in the United States for one
year as an exchange student. He
returned in 1975 and went back to
Mfantsipim Schoo! when he had his
sixth formeducationfrom1975t01977.

He was the School Prefect from 1976 to
1977.

His first degree was at the University of
Ghana and University of Reading,
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England for a Masters' program.
Fiifi started his professional careerwith
Agricultural Development Bank for 7
years before jining Ecobank as a
Branch Manager. At Ecobank, he
embarked on extensive assignments
in Sierra Leone and Uganda and finally
returned to Ghana to serve as the
Executive Head of Operations and
Technologyforthe West Africa Region.
He retired from that position in 2017.

He is currently a Fellow of the
Chartered Institute of Bankers. He is
happily married withthree daughters.

AFUA ADUBEA KORANTENG

Board Member

Afua Koranteng is a corporate lawyer
with over 20 years' experience, with
expertise in corporate law, capital
markets, energy-power, infrastructure
projgects, mergers and acquisitions,
telecom infrastructure, corporate
governance and company secretarial
services.

She is a Co-founder and Managing
Partner of Koranteng & Koranteng
Legal Advisors a corporate/
commercial law firm in Ghana. Since
its inception, Koranteng & Koranteng
Legal Advisors has been recognised
by IFLR1000 and the Legal 500, both
international guides to the world's
leading Jaw firms, for Infrastructure
Development (Power), Capital
Markets (Debt), Project Development
(Power), Banking and Pro ject Finance
and Energy. She has led the firm in
aavising the Ministry of Finance of the
Republic of Ghana on several of its
sovereign bond issuances including
the zero-rated $3 billion in 2021. She
has led the firm's provision of advice to
the Government of Ghana on its
energysectorrecovery programme.

She has been an expert contributor to
the World Bank's Business Ready
2024 Report and its 2023 Women,
Business and the Law Report. Prior to
co-founding Koranteng & Koranteng,
worked with leading law firms in
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Ghana; JLD & MB, CQ Legal &
Consulting and Sey & Co where she
advised on major international
commercial transactions. She was
also Head of Legal and Company
Secretary at ATC Tower (Ghana) Ltd.
She was called to the Bar of England
and Wales at the Honourable Society
of Lincoin's Inn and subsequently to
the Ghana Bar as a Barrister and
Solicitor. She holds an LLB degree
from the University of Kent at
Canterbury in the United Kingdom, a
Master of Laws LLM in International
Economic Law from the University of
Warwick in England and a Post
Graduate Diploma in International
Trade Law and Corporate Law from
the BPP Law Schoolin London.

She is a member of the Ghana Bar
Association, the International Bar
Association, the Honourable Society
of Lincoln's Inn. She is also a member
of the institute of Directors, Ghana and
aNotary Public.
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MOHAMED KHALED SHALBEK

Board Member

Mohamed K.S. Shalbek has an
accomplished professional career in
the banking sector with over 38 years
of banking experience with National
and Regional Banks.

He worked as the LC of the foreign
operations department at the head
office of the Jomhoriya Bank (formally
Umma Bank) from 1976 to 1984. He
then became the head of LC of foreign
operations department from 1984 to
1989 he served as the Deputy
Manager for Credit administration
from 1992 to 1996 and was appointed

Manager for the International Foreign
Operations Division inthe Head Office
of the Jomhoriya Bank in 2000.

He was appointed the Deputy
Manager for the International
Financing Division, BSIC Head Office
in Tripoli, Libya in 2001 and the
Deputy Manager for Affiliated
branches in 2002. Mohamed Shalbek
was the Managing Director of BISC-
Nigeria from July 2003 to March 2006.
He was the Head of credit division
from April 2006 to July 2006 for BSIC
Head office-Alwaha Bank and
became the General Manager for
BSIC Gambia from April 2006 to April
2009.

He was the Deputy General Manager
for BSIC Head Office-Alwaha Bank
from 2009-2010. He was also the
Manager in charge of the Credit
Division at the Head Office in 2011. He
served as the Deputy Managing
Director for BSIC Senegal from
January 2012 to June 2013. He was
Managing Director, BSIC-Gambia
from September 2013 to September
2019. From October 2019 to October
2020, he was Head of the Angloarab
Department of the BSIC Group and
moved to head the Foreign Relations
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Department from October 2020 to
June 2022. He was appointed Deputy
General Manager of BSIC-CAPITAL,
Abid fan from July 2022 to June 2024.

Mohamed K.S.Shalbek worked with
the committee to set up a migration
from the manual system of the record
keeping to the present computerised
system in Umma Bank. He was also
responsible for the review of the
operating and procedural manuals of
all the departments having an input
into the trial balance of the Bank.

He holds a Diploma in Finance and
Banking Science from Arabic
Academy for Finance and Banking
Science, Aman Jordan from 1990-
1991. He also obtained a diploma in
Credit administration in the same
Institution and same year.

He has served on several boards
including BSIC Central Afrique from
March 2010 to December 2011, BSIC
Benin from 2011 to 2013, BSIC-Ghana
as Chairman in 2015 and then as
memberin 2016. He has been a board
member of OmniBSIC Bank Ghana
LTD. from June 2020.

PO
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Role of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors have oversightresponsibility for the long-term success of the Bank. They determine the strategic
direction and appropriate culture and values of the Bank and ensure that strategies are cascaded through Executive
Managementto all departments and strategic business units of the Bank for optimal performance.

The Board ensures that the Bank's operations fairly combine commercial, risk management and control objectives to
ensure thattherisk-adjustedreturn oninvestmentmeetsregulatory and shareholders' expectations.

Additionally, the board has a responsibility to ensure that the Bank maintains and reviews periodically the effectiveness
of risk management systems, determining the aggregate level and types of risks necessary for achieving the strategic
objectives.

The Board exercisesitsagendabydelegating strategy execution to the Managing Director who works with the Executive
Committee (EXCO) to achieve the Bank's ob jectives.

Appointment of Directors
The members of the Board are appointed in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992), the
Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930), the Corporate Governance Directive, 2018 and
other applicable directives.

In compliance with the fitand proper directive, every director has been dully approved by the Bank of Ghana and remain
fitand properas aBoard Member.

Directors' other Engagements
To ensure that Directors give greater time commitment to their oversight function of the Bank, the Board ensures that

members' other directorship rolesin other companies are fewand limitedin line with the Corporate Governance Directive
issuedbytheBank of Ghana.

Profile of Directors

Non- o Effective date of . —_—

. . ide Board and Man ment Affiliation
Executive Position Appointment Outside Board and Management atio
*Simeon Former th
Patrokikye Independent 297" May 2020 None

y Director/Chairman
EFUSHE( K

Teresa Effie Inldependent S REFUSHE( Kenya) A
Cooke Director / 5% May, 2020 Top Planners Construction

Chairperson Capability Trust
A Koranteng & Koranteng Legal Advisors
Adubea Non-Executive X Cedon Farms Limited

Director 57" May, 2020 SummitIndustries Limited
Koranteng . )

Okuapeman Senior High School

JPhaliyad Non-E ti La Banque Sahélo-saharienne pour
Khaled Q. SE 29t May, 2020 x| P

Director I''nvestissement et le Commerce (BSIC)
Shalbek
Miguel ) .

" — Non-Executive th ) Feranaef Limited

Ribeiro Fiifi ) 8" April, 2020

Director
Brandful
Executive Position Outside Board and Management Affiliation
Daniel Asiedu  Executive Al Energy Petroleum Limited

Director/ CTT ConsultLimited

Managing Director 2gth May, 2020 G4S (Ghana) Limited

Jospong Group Limited

Aqua Safari Resort Limited

Philip Oti- Executive Director ) '
A . Chamber of Small and Medium Enterprises Ghana
SR TSt epatng 29" May, 2020 Ekofin Consult Limited ¥
Officer

Icon Hostels Company Limited

VON

*Deceased (August 26, 2024)
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Separation of Chairman and Managing Director roles

In accordance with the Corporate Governance Directive, 2018, the Bank maintains a clear separation between the Board
Chairperson and the Managing Director roles. There are clear and definedroles and responsibilities of the Chairman and
the Managing Director.

Management Reporting Structures

The Board of Directors has put in place systems and procedures that enable all directors to be abreast with the
performance ofthe Bank againstplans and budget. Thisinclude the variousreports thatare deliberated atcommittee and
boardlevelsduringmeetings.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board meets quarterlyin line with the calendar of meeting below. However, itmay hold extraordinary sessions as the
business ofthe Bank demands.

HR, ETHICS &

COMPLIANCE
COMMITTEE

RISK
COMMITTEE

CREDIT
COMMITTEE

AUDIT
COMMITTEE

FINANCE,
OPERATIONS
AND IT

15 MEETING

15 MEETING

15t MEETING

14N MEETING

COMMITTEE
13t MEETING

20t BOARD
MEETING

(Thursday, 15t

(Tuesday, 6t

(Thursday, 8t

(Tuesday, 13t

(Thursday 15t

(Thursday, 22Nd

February,2024) February, 2024) | February, February, February, 2024) | February, 2024)
2024) 2024)

161 MEETING 161 MEETING | 161V MEETING | 151V MEETING | 141 MEETING | 21St MEETING

(Thursday, 41 April, (Tuesday,oth (Friday, 12t | (Tuesday 16! | (Wednesday, 171| (Tuesday, 30t

2024) April, 2024) April, 2024) April, 2024) April, 2024) April 2024)

17t MEETING

17t MEETING

17t MEETING

16t MEETING

15t MEETING

2ond MEETING

(Tuesday, 2nd
July,2024)

(Thursday, 4t
July,2024)

(Tuesday, oth
July, 2024)

(Thursday, 11th
July, 2024)

(Tuesday, 161
July, 2024)

(Thursday; 1St
August, 2024)

18t MEETING

18t MEETING

18t MEETING

17t MEETING

16t MEETING

23'd MEETING

(Thursday, 37d
October, 2024)

(Tuesday, gth
October, 2024)

(Thursday, 10t
October, 2024)

(Tuesday, 15th
October,2024)

(Thursday, 17th
October,2024)

(Tuesday, 29t
October,2024)

19t MEETING

19t MEETING

19t MEETING

18t MEETING

17t MEETING

241" MEETING

(Tuesday, 2nd
December, 2024)

(Thursday, 5th
December,
2024)

(Thursday, 5t
December,
2024)

(Tuesday, 10th
December,
2024)

(Monday, 9th
December, 2024)

(Monday, 23rd
December,
2024)
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During 2024 nine (9) board meetings were held and the meeting attendance register is as follows:

Director Status Meetings held Meetings attended
*Simeon Patrick Kyei Former Chairman 9 7
Teresa Effie Cooke Chairperson 9 9
Daniel Asiedu Managing Director 9 9
Philip Oti-Mensah Executive Director 9 9
Afua Adubea Koranteng Member 9 9
Mohammed Khaled Shalbek Member 9 9
Miguel Ribeiro Fiifi Brandful Member 9 9

Related Party Transactions

Consistent with regulation, all related party transactions were reviewed by the Board of Directors and are subject to
appropriate restrictions. They were conducted on non-preferential basis and comply with all applicable legislation as
seeninnote 34 to the financial statement.

Appointment of Directors
The Board and Executive Management are taking steps to appoint new Directors.
Succession Planning

The Board maintains a succession plan that focuses on selecting, developing and retaining the best-qualified personnel
ready to take up key positions in the Bank when they become vacant to ensure compliance and business continuity. The
plan shows two [2] successors in a consecutive manner for each director, executive management and other key
managementpersonnel.

Conflict of interest

The Bank maintains a Conflict-of-Interest Policy, which seeks to protect the interest of the Bank, promote honest and
ethical conduct, as well as provide the guidelines and procedures for handling conflict of interest situations. The Board
maintains an up-to-date register for documenting and managing conflict of interest situations wherein directors, key
managementmembers and the general employees who manage operations thatmaybe susceptible to conflict ofinterest
arerequired to declare matters thatare potential sources of conflictofinterest.

In addition to voluntary declaration, the policy requires a mandatory annual disclosure of conflict ofinterestby Directors
and key managementpersonnel. During the year, the mandatory and voluntary disclosures did notreveal any conflict-of-
interestsituation.

Evaluation of the Board Effectiveness
The Board's effectiveness is evaluated by the quality of its annual plan, meetings, information design, policy direction,
performance monitoring, risk and compliance management and controls, as well as governance structures. These

criteriaare reviewed duringin-house and external evaluation of effectiveness of the board as a whole, its committees and
individual directors.

*Deceased (August 26, 2024)
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Board Committees

The Board of Directors executes its functions through various committees, which have been set up in accordance with
statutory requirements. Each committee has well defined Terms of Reference to guide their functions. The committees
consider only matters that fall within their purview to avoid decision overlaps. The committees of the Board meet each
quarter butmayhold extraordinary meetings to addressurgentissues thatmay arise.

The Boardhas the following five (5) committees:
AuditCommittee

Risk Committee

HR, Ethics & Compliance Committee
CreditCommittee

Finance, Operationsand|CT Committee

Audit Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act2016(Act930) and Section 54
of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, an audit committee comprising members of the Board and Chaired by an
Independent Director, has been established. The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight
responsibility of assurance thatpolicies, processes, systems and structures arein placein line with bestpractice and are
working well atall levels ofthe Bank

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to:

e AssisttheBoardinitsoversightofthe Bank'sinternal and external auditfunctions.

e Advise the Board on the integrity of the Bank's financial reporting, including supporting the Board in meeting its
responsibilitiesregarding financial statements.

e Monitor, on behalfofthe Board, the effectiveness and ob jectivity ofinternal and external auditors;

e Provide input to the Board in its assessment of enterprise risk and determination of risk appetite as part of the
overall Risk ManagementStrategy;

e AssisttheBoardinitsoversightoftherisk managementframework and governance.

The Committee meets quarterly and provides a formal report to the Board ateach quarterlymeeting of the Board.

The Auditcommitteereceivesreports covering the following for its consideration from the Internal Auditor;
e Effectivenessofinternal Control
e FraudandDefalcation

Because oftheremoval of the IndependentDirector during the year, the board temporarily appointed anon-independent
Director toactpendingre-appointmentofadditional directors to fill the vacantposition.

Itis expected that by the end of 2024, the replacement processes will be completed to ensure compliance with the
corporate governance directive.

The composition and meeting attendance of the Audit Committee during the yearis outlined below.

Director Role g ome e
Miguel Fiifi Ribeiro Brandful Chairman 2020 5 5
Mohamed Khaled Shalbek  Member 2020 5 5
Afua Adubea Koranteng Member 2020 5 5
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Internal Audit

The Bank maintains an effective and independent Internal Audit function that operates with clear roles, responsibilities,
and reporting lines. The Internal Auditor, who is independent key management person, reports directly to the Audit
Committee andindirectly to the managing Directorin line with the Corporate Governance Directive.

During the review period, the Audit Committee considered and discussed reports from the auditor on Internal control
Exceptions, theirrootcauses, managementresponses andremediation actions.

Other reports discussed during the year included fraud incidents and follow up action regarding resolution of internal
control exceptions andrecoveries from fraud and defalcation.

The Board of Directors has approved the 2025 Internal Audit Programme that will adequately address the discovery of
risk from business activities and internal control failures resulting from emerging risk across the Bank.

Roles and responsibilities

The Internal Audit Department has responsibility to evaluate and report on the effectiveness and adequacy of
governance processes, compliance, risk managementandinternal controls.

Scope

The scope of Internal Audit encompasses, butis not limited to, the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and
effectiveness of the organization's governance, compliance and anti-money laundering programme, risk management,
andinternal controls. Internal Auditalsohasunrestricted access toinformation.

Risk Committee

Inaccordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act2016(Act930) and Section 55
of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, a risk committee comprising members of the Board and Chaired by an
IndependentDirector, hasbeen established.

The purpose of the Risk Committee is to assist the Board of Directors to define the Bank's risk appetite and overall Risk
Management Strategy. The committee ensures that senior managementand all departments of the Bank are answerable
to the Board for risk exposures across the Bank.

Therole ofthe Committeeincludes:

e Oversightof the Bank's risk management framework, including the policies and procedures used in managing
credit, market, operational and other risks

e  OversightoftheBank'spoliciesand proceduresrelating torisk management.
e Oversightofthe performance ofthe creditreview function ofthe Bank.
e  Oversightofthe operationalrisk function of the Bank

The Risk Committeereceivesreports covering the following forits consideration from the Chief Risk Officer;
e largestExposures
e  Risk Appetite Dashboard
° Credit, Marketand Operational Risk
e  RegulatoryCapital
° Environmental and Social Risk
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The composition and meeting attendance of the Risk Committee during the year is outlined below.

: Year Meetings Meetings

Director Role .
appointed held attended
Teresa Effie Cooke Chairperson 2020 5 5
Shipddroga Member 2020 5 5
Koranteng
Mahamed Khaleb
Shalbek Member 2020 5 5
Daniel Asiedu Member 2020 5 5
Chief Risk Officer [CRO]

The CRO who is an independent key management person reports directly to the Managing Director with unfettered
access totheBoardin line with the Corporate Governance Directive.

During the review period, the Risk Committee considered and discussed reports from the CRO on Credit, Market and
Operationalrisk exposures across the Bank. Thereportaddressed keyrisk as follows;

= LargeCreditexposuresand AssetQuality concerns

=  Marketrisk exposures and theirremedial actions

= TechnologyandBusiness ContinuityManagement

= Risk appetite and Capital relatedrisk

=  Otheroperational risk matters thatrequire the board attention

The Board of Directors has approved the 2025 risk management strategy across the business segments base on the
business strategy. This appetite and framework set the tolerable limit for business activities for which the CRO among
other things will ensure that business operation remain within these limits.

Roles and Responsibilities

The Risk ManagementDepartment of the bank oversees credit, operational, and marketrisks. This entails implementing
measures to minimize credit risks, operational disruptions, and monitoring of market fluctuations. By managing risks
effectively, the departmentsafeguards the bank's financial stability and reputation.

Scope

The scope of the risk management function encompasses, but is not limited to, designing and approving the risk
management framework, appetite and strategy using appropriately resourced staff who have clearly defined roles and
responsibilities and who possess appropriate experience and qualifications to exercise those responsibilities as set out
in the Risk ManagementDirectives.

Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee

Inaccordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act2016(Act930) and Section 58
of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, an HR, Ethics & Compliance committee comprising members of the Board
and Chaired byaNon-Executive Director, has been established.

The purpose of the Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee is to assist the Board to fulfil its oversight
responsibility over Human Resource, Ethics and Compliance of the Bank. The Committee is expected to work on specific
tasks assigned by the Board as well as other relevant tasks and projects to ensure that the strategic objectives of the Bank
inrelation toHuman Resources, Ethicsand Compliance are met.
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The Committee'sresponsibilities are as follows:

¢ Nominate a committee responsible for recommending to the Board individuals who are qualified for election or re-
election as directors.

e Advise the Board on matters relating to governance principles, monitoring developments in corporate governance,
and adaptingbestpractices to the needs and circumstances of OmniBSIC.

e Oversees and coordinate Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) matters at the Board and its committees,
including ESGreporting and the Bank's approach to corporate citizenship.

e Ensure that Management has established practices and procedures relating to self-dealing, insider trading and
personalloans, asrequired bylawand approves the code of conductand professional practicespolicy.

e Act as the compensation committee of the Board with responsibility to advise the board on compensation risk
management.

e Provide recommendations to the Board regarding the compensation of the Managing Director and the Chief
Operating Officer, inlightof the evaluation of their performance againstapproved performance indicators relevant to
their compensation.

e Advise the Board on matters relating to Compliance risk management, which includes AML/CFT & P risk
managementon aperiodic basis.

The Committee receives reports covering the following for its consideration from the Head, Human Capital and Head,
Compliance & Anti-MoneyLaundering Reporting Officer;

e Personnel CostanditsBreak Down

e MaletoFemaleratio

e OccupationalHealth and Safety

e ComplianceRisk

e Environmental, Social Principles

e DataProtection, Privacy and Management

e Anti-MoneyLaundering

The composition and meeting attendance of the Human Resource (HR), Ethics & Compliance Committee during the year
isoutlinedbelow.

Director Role ap: ointed Al Meetings attended
Afua Adubea Koranteng  Chairperson 2020 5 5
Teresa Effie Cooke Member 2020 5 5
Philip Oti-Mensah Member 2020 5 5

Compliance Function

The Head of Compliance who doubles as the Anti-Money Laundering Officer and the data protection supervisor of the
Bank is an independent key management person reporting directly to the HR, Ethics and Compliance Committee and
indirectly to the Managing Directorinline with the Act 1044 and the Corporate Governance Directive.

During the review period, the Committee considered and discussed reports on existing and emerging compliance risk,
anti-moneylaundering control effectiveness, compliance and AML breaches, their rootcauses, and remediation actions.
Other reports discussed during the year included conduct risk incidents and follow up action regarding resolution of
exceptions.

The committee also discussed matters such as Privacy and data governance and management as part of periodic
reports.

The Board of Directors has approved the 2025 compliance Programme that will adequately address the discovery ofrisk
from business activities and compliance failuresresulting from emergingrisk across the Bank.
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Roles and responsibilities

The Compliance Function has responsibility to implement a programme that ensures that activities of the organisation
meetall regulatoryrequirements and mitigate compliance and anti-moneylaundering risk.

Scope

The scope encompasses, butisnotlimited to the following;
=  Regulatoryand operational compliance
= Financial Crime mitigation
= ConductRiskmitigation

Human Capital Department

The head of the human capital department presents reports relating to compensation, staffing and other resources
initiatives to the HR, Ethics and Compliance Committee for discussions.

Credit Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act2016(Act930) and Section 58
of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, a Credit committee comprising members of the Board and Chaired by a
Non-E xecutive Director, hasbeen established.

The CreditCommittee isresponsible for oversightof the creditrisk. The primaryresponsibilities of the Committee are to:

e Reviewandapprove the CreditPolicy and Procedure manual.
e Reviewanddiscussanysignificantinternal auditfindingsrelated to the Credit function.

e Review and evaluate the adequacy of the work performed by the Heads of Credit and ensure that they are
independentandhave adequateresources to perform their duties.

e TheCreditCommitteeisresponsible for approving credit facilities of the Bank.

e Reviewtheprovisioning methodology for creditlosses and adequacy of the Bank's provisions for creditlosses.
e Approve creditexposuresin line with the creditapproval limits approved by the Board

e Reviewandrecommend write off forBoard and Regulatory approval.

The Committee receivesreports covering the following forits consideration from the Head, Credit;

e Asset Quality
e Disbursement
e Potential Problem Asset
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The composition and meeting attendance of the Credit Committee during the yearis outlined below.

. Year Meetings .
Director Role appointed held Meetings attended
Miguel Fiifi R. Brandful Chairperson 2020 5 5
Mohamed Khaleb Shalbek Member 2020 5 5
Philip Oti-Mensah Member 2020 5 5

Finance, Operations and ICT Committee

In accordance with Section 56 of the Bank's and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institution Act2016(Act930) and Section 58
of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, a committee comprising members of the Board and Chaired by a Non-
Executive Director, has been established for the purposes of monitoring the strategic performance of the board, Cyber
and Information Security and Information Technology.

The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board to discharge its obligations in connection with issues relating to the
Bank's Domestic and Foreign Operations, Information and Communication Technology, Cyber and Information Security,
Financial Performance, Service Quality and E-Banking.

Therole ofthe Committeeis to:
e Reviewtheannual budgetandrecommend same for the Board's approval.
e Assessandreviewthe financial performance ofthe Bank.
e Assessandreviewthebusinessand operational performance ofthe Bank.
e Assessandreviewother factors thatmay affect the performance of the Bank.

e Provideoverviewand scrutinyin other areas of financial and operational performance referred to the Committee
bytheBoard.

e Assessandreviewlnformation and Technology (IT) matters and theirimpacton the Bank.

e AssessandreviewPaymentSystem technologies and their performance.

e AssessandreviewCyber Securitymatters anditsimpacton the Bank.

e Annualreviewofthe medium tolong-term strategies of the Bank, theirimplementation and outcome.
e Considerandreferanyissuesofconcern to the Board.

e Undertake anyotherresponsibilities delegated by the Board.

The Committeereceivesreports covering the following forits consideration from the Chief Operating Officer;
e Financial Performance
e BudgetPerformance
e [nformation Technology Systems performance and projects
e PaymentSystemsPerformance andProject
e CyberandInformation Security performance
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The composition and meeting attendance of the Finance, Operations and ICT Committee during the year is outlined

below.

At e appoited el attended
Mohamed Khaleb Shalbek Chairperson 2020 6 6
*Simeon Patrick Kyei Member 2020 6 4
Miguel Fiifi R. Brandful Member 2020 6 6
Daniel Asiedu Member 2020 6 6
Philip Oti-Mensah Member 2020 6 6

Summary of Board Activities

Committee

2024
Activity Summary

2025
Activity Summary

Board

The Board met nine [9] times in 2024 to
approve the operational budget, ratify the
decisions of the sub-committees and review
operational performance and risk
managementactivities.

Additionally, attended capacity-building
programs on emerging AML/CFT & P risk and
Privacyand DataProtection.

Also, the Board attended Corporate
Governance Certification trainings during the
year in fulflment of the requirement of the
Corporate Governance Directive.

Finally, the Board participated in the in-house
evaluation exercise.

It is the plan of the Board to meet ordinarily
about four (4) times in 2025 to approve the
operational budget, ratify the decisions of the
sub-committees and review operational
performance and risk management activities.
Additionally, the Board intends to develop
capacity on emerging AML/CFT & P risk,
Privacy and Data Protection, ESG and Deposit
Protection.

Finally, the external evaluation of the Board, its
Sub -Committees and the individual Directorsis
amajor priority for the year.

Audit

Audit Committee met five (5) times in 2024 to
approve the Program and budget, deliberate
and take decisions on the matters identified in
the internal auditors report. Additionally, the
Committee assessed the performance of the
Internal Auditor for the purposes of evaluating
his effectiveness.

Audit Committee plans to meet ordinarily about
four [4] times in 2025 to approve the Program
and budget, deliberate and take decisions on
the matters identified in the internal auditors
report. Additionally, the Committee will assess
the performance of the Internal Auditor for the
purposes of evaluating his effectiveness.

Risk

The Committee met five [5] times in 2024 to
approve the risk appetite and frameworks,
deliberate and take decisions on the matters
identified in the Chief Risk Officer's report.
Additionally, the Committee assessed the
performance of the Chief Risk Officer for the
purposes ofevaluating his effectiveness.

The Committee plans to meet ordinarily about
four [4] times in 2025 to approve the risk
appetite and frameworks, deliberate and take
decisions on the matters identified in the Chief
Risk Officer's report. Additionally, the
Committee will assess the performance of the
Chief Risk Officer for the purposes
of evaluating his effectiveness.

*Deceased (August 26,

2024)
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. 2024 2025
Committee Activity Summary Activity Summary
The Committee met five [5] times in 2024 to The Committee plans to meet ordinarily about
approve the Program and budget, deliberate four [4] times in 2025 to approve the Program
and take decisions on the matters identified in and budget, deliberate and take decisions on
the Head of Compliance/ MLRQO's report. the matters identified in the Head of

HR, Ethics &| Additionally, the Committee assessed the Compliance/MLRO'sreport.

Compliance performance of the Head of Compliance/ Additionally, the Committee will assess the
AMLRO for the purposes of evaluating his performance of the Head of Compliance/
effectiveness. AMLRO for the purposes of evaluating his

effectiveness.
Credit Committee met five [5] times in 2024 to CreditCommittee plans tomeetordinarily about
deliberate and take decisions on the matters four [4] times in 2025 to deliberate and take
identified in the Head of Credit report. decisions on the matters identified in the Head
Additionally, the Committee assessed the of Credit report.
Credit performance of the credit portfolio and Additionally, the Committee will assess the
recommended appropriate action to performance of the credit portfolio and
Management. recommend appropriate action to
Management.
The Committee met six [6] times in 2024 to The Committee plans to meet ordinarily about
s deliberate and take decisions on the matters four[4] times in 2025 to deliberate and take
Fmancg, identifiedin the Heads of Finance, Operations, decisions on the mattersidentified in the Heads
Operations ITand Cyber & Information Securityreports. of Finance, Operations, IT and Cyber &
and IT Information Security reports.

Benefits provided to Directors
The benefits provided to Directors are outlinedin note 34.
Annual certification

The Bank has completed the 2024 Annual Governance Certification required by the Bank of Ghana's Corporate
Governance Directive. The Board has independently assessed the corporate governance process of the Bank and
certifies that, itis effective, and has largely achieved its objectives. The purpose of the certification is to ensure that,
Directors understand the requirements of the corporate governance directive and are aware of their responsibilities for
the overall governance of the Bank. Where a Directorisunable to complete amodule, remedial sessions are heldin March
toenable such Directors complete outstanding modules.

Board Members attended five training programs in the year. The programs were Corporate Governance Training
(Model ), Corporate Governance Training (Model 1), Corporate Governance Training (Model II), and enhancing
leadership & governance, training as partof the annual capacity building programs provided to the Board by the National
Banking College, Ghana and Maddison Pine London, United Kingdom.
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Remuneration Policies

The Board through the HR, Ethics and Compliance Committee oversee the design and implementation of compensation
policy for the bank.

The Board of Directors' remuneration is determined by a committee of independent directors and approved by
shareholders.

Using the services of consultants and market scanning the Board is able to direct on appropriate remuneration for
Directors, Executive Management, KeyManagementPersonnel and the general employeesin order to attract, retain, and
motivate human resources. They also ensure that remuneration policies are designed to reward performance whilst
curtailing excessiverisk taking.

To ensure thatremuneration is performance centred, the Board approved the implementation of the balance scorecard
system with clear KPIs for both market facing and other supportpersonnel to ensure equity and accountability regarding
remuneration.

The Board monitors the performance of the remunerations through the quarterly reports it receives from the Head of
Human Capital.

The Bank currentlyhas a comprehensive remuneration policy thatapplies to all employees, including executives and key
management personnel. In the future, the Board plans to implement a remuneration policy that includes long-term
incentives, such as share options for Executive Management, to complement the existing short-term and medium-term
incentives and ensure sustainable long-term performance.

The objectiveis to ensure remuneration aligns with the Bank's business strategy and changes in the marketsin which the
Bank operates, ensuring that the Bank'sremunerationis consistent with best practice, promotes sound and effective risk
managementandis compliantwith labourlaws.

In addition, the Board ensures that executive management remunerations align with the long-term sustainability of the
Bank.

Role of the Managing Director

The Managing Director, being the Head of the Management team, is accountable to the Board and its Committees. He
manages the bank in accordance with the prescribed policies, principles and strategic direction established by the
Board, as well asrules, regulations, and guidelines from the Bank of Ghana and other regulatory authorities.

Responsibilities of the Managing Director

Themainresponsibilities and authorities ofthe MD are outlined below:

e Business development, operational efficiency, risk managementand for institutionalising the right control systems, to
achieve sustainable profitabilityinline with the Bank's short-medium-andlong-term goals and ob jectives.

e Ensuring thatthe Bank's brand and reputation are positive atall imes and maintaining maximum compliance with all
Board directives, policies andregulatoryrequirements.

e Ensuring thatemployees of the Bank are capable and committed to deliver value for the Bank and also creating an
environmentofcontinuouslearning and capacity building to meet currentand future requirements of bestpracticein
banking.
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Annual evaluation of the Managing Director by the Board

The Board of Directors define the roles and responsibilities of the Managing Director. The Managing Directoris evaluated
bytheBoard on the basis of goals set for the Bank atthe beginning of each year. The annual financial budgetand other job
objectives are discussed, reviewed and finalised by the Board at the start of the financial year. The Board considers both
financial and non-financial goals during the appraisal.

Evaluation based on financial performance

Financial performance evaluation focuses on balance sheetgrowth and profitability of the Bank. In addition to growth and
profitability objectives, the Board sets portfolio quality (NPL) as well as efficiency targetsin line with regulatory prudential
ratiosandinternal policies.

Evaluation based on non-financial goals

The Managing Director is also evaluated on an ongoing basis based on non-financial goals, which include butnotlimited
to customer confidence (as reflected through continuous business growth), employee engagements, relationship of the

Bank with regulators and the general stakeholder confidence.

Report on External Evaluation
= Introduction

In line with the corporate governance directive, Institute of Directors (IoD) evaluated the Board, Board Committees and
individualmembers asatDecember 2022 and the report wasissuedin July 2024.

= Scope of the report

Thereportprovides adetailed and objective assessmentofthe performance ofthe Board andrelevant Committees.
Approach to the evaluation
The evaluation was conducted using the below methodology;

= Conducted desk reviews in order to gain more insight into the operations of the Board and its committees and
validated therepresentations made byDirectors.

= Designed andadministered questionnaires to the Directors to obtain their views on the performance ofthe Board as a
whole and ofits committees.

= Conducted interviews with the Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)Managing Director (MD) and
the DeputyManaging Directors to gain abetter understanding of the Board's operations.

= Analysed the findings from the desk reviews, questionnaires, and interviews to reach our conclusions and
recommendations.

YO




oV

KeyFinding and status

SV,
D
X

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

The tablebelowprovides a summary ofkeyissuesidentified during the review and their status as atthe December 2024.

Key Finding

There was no evidence of a
documented policy on Information
Security that covers outsourcing,
survivability, backup and recovery
from cyber incidents and disaster
events. There was also no evidence of
adraftpolicyon outsourcing.

Recommendation

Management should develop and have
board approval of an Information Security
policy that covers outsourcing,
survivability, backup and recovery from
cyber incidents and disaster events in
adherence to the Cyber & Information
Security Directive, 2018 — Appendix
Section 5.

Management should also ensure Board
approval ofthe policy on outsourcing.

Timeline
for imple-
mentation

Immediately

Status

Resolved

The Bank has not performed any
reviews of the stresses applied at the
business levels as well as reverse
o | stress-testings to examine the impact
of selected scenarios from a 'bottom

up’.

Perspective as required by Appendix
Section 37 of the BoG Corporate
Governance Directive.

Management should perform quarterly
reviews of the stresses applied at the
business levels as well as perform semi-
annual reverse stress-testing to examine
the impact of selected scenarios from a
'bottom up' perspective as required by
Appendix Section 37 of the BoG Corporate
Governance Directive.

Immediately

Resolved

There was no evidence of the board's
self-assessment ofits performance as a
whole, including its sub-committees,
3. |and of individual board members in
order to review the effectiveness of its
own governance practices and
procedures asrequired by Section 46 of]
the BoG Corporate Governance
Directive.

The company secretariat should facilitate
self-assessment reviews for the board. The
results of these assessments should be
formally documented and filed.

Immediately

Resolved

The Bank has no succession plan for
keymanagementpositionsasrequired
4. |in section 17 of the BoG Corporate
Governance Directive.

Management of the Bank should develop a
succession plan to cover all the critical roles
in the Bank. The document should be
submitted at the next board meeting for
review and approval as required by Section
17 of the BoG Corporate Governance
Directive.

Immediately

Resolved
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Report on Internal Evaluation

In line with the Corporate Governance Directive requirement, the Bank conducted an in-house evaluation of the
performance of the Board as a whole, its sub —committees and individual board members and submitted the report
on 28th February, 2025 to the Bank of Ghana.

Key Findings and status of resolution

The major finding was in regards to the absence of an independent director to chair the audit committee.

The shareholders and existing directors are working to resolve this deficiency. It will be resolved in 2025 financial
year.

Management Committees

The Bank hasin place, other Management Committees to assist the Managing Director in the day to day running of the
bank.

VON



Get your OmniBSIC Visa
Classic Cards today!

® Instant ® Secure ® Convenient

Issued Instantly at any of our branches
nationwide




&V,

Daniel Asiedu
Managing Director

Dr. Philip Oti-Mensah

Executive Director/Chief Operating Officer
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Daniel Asiedu is a seasoned Banker, Financial Specialist,
Motivational Speaker, Business Coach and renowned
Reverend Minister ofthe Gospel of Christ.

A Chartered Accountant by profession with over twenty-five (25)
years’ working experience, he has extensive expertise in auditing,
business consulting, general banking, financial management and
investment. His working experience ranges from Pricewaterhouse,
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Zenith Bank Plc, Volta River Authority
(VRA), Standard Trust Bank Ghana Ltd (now UBA Gh. Ltd), Zenith
Bank (Ghana)Limited andthe Agricultural Development Bank.

Daniel holds an Executive Masters Degree in Business
Administration, EMBA (Finance Option) as well as a Master of Arts
(MA) Degree in Economic Policy Management from the University of
Ghana and a Master of Science (M.Sc) Degree in Development
Finance also from the University of Ghana. Furthermore, he has a
Bachelors Degree (B.Sc) in Mechanical Engineering from the
University of Ibadan, Nigeria. Daniel has attended many courses
both locally and internationally including Executive Management
courses at Harvard Business School, Columbia University, The
Wharton Business School (University of Pennsylvania), Stanford
Graduate Business School, Kellogg Schoo/ of Management,
INSEAD, London Business School and EuromoneyTraining.

Philip, currently the Executive Director and Chief Operating
Officer of OmniBSIC Bank, is a passionate and result-oriented
business leader with over 19 years of experience in Banking and
Development Finance.

Before his current position, he led and consuited for Banks and
financial institutions in Ghana and across Africa including
Management Consultant - FINCA Bank Tanzania, Non-Executive
Director - ProCredit Bank Congo, Deputy CEO - ProCredit Ghana,
CEO -Union Savings and Loans, and CEO - OmniBank.

He holds a B.Sc - Banking/Finance & MBA - Pro ect Management
from the University of Ghana Business School, and a Master of
Applied Business Research & Doctor of Business Administration
fromthe Swiss Business School.

He is a Chartered Global Management Accountant (CGMA, CIMA),
Certified International Change Manager (C/ICM), and also holds a
ProCredit Banker post-graduate Diploma in International Bank
Management from ProCredit Academy(Germany).

Also, Dr. Oti-Mensah is an international speaker and guest lecturerin

Leadership, Risk Management, Financial Inclusion, MSME Banking,
and Strategy.
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Anne Marie Appiah
Group Head, Corporate Banking

Akyaa Afreh Arhin

Addo-Kufuor

Group Head, Legal & Recovery Departments.
Company Secretary

Akyaa Afreh Arhin Addo-Kufuor serves as
the Company Secretary and Group Head
of the Legal and Recovery Departments of
OmniBSIC Bank.

Akyaa was appointed the first Legal Counsel
ofthe University of Ghana in 2010 and held the
position untill 2017. Prior to that, she was the
head of the Legal Department of
Intercontinental Bank Ghana Limited (now
Access Bank).
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Anne Marie has 20 years of Corporate Banking experience from
institutions such as First Bank Ghana, Universal Merchant
Bank, Zenith Bank and erstwhile OmniBank. She is currently the
Group Head of Corporate Banking, overseeing seven (7)
business departments across ten (10) sectors.

She has a good understanding and knowledge of the Ghanaian
market, demonstrates high standards of excellence, has a good
track record of customer relationship management with extensive
experience in portfolio management.

Anne Marie is highly innovative and result-oriented, with superior
business management and leadership skills. She has led several
departmentsto success and risenthrough the ranks overthe years.

She has a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Political Science from the
Universityof Ghana and a Master of Business Administration Degree
in General Management from the Delta International University of
New Orleans (USA). She has also attended Executive Management
courses at the London School of Economics (LSE) and the London
Business Schoo! (LBS).

As senior legal consultant at AB & David Law (formerly General Law
Consult) from 2004 to 2007, she was a member of the team of legal
consultants that advised the Millennium Development Authority,
Ghana (MiDA) on the Compact signed between the Government of
Ghana and the Millennium Challenge Corporation of the United
States of America for the provision of five hundred and forty-seven
million dollars' facility and several other pro ects. Akyaa worked at
Dehands Services Limited, a subsidiary of Deloitte Ghana, which
provides legal secretarial services to companies.

Akyaa was a member of the Governing Council of the University of
Professional Studies, Accra (UPSA) from 2016 to 2020 and member
ofthe Committee to Develop a Tertiary Education Policy from 2018 to
2019, among others. She has been consultant to the respective
Committees to draft Statutes of the University of Health and Allied
Sciences, Ho, University of Media, Arts and Communication, 2024
andthe University of Professional Studies, Accra from 2019-2020.

She was the Secretaryto the Presidential Committee on Emoluments
of Article 71 Office Holders from 2019 to 2021.

Akyaa was called to the Ghana Bar as a Barrister and Solicitor in
1998. She holds an LLB degree from the University of Ghana and a
Master of Laws Degree (LLM) from Temple University, USA (May
2000).

She has attended several training courses including the High
Potentials Leadership Program in Harvard University in the USA in
2024 and the Executive Negotiations Course at the London School of
Economics and Political Science (LSE)inthe UK in 2023.

She is a memberofthe Ghana Bar Association and a Notary Public.
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PROFILE OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMBERS (EXCO)

Bernice Asamoah
Divisional Head, Marketing

Eric Abban

Divisional Head, Marketing

Bernice Asamoah, Divisional Head, Marketing, responsible for
three (3) Zones comprising thirteen (13) branches within the
Bank.

She is an astute Banker with over sixteen (16) years of combined
experience and expertise in Retail and Business Banking. Prior to
joining OmniBSIC Bank, she was a Regional Manager at
Consolidated Bank Ghana Ltd (CBG) overseeing the banks
business in Ashanti, Bono and Ahafo regions.

Bernice holds double MBA from Kwame Nkrumah University of
Science & Technology, Kumasi (Master's in Business Administration
- Human Resource Management and Master's in Business
Administration - Strategic Management and Consulting), Bachelor of
science Natural Resource Management from KNUST and Teachers
Certificate A, from Wesley Teachers Training College. She is also an
Associate Member with The Institute of Human Resource
Management Practitioners, Ghana and currently a Chartered Banker
withthe Chartered Institute of Bankers (CIB), Ghana.

Eric Abban, is a Divisional Head — Marketing in charge of three
(3) Zones comprising fourteen (14) branches within the Bank.

He is a seasoned bankerwith overtwenty-four (24) years of extensive
experience and expertise in banking, spanning across Internal
Controland Audit, Compliance, O perations and Marketing.

Prior to joining OmniBSIC Bank, he worked with United Bank for
Africa Ghana Limited, where he was a Branch Manager, Head of
FMCG and later the Regional Head, in charge of Accra West and
Outstation Regions. He also worked with Nyakrom Rural Bank.

Eric holds an MBA in Banking and Finance from the University of
Applied Science (Germany), and a Bachelor of Commerce Degree
fromthe University of Cape Coast. He is also an Associate member of
the Chartered Institute of Bankers, Ghana.

Eric has attended many executive courses at both Local and
International levels, including Next-Level Leadership Programme at
London Business School (U.K).
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PROFILE OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEMBERS (EXCO)

George Tetteh Ocansey
Divisional Head, Marketing

Dominic Godloves Donkoh
Chief Risk Officer

George is a Divisional Head responsible for three (3) Zones
comprising thirteen (13) branches within the Bank.

He is an astute banker and an erudite marketer with over
seventeen (17) years experience in the banking industry, which
spans across Retail and Corporate Banking (Telecoms,
Aviation, Hospitality and Fintechs) as well as Business
Development.

Prior to jpining OmniBSIC Bank, he was the Head of Telecoms &
Fintechs in Zenith Bank (Ghana)Limited. Also in Zenith Bank, he was
a Relationship Manager within the Retail Banking Group.
Furthermore, he worked in a marketing and sales capacity with
Donewell Insurance as well as Rakes Company Limited, where he
was seconded to Barclays Bank Ghana.

George holds a Bachelor's Degree in Sociology/Linguistics from the
University of Ghana and an Executive Master of Business
Administration Degree (EMBA), Marketing Option from the
University of Ghana Business School. George has also attended an
Executive Leadershipcourse at Harvard Business Schoo/.

He brings to OmniBSIC Bank strong competencies in general
banking, syndicated loans, strategic corporate and multinational
relationships, and Leadership skills

Dominic has over 20 years’ experience in Enterprise Risk
Management, Corporate Governance, Institutional Building and
Business Development in the financial services sector.

Prior to jpining OmniBSIC Bank, Dominic worked in various middle
and senior management roles at various institutions such as
ProCredit Ghana Limited (a subsidiary of ProCredit Holding,
Germany)and uniBank Ghana Limited.

Dominic has benefited from several local and international Executive
Management courses including from the London School of
Economics (Strategic Decision Making For Management), London
Business School (Next Level Leadership) and ProCredit Academy
Frankfurt, Germany(Managementin Banking).

He holds a BSc Degree in Accounting from the University of Ghana
Business Schoo/ and MBA in Banking and Risk Management from
the Business School Netherlands.
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As a seasoned Information Technology Professional, with strength in
System development, Networks and Infrastructure, IT Security and
IT Systems integration, Sylvester holds a BSC in Computer Science
degree holder from University of Science and Technology (UST),
now Kwame Nkrumah Science & Technology (KNUST) and an
International Executive Masters of Business Administration in
Strategy and Pro ect Management from the Paris Graduate School of
Management, France.

Sylvester has attended Executive Management training courses in
Leadership at the Harvard Business School, USA and the London
Schoolof Economics and Political Science, London.

He has various certifications in Cisco, CCNA & CCNP, ITIL v3 and
Microsoft, MCP, MCSE. He is also a certified Project Management
Professional (PMP) from Project Management Institute, USA.
Sylvester, worked in various capacities with Merchant BankAJMB
including, leading the Information Technology Team, Systems &
Infrastructure Team and the [T Special Projct Team. He was
instrumental and the technical lead for UMB becoming /SO 27001
certified and PCIDSS compliant. Sylvester was ad udged the Best
CIO for the year 2019 and 2020 respectively by Ghana Information

Sylvester Yaovi Technology & Telecoms Awards, GITTA.
He again led UMB to win awards as the Best Bank in Cybersecurity
Apedoe Jnr Risk Management, by GITTA.

Group Head, Information Technology

Sylvester is a member of the Information Systems Audit and Control
Association, ISACA chapter of Ghana. lead for UMB becoming ISO
. 27001 certified and PC/DSS compliant. Sylvester was ad udged the
Sylvester Yaovi Apedoe serves as the pest CIO for the year 2019 and 2020 respectively by Ghana
Group Head of Information Technology. information Technology & Telecoms Awards, GITTA. He again led

Before joining OmniBSIC Bank, He (mB to win awards as the Best Bank in Cybersecurity Risk
worked with Universal Merchant Bank — pjanagement, by GITTA.

UMB for 24 years and Epsilon Systems &

Services for 4 years where he developed sy ester is a member of the Information Systems Audit and Control
Payroll and Reconciliation systems for association, ISACAcha pterofGhana.

commercial banks and some government

institutions.
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The Committee meets weekly.

Therole ofthe Committee includes:

e Develop andimplementthe strategies and policies of the Bank.

e Manage the day-to-daybusiness affairs of the Bank.

e Prioritise and allocate the Bank's capital, technical and human resources.

e Establish bestmanagementpractices and functional standards.

e Maintain aBank-wide system ofinternal control tomanage all Enterprise risks.
e Maintain aBank-widelegal compliance structure.

Assets and Liability Committee (ALCO)

The Managing Director chairs the Assets and Liability Committee. Other members include the Chief Operating Officer,
Head of Treasury, Head of Finance and Strategic Planning, Chief Risk Officer, Head of Compliance/AMLRO, Head of
Operations, Head of Creditand Heads of the Strategic Business Units (SBU's). The Committee meets weekly.

Therole ofthe Committeeincludes:

¢ ReviewoftheBank's Assets andLiabilities to ensure proper matching ofduration and margins.

e LiquidityManagement.

e Review of keyeconomic indicators and the impact on the Bank's Balance Sheet and profitability.
e Reviewcostoffundsandotherkeyratiosinrelation to marketdevelopments andinternal targets.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Managing Director. Other members include the Chief Operating Officer,
Head of Treasury, Head of Finance & Strategic Planning, ChiefRisk Officer, Head of Operations, Head of Credit, Head of
Human Management Capital, Head of Compliance & AMLRO/CFT, Head of Legal and Recoveries, Head of Information
Technology, Headinformation and Cyber Security, Head of Service Quality,

Heads of the Strategic Business Units, Head of Internal Control and Due Diligence, Head Corporate Communications,
Head ofFacility, andHead of Administration.

The Committee meets weekly

Theresponsibilities of the Committee are to:

e Ensure information flows and cohesion among executive committee members and other heads of department
/SBU's.

e Share information, educate and keep departments and unit heads fully informed about developments within the
Bank.

e Followup onprojects andbusiness performance of departments and unitheads.

e Provide supporttomanagers and engenderinterdepartmental cooperation.

Systems of Internal Control

The Bank has well-established internal control systems for identifying, managing and monitoring risks. These are
designed to provide reasonable assurance of effectiveness of operations, reliability of financial reporting and
compliance with applicable laws andregulations.

The independentreports from the control functions such as Internal Control and Audit and Compliance functions of the
Bank play key roles in providing objective view and continuing assessment of the effectiveness and efficiency of the
internal control systems. These reports provide information on breaches or deficiencies in internal controls and
recommend their preventive actions.

To enable efficient assessment of controls, the board approves policies that guide specific risk and ensures that these
approved policies are kept up to date by all functions in the organisation. The systems of internal controls are
implemented and monitored by appropriately trained personnel whose duties and reporting lines are clearly defined in
line with applicable legislation.
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Summary of Key
Changes

The credit policy sets out the fundamental Policy was updated to
Credit principles, policies and standards by which credit capture the maximum
1 Mbhagemant risk mustbe managed within the Bank. It also sets 2023 tenure for each Credit
out the basic credit philosophy and standards by programme.
Manual which creditunderwriting will occur.
The Policy states the essential principles, roles and The policy was updated
Compliance responsibilities of the Compliance Department with the responsibility for
Risk within the Bank, its relationship with the Board of data governance and
2 Management | Directors, the Executive Management Team, the 2023 |privacyanddata
Manual Risk Management Committee, and other key protection
parties.
This Policy articulates the governing principles The policy was updated to
and standards approved by the Board of Directors reflect the requirement of
. to ensure compliance with the money laundering the Act 1044 and the
Anti- money laws and Regulations and to protect OmniBSIC AML/CFT & P guidelines
3 Laundering from being used for Money Laundering and | 2023 (2022
Policy Terrorist Financing as well as the financing of
Proliferation of Weapons ofMass Destruction.
The expense managementpolicy guides the Bank
towards operational efficiency. It seeks to ensure
4 Expense that there is value for money in the expense | 5005 | A
PolicyManual | managementprocess and due processis followed
in the expense managementofthe Bank.
This Data Protection Policy is the reference The policy was updated to
Data .
4 document that sets out how we handle and reflect the requirement of
5 Protecltlon manage data in Bank. The policies contained in 2023 |the Act843andthe GDPR
and Privacy thisdocumentare broad and high-level.
Policy
Cyber Defines how Information Security will be set up,
6 Security managed, measured, reported on, and 2023 | NA
Manual developed.
. S ) The policy was updated to
The policy ;ets out the gwdellmle?s and practices reflectchanges to the list of
7 Tregsury thatunderpins the Treasury activities of the bank. 2023 |acceptable instruments
Policy the bank
This Code of Professional Conduct and
Code of Professional Ethics serves as a guideline to the
8 Conductand | standards that should govern all Directors and 2023 | NA
Professional employee dealings with customers, vendors,
Practice colleagues and the general public.
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The systems of internal controls are implemented and monitored by appropriately trained personnel whose duties and
reportinglines are clearly definedin line with applicable legislation.

Ethics and Professionalism

The Board approved a code of conduct and professional practice policy during the year 2023 to guide directors and
employees in their day-to-day activities. The principles of the Code of Conduct and Professional Practice has been
communicated and made accessible to all Directors, KeyManagement Staffand Employees to guide their activities.

The Code defines the professionalism and integrity required of Directors, Key Management Personnel and the general
employees and covers compliance with the law, conflict ofinterest, environmental issues, reliability of financial reporting,
and strictadherence to the principles so as to eliminate the possibility forillegal and unethical practices.

Additionally, the Board and Management has ensured that awareness programmes are organised periodically on the
principles of ethical behaviour and sustainable practices, risk awareness to promote and reinforce the norms and culture
ofthe organisation.

In compliance with the requirement of the policy, the Board of Directors, management and all other employees have

signed off as having read and understood the Code of Conduct and Professional Practice Policy and sanctions for non-
compliance.

Statement of Non-Compliance

We affirm that the Bank largely complied with all laws, regulation and corporate governance standards necessary for
the business of banking during the period. However, the below outlines exceptions with their resolution timeline;

=  Breach

1. Section 7(4) of the Corporate Governance Disclosure Directive, 2022 requires thirty per cent (30%) independent
directorship in the Board. The composition of the directorship of the bank fell short of the 30% in 2024 financial year as
indicatedin “Board of Directors “section above.

2. Section 54 of the Corporate Governance Directive requires the Audit Committee to be chaired by an Independent

Director. Anon —executive Director currently chairs the Committee in an acting capacity pending the re-appointment of
theindependentdirectorsin breach of the requirement.

= Explanation
The shortfall resulted from the removal of theindependent Director who was also the chair of the auditcommittee.
= Resolution and Timeline

Directors and shareholders are working to appointindependent Directors to improve the composition of the Board of
Directorsand nominate an IndependentDirector to chair the Audit Committee in 2025.

YO
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Ouropinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of OmniBSIC Bank
Ghana Ltd (the “Bank”) as at 31 December 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards with the | AS 29 directive issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants Ghana (ICAG), and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act992) and the Banks
and Specialised Deposit-TakingInstitutions Act, 2016 (Act930).

What we have audited

We have audited the financial statements of OmniBSIC Bank GhanaLtd for the year ended 31 December 2024.
The financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024;

e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Basis for opinion

We conducted our auditin accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report.

We believe that the auditevidence we have obtainedis sufficientand appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (the Code) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants and theindependence requirements of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act992) thatarerelevantto
our auditofthe financial statements. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the Code.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional udgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the currentperiod. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Bank's financial
statements as a whole, andin forming our opinion thereon, and we do notprovide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matters

Impairment allowance on loans and advances to
customers

At 31 December 2024, the Bank's impairment allowance
onloansandadvances to customers was as follows:

Financial Statement Gross Amount | Impairment
Line Item GHS’000 Allowance

GHS’000
Loan and advances to 1,067,401 40,698
customers

The impairment ofloans and advances to customers was
determined on an expected creditloss (ECL) basis under
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments. IFRS 9 is a complex
accounting standard which requires considerable
judgementandinterpretation initsimplementation.

These judgements and estimates were used in designing
models which have been built and implemented to
measure expected credit losses. The key areas of
judgement were as follows:

e The definition of default and the determination of
qualitative and quantitative criteria for determining
Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR);

e The selection and determination of forward-looking
economic scenarios and the probability weightings
applied to each scenario;

e The completeness, accuracyandintegrity ofdataused
inthe ECL calculations; and

e The determination of Probability of Default (PD), Loss
Given Default(LGD)and Exposure at Default(EAD).

Given the subjectivity and reliance on estimates and
judgements inherent in the determination of the
impairment of financial assets, we determined that this
was amatter ofmostsignificance in our audit.

The accounting policies, critical estimates and
judgements and impairment charge are set outin notes
2.9, 3.2, 5(a), and 16 to the financial statements.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matters

We obtained an understanding of controls over loans and
advances to customers.

We evaluated and tested the controls over loan
origination, monitoring and provisioning processes and
assessed their operating effectiveness.

We assessed the definition of default and the criteria
appliedbymanagementin determining SICR.
We applied a risk based targeted testing approach on
samples of creditfacilities for detailed review.

We assessed the reasonableness of forward-looking
information used in the impairment calculations by
challenging the multiple economic scenarios used and
the weighting applied.

We assessed the completeness, accuracy and integrity
ofdata usedin the ECL model and reperformed selected
model calculations to check that the inputs used were
consistentwith therequirements ofIFRS 9.

We assessed the reasonableness of PD assumptions
applied and tested the reasonableness of the LGD by
reviewing on a sample basis the valuation of the collateral
held and expected futurerecoveries.

We checked that the projected EAD over the remaining
lifeime of financial assets were in compliance with the
requirements ofIFRS 9.

We checked the appropriateness of IFRS 9 ECL
disclosures.
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Otherinformation

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate Information,
Report of the Directors, Corporate Governance Framework, Shareholders' Information, Value Added Statementand the
Annual Declaration on Risk Managementbutdoes notinclude the financial statements and our auditor'sreportthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does notcover the other information and we donotexpress any form ofassurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilityis to read the other information identified above
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtainedin the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the otherinformation, we conclude thatthereis amaterial misstatementofthis
otherinformation, we arerequired toreportthatfact. We have nothing toreportin thisregard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair viewin accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards with the |AS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
Ghana (ICAG) andin the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-
Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930), and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements thatare free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Directors eitherintend toliquidate the Bank or to cease operations, orhave norealistic alternative butto do so.

The Directors areresponsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance butis not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions ofusers taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughoutthe audit. We also:

e |dentifyandassess therisks ofmaterial misstatementofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform auditprocedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thatis sufficientand appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatementresulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override ofinternal control;

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriatein the circumstances, butnot for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's
internal control;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosuresmade by the directors;
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we arerequired to drawattention in our auditor'sreportto the related disclosuresin the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the auditevidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue
asagoing concern; and

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significantauditfindings, including any significantdeficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and have communicated with them all relationships and other matters thatmay reasonably be thought to
bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were ofmostsignificance in the audit
of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key auditmatters. We describe these mattersin our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

D) )
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The Companies Act, 2019 (Act992) requires thatin carrying outour audit we consider andreporton the following matters.
We confirm that:

i)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of accounthave been keptby the Bank, so far as appears from our examination of those
books; and

the Bank's statement of financial position and Bank's statement of comprehensive income are in agreement with the
books ofaccount.

In accordance with section 85(2) of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930) we hereby
confirm that:

i)
it)
i)

iv)

the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and the results of operations for the period
underreview;

we were able to obtain all the information and explanations required for the efficient performance of our duties as
auditor;

theBank's transactions were within its powers; and
exceptasdisclosedinnote 36, the Bank has, in all material respects, complied with the provisions ofthis Act.

With respect to the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2020 (Act1044), the Anti-Terrorism Act, 2008, (Act 762)
and the Regulations made under these enactments, we did not identify any instances of non-compliance based on
procedures we performed.

With respect to the provisions of section 21 of the corporate governance disclosure directive (2022) issued by Bank of
Ghana, exceptas disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, we did notidentify any instances of non-compliance
regarding the Bank's corporate governance practices andreport, based on procedures we performed.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Michael Asiedu-Antwi
(ICAG/P1138).

Q@@Maw@qw

PricewaterhouseCoopers (ICAG/F/2025/028)
Chartered Accountants

Accra, Ghana

4th March 2025

e

pwe
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2024 2023
Interestincome 6 1,244,276 834,820
Interest expense 6 (698,497) (410,207)
Net interest income 545,779 424613
Fee and commission income 7 91,425 59,220
Fee and commission expense 7 (7,977) (2,993)
Net fee and commission income 83,448 56,227
Net trading income 8 111,026 46,883
Otherincome 9 5,840 6,375
Operating income 746,093 534,098
Netimpairment charge 10 (5,907) (50,763)
Modification loss - (10,538)
Finance cost 19 (17,461) (14,259)
Personnel expenses 11 (176,327) (105,203)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 12 (64,098) (44,259)
Other operating expenses 13 (168,345) (158,475)
Profit before tax 313,955 150,601
Income tax expense 14 (114,700) (29,408)
Profit after tax 199,255 121193
Other comprehensive income o =
Total comprehensive income 199,255 121193
Earnings per share (pesewas) - basic 30 2.60 1.60
Earnings per share (pesewas) - diluted 30 2.60 1.60

The notes on pages 58 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

At 31 December

Assets Notes 2024 2023
Cash and balances with banks 15 2,692,248 1,505,522
Loans and advances to customers 16 1,026,703 579,945
Investments 17 4,968,133 3,260,026
Other assets 18 358,765 65,914
Current tax assets 14 - 3,564
Non-current assets held for sale 19 3 6,009
Right-of-use assets 20 91,927 71,364
Intangible assets 21 49,680 50,429
Property and equipment 22 186,052 139,048
Total assets 9,373,508 5,681,821
Liabilities

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 23 143,919 157,302
Deposits from customers 24 8,253,999 4,877,700
Other liabilities 25 184,081 85,420
Current tax liability 14 16,474 -
Lease liabilities 20 84,172 69,792
Total liabilities 8,682,645 5,190,213

Shareholders' funds

Stated capital 26 921,948 915,948
Statutory reserve 27 164,118 64,490
Creditrisk reserve 28 150,456 135,745
Retained earnings — (deficit) 29 (545,659) (624,575)
Total shareholders' funds 690,863 491,608
Total liabilities and shareholders' funds 9,373,508 5,681,821

The notes on pages 58 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 58 to 109 were approved by the Board of Directors on 4th March 2025 and signed oniits

behalfby:

ﬁﬂﬂ@(_
Teresa Effie Cooke Daniel Asiedu
Chairperson Managing Director
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

Stated Statutory Credit risk Retained

Year ended 31 December 2024 CETE R IEEEE AT earnings(deficit)
At 1 January 2024 915,948 64,490 135,745 (624,575) 491,608
Profit for the year - - - 199,255 199,255
Other comprehensive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 199,255 199,255
Transactions with shareholders
Issue of shares 6,060 - - (6,000) 60
Transaction cost (60) - - - (60)

6,000 = = (6,000) -
Regulatory transfers
Transfer to statutory reserve - 99,628 - (99,628) -
Transfer to creditrisk reserve - - 14,711 (14,711) -

- 99,628 14,711 (114,339) -

At 31 December 2024 921,948 164,118 150,456 (545,659) 690,863

The notes on page 58 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.

Contribution

Stated towards Statutory Credit risk Accumulated

Year ended 31 December 2023 capital capital reserve reserve Loss
At1 January 2023 915,948 6,000 3,893 99,002 (654,428) 370,415
Profit for the year - - - - 121193 121,193

Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - - - - -

Total comprehensive income - - = - 121,193 121,193

Transactions with shareholders
Conftributions towards capital - - - - - -
Issue of shares - (6,000) - - 6,000 =

Transaction cost = 5 - - _ -

- (6,000) - - 6,000 -
Regulatory transfers
Transfer to statutory reserve - - 60,597 - (60,597) -
Transfer to creditrisk reserve - - - 36,743 (36,743) -
- - 60,597 36,743 (97,340) -
At 31 December 2023 915,948 - 64,490 135,745 (624,575) 491,608

The notes on page 58 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.

YO




oV

OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

SV,
D
Y

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

Year ended 31 December

Notes 2024 2023
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 32 1,924,828 1,893,989
Tax paid 14 (94,662) (23,076)
Net cash from operating activities 1,830,166 1,870,913
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of intangible assets 21 (16,922) (18,740)
Purchase of property and equipment 22 (78,314) (82,246)
Right of use payments (11,126)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 22 106 1,273
Net cash used in investing activities (106,256) (99,713)
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance lease payments 20 (22,908) (11,526)
Transaction costs on issue of shares 27 - -
Conftribution towards capital 27 - -
Net cash from financing activities (22,908) (11,526)
Increase in cash and cash equivalent (1,701,002) 1,759,674
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at1 January 15 2,726,117 966,443
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,701,002 1,759,674
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 15 4,427,119 2,726,117

The accompanying notes on pages 58 to 109 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

1. Reporting entity

OmniBSIC Bank Ghana LTD is a limited liability company
incorporated and domiciled in Ghana. The registered
office is Atlantic Towers, Airport City, Accra. The Bank
operates under the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking
Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930).

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these financial statements are setoutbelow.
The policies have been consistently applied to all years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards with the IAS
29 Directive issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants Ghana (ICAG) and in the manner required by
the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Specialised Deposit Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930).

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for pledged and non-
pledged trading assets and derivative financial
instruments which are measured at fair value.

The disclosures on risks from financial instruments are
presented in the financial risk management section in
note 3.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires the Directors to exercise
judgement in the process of applying the Bank's
accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a
significantimpacton the financial statementsin the period
the assumptions changed. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosedinnote 5.

2.2 Changesin accounting policies and disclosures

(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations
adopted by the Bank

The following standards and interpretations apply for the
first ime to financial reporting periods commencing on or
after 1 January.

(i) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current — Amendments to IAS 1

Amendments made to |AS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statements', in 2020 and 2022 clarified that liabilities are
classified as either current or non-current, depending on
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the rights that exist at the end of the reporting period.
Classification is unaffected by the entity's expectations or
events after the reporting date (for example, thereceiptofa
waiver or abreach of covenant).

Covenants of loan arrangements will not affect
classification of a liability as current or non-current at the
reporting date if the entity must only comply with the
covenants after thereporting date.

However, if the entity must comply with a covenant either
before or at the reporting date, this will affect the
classification as currentor non-currenteven if the covenant
isonlytested for compliance after thereporting date.

The amendments require disclosures if an entity classifies
a liability as non-current and that liability is subject to
covenants that the entity must comply with within 12
months ofthereporting date.

Thedisclosuresinclude:

e thecarryingamountoftheliability.

e information aboutthe covenants; and

e facts and circumstances, that indicate that the entity
mighthave difficulty complying with the covenants.

The amendments also clarify what IAS 1 means when it
refers to the 'settlement' of liability. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the transfer of the entity's own equity
instrument can only be ignored for the purpose of
classifying the liability as current or non-currentif the entity
classifies the option as an equity instrument. However,
conversion options that are classified as a liability mustbe
considered when determining the current/non-current
classification ofa convertibleliability.

The amendments must be applied retrospectively in
accordance with the normal requirements in IAS 8§,
'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors'. Special transitional rules applyif an entity had
early adopted the 2020 amendments regarding the
classification of liabilities as current or non-current. This
amendment was adopted in preparation for the 2024
financial statements. The adoption, however, did nothave
anyimpacton thebank's financials.

(i) Lease Liability in a Sale and/ Leaseback —
Amendments to IFRS 16

In September 2022, the IASB finalized narrow-scope
amendments to the requirements for sale and leaseback
fransactions in IFRS 16, Leases, which explain how an
entity accounts for a sale and leaseback after the date of
the transaction.




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

(i) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-
current — Amendments to IAS 1 (continued)

(ii) Lease Liability in a Sale and/ Leaseback —
Amendments to IFRS 16

The amendments specify that, in measuring the lease
liability after the sale and leaseback, the seller-lessee
determines 'lease payments' and 'revised lease payments'
in away thatdoes notresultin the seller-lessee recognizing
any amount of the gain or loss thatrelates to theright ofuse
that it retains. This could particularly impact on sale and
leaseback transactions where the lease payments include
variable payments thatdonotdepend on anindexor arate.
The amendment was appliedin the preparation of the 2024
financial statements. This, however, did not impact the
numbers.

(iii) Supplier Finance Arrangements - Amendments to
IAS 7 and IFRS 7

On 25 May 2023, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 7
and IFRS 7 to require specific disclosures about supplier
finance arrangements (SFAs). The amendments respond
totheinvestors' need for more information about SFAs tobe
able to assess how these arrangements affect an entity's
liabilities, cashflows andliquidityrisk.

Thenewdisclosures will provide information about:
(1) The terms and conditions of SFAs.

(iii) Supplier Finance Arrangements - Amendments to
IAS 7 and IFRS 7

(2) The carrying amount of financial liabilities that are part
of SFAs, and the line items in which those liabilities are
presented.

(3) The carrying amount of the financial liabilitiesin (2), for
which the suppliers have already received payment
from the finance providers.

(4) Therange of payment due dates for both the financial
liabilities that are part of SFAs, and comparable trade
payables thatarenotpartofsuch arrangements.

(5) Non-cash changesin the carrying amounts of financial
liabilitiesin (2)

(6) Access to SFA facilities and concentration of liquidity
risk with the finance providers.

Entities will be required to aggregate the information that
they provide about SFAs. However, entities should
disaggregate information about terms and conditions that
are dissimilar, disclose explanatory information where the
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range of paymentdue dates is wide, and disclose the type
and effect of non-cash changes that are needed for
comparability between periods.

The IASB has provided transitional relief by not requiring
comparative information in the first year and not requiring
disclosure of specified opening balances. Further, the
required disclosures are only applicable for annual periods
during the first year of application. Therefore, the earliest
that the new disclosures will have to be provided is in
annual financial reports for December 2024 year-ends,
unlessan entityhas a financial year ofless than 12months.

(c) New standards, amendments and interpretations
issued/amended but not effective

The following standards and interpretations had been
issued but were not mandatory for annual reporting
periods ending on 31 December 2024.

(i) Lack of Exchangeability —Amendments of IAS 21

The IASB has amended | AS 21, 'The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates', by adding requirements which
will help entities to:

® assess whether a currency is exchangeable into
another currency, and

e determine the spot exchange rate to use, when
exchangeabilityislacking.

Ifan entity has estimated a spot exchange rate because a
currency is not exchangeable into another currency, it will
have to provide additional information to help users to
understand the effects and associated risks, the estimated
rates and estimation process used. These changes will be
effective for financial statements starting on or after
January1, 2025.

(ii) Classification and Measurement of Financial
Instruments — Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7

The IASB issued targeted amendments to IFRS 9,
'Financial Instruments', and IFRS 7, 'Financial Instruments:
Disclosures', to respond to recent questions arising in
practice, and to include new requirements not only for
financial institutions but also for corporate entities. These
amendments:

(a) clarify the date of recognition and derecognition of
some financial assets and liabilities, with a new exception
for some financial liabilities settled through an electronic
cash transfer system.
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2.2 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures
(continued)

(c) New standards, amendments and interpretations
issued/amended but not effective (continued)

(i) Classification and Measurement of Financial
Instruments — Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7

(continued)

(b) clarify and add further guidance for assessing whether
a financial asset meets the sole payments of principal and
interest(SPPI) criterion.

(c) add new disclosures for certain instruments with
contractual terms that can change cash flows (such as
some financial instruments with features linked to the
achievement of environment, social and governance
targets); and

(d) update the disclosures for equity instruments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI).

The amendments in (b) are most relevant to financial
institutions, but the amendments in (a), (c) and (d) are
relevant to all entities. These changes will be effective for
financial statements starting on or after January1, 2026.

(i) IFRS 18, 'Presentation and Disclosure in Financial
Statements’

The IASB issued a new standard on presentation and
disclosure in financial statements, which replaces IAS 1,
with a focus on updates to the statementof profitorloss.

Thekeynewconceptsintroducedin IFRS 18relate to:

e the structure of the statement of profit or loss with
defined subtotals.

e arequirementto determine the most useful structured
summary for presenting expenses in the statement of
profitorloss.

e required disclosures in a single note within the
financial statements for certain profit or loss
performance measures that are reported outside an
entity's financial statements (that is, management-
defined performance measures); and

e enhanced principles on aggregation and
disaggregation which apply to the primary financial
statements and notes in general. This standard will be
effective for financial statements starting on or after
January1, 2027.
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(iii) IFRS 19, 'Subsidiaries without Public
Accountability: Disclosures’

The IASB issued a new standard that works alongside
other IFRS Accounting Standards. An eligible subsidiary
applies the requirements in other IFRS Accounting
Standards except for the disclosure requirements, and it
applies instead the reduced disclosure requirements in
IFRS 19. IFRS 19's reduced disclosure requirements
balance the information needs of the users of eligible
subsidiaries' financial statements with cost savings for
preparers. IFRS 19 is a voluntary standard for eligible
subsidiaries.

Asubsidiaryiseligibleif:
e |t does not have public accountability; and

e |thasan ultimate orintermediate parent that produces
consolidated financial statements available for public
use thatcomply with IFRS Accounting Standards. This
standard will be effective for financial statements
starting on or after January1, 2027.

2.3 Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the Bank's financial statements are
measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates ('the functional
currency'). The financial statements are presented in
Ghana Cedi (GH¢), whichis the Bank's functional currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are
re-measured. The Bank of Ghana interbank exchange
rates are used to translate foreign currency items into the
functional currency.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
franslated using the closing rate as at the reporting date.
Non-monetary items measured at historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are translated with the
exchange rate as at the date of initial recognition; non-
monetaryitemsin a foreign currency that are measured at
fair value are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
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(i) IFRS 19, 'Subsidiaries without Public
Accountability: Disclosures’

2.3 Foreign currency translation (continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of foreign currency transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognisedin profitorloss.

The rates for end of year were- USD /GHS 14.70, GBP /GHS
18.4008, EURO/GHS15.2141.

2.4 Interestincome and expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing
financial instruments are recognised within 'interest
income' and 'interest expense' in profit or loss using the
effective interestmethod. The effective interestmethodis a
method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
assetor a financial liabilityand allocating interestincome or
interestexpense over therelevantperiod.

The effective interestrate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of
the financial assetor financial liability. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument, including prepayment options, but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all
fees and points paid or received between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

2.5 Fee and commissionincome

Fee and commission income, including transactional fees,
accountservicing fee, and placement fees are recognised
astherelated services are performed.

Loan commitment fees for loans that are not likely to be
drawn down are deferred, together with related direct
costs and recognised on a straight-line basis over the
commitmentperiod.

2.6 Fee and commission expense

Fees and commission expenses, which relate mainly to
fransaction and service fees, are expensed as the related
services arereceived.

2.7 Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains lesslosses relating to
trading assets and liabilities, including realised and
unrealised fair value changes and foreign exchange
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differences, and fair value gains and losses on financial
assetsmeasured fair value through profitandloss.

2.8 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to
receive paymentis established.

2.9 Financial assets and liabilities
2.9. 1Measurement methods
Amortised cost and effective interest rate

The amortised cost is the amount at which the financial
asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition
minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortisation using the effective interestmethod
of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any
loss allowance.

The effective interestrate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expectedlife of the financial assetor financial liability to the
gross carryingamountofa financial asset(i.e. itsamortised
costbefore anyimpairment allowance) or to the amortised
costofafinancial liability.

The calculation does not consider expected credit losses
and includes transaction costs, premiums or discounts
and fees and points paid or received thatare integral to the
effective interest rate, such as origination fees. For
Purchased or Originated Credit-Impaired ('POCI'") financial
assets — assets that are credit-impaired at initial
recognition — the Bank calculates the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate, which is calculated based on the
amortised cost of the financial asset instead of its gross
carrying amount and incorporates the impact of expected
creditlossesin estimated future cash flows.

When the Bank revises the estimates of future cash flows,
the carrying amount of the respective financial assets or
financial liability is adjusted to reflect the new estimate
discounted using the original effective interest rate. Any
changesarerecognisedin profitorloss.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and
sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the
date on which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the
asset.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)

Amortised cost and effective interest rate (continued)

Atinitial recognition, the Bank measures a financial assetor
financial liability atits fair value plus or minus, in the case of
a financial assetor financial liability not at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are incremental and
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial asset or financial liability, such as fees and
commissions.

Transaction costs of financial assets and financial liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in
profit or loss. Immediately after initial recognition, an
Expected Credit Loss allowance (ECL) is recognised for
financial assets measured at amortised cost and
investments in debt instruments measured at FVOCI,
which results in an accounting loss being recognised in
profitorloss when an assetisnewly originated.

When the fair value of financial assets and liabilities differs
from the transaction price on initial recognition, the entity
recognises the difference as follows:

(a) When the fair valueis evidenced by a quoted price in an
active market for an identical assetor liability (i.e. a Level 1
input) or based on a valuation technique thatuses only data
from observable markets, the differenceisrecognised as a
gainorloss.

(b) In all other cases, the differences are deferred and the
timing of recognition of deferred day one profit or loss is
determinedindividually. Itis either amortised over thelife of
theinstrument, deferred until the instrument's fair value can
be determined using market observable inputs, or realised
through settlement.

(i) Financial assets

The Bank applies IFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets
in the following measurementcategories:

e Fairvalue through profitorloss (FVPL);

e Fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI); or

e Amortised cost.

The classification requirements for debt and equity
instruments are described below.
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Debt instruments

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the
definition of a financial liability from the issuer's
perspective, such asloansandinvestmentsecurities.

Classification and subsequent measurement of debt
instruments depend on:

e theBank'sbusinessmodel formanaging the asset; and
e thecash flowcharacteristics ofthe asset.

Based on these factors, the Bank classifies its debt
instruments into one of the following three measurement
categories:

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that
are not designated at FVPL, are measured at amortised
cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by
any expected credit loss allowance recognised and
measured. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in'Interest income' using the effective interest rate
method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual
cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assets'
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are
taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign
exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortised
cost which are recognised in profit or loss. When the
financial assetis derecognised, the cumulative gain orloss
previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss and recognised in 'other operating income'.
interest income from these financial assets is included in
'Interestincome' using the effectiveinterestrate method.

Fairvalue through profit or loss: Assets thatdonotmeetthe
criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair
value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognised in profitor loss and presentedin
the profitor loss statement within 'net tradingincome'in the
period in which it arises. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in 'interest income' using the
effectiveinterestrate method.
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2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
Debt instruments (continued)

Business model assessment: Business model reflects how
the Bank manages the assets in order to generate cash
flows. That is, whether the Bank's objective is solely to
collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or is to
collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows
arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable (e.g.: financial assets are held for trading
purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of
'other' business model and measured at FVPL. Factors
considered by the Bankin determining the business model
for a group of assets include past experience on how the
cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset's
performance is evaluated and reported to key
management personnel, how risks are assessed and
managed and how managers are compensated.
Securities held for trading are held principally for the
purpose ofsellingin the near term or are partofaportfolio of
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of arecent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. These securities are classified in the
'other'business model and measured atFVPL.

Bank makes an assessment of the objective of a business
model in which an assetis held ata portfolio level because
this best reflects the way the business is managed and
informationis provided tomanagement.

Other factors considered in the determination of the
business model include:

e the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and
the operation of those policiesin practice. In particular,
whether management's strategy focuses on earning
contractual interest revenue, maintaining a particular
interest rate profile, matching the duration of the
financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are
funding those assets or realising cash flows through
the sale of the assets;

o the risks that affect the performance of the business
model (and the financial assets held within that
businessmodel) and howthoserisks are managed;

e how managers of the business are compensated —
e.g. whether compensation isbased on the fair value of
the assets managed or the contractual cash flows
collected; and

e the frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior
periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However,
information about sales activity is not considered in
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isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how
the Bank's stated objective for managing the financial
assetsisachieved andhowcash flows arerealised.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and
whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are
measured atFVPL because they are neither held to collect
contractual cash flows nor held both to collect contractual
cash flows and to sell financial assets.

The Bank may decide to sell financial instruments held
under the hold to collect category with the objective to
collect contractual cash flows without necessarily
changingitsbusinessmodel.

SPPI assessment. Where the business model is to hold
assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, the Bank assesses
whether the financial instruments' cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest (the SPPI test'). In
making this assessment, the Bank considers whether the
contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending
arrangement; i.e. interest includes only consideration for
the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending
risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic
lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms
introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent
with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial
assetis classified and measured at fair value through profit
orloss.

The Bank reclassifies debt investments when and only
when its business model for managing those assets
changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of
the first reporting period following the change. Such
changes are expected to be very infrequent and none
occurred during the period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition
of equity from the issuer's perspective; thatis, instruments
that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that
evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets.
Examples of equity instruments include basic ordinary
shares.




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

2.9.1 Measurement methods (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)
Equity instruments (continued)

The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at
fair value through profit or loss, except where the Bank's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to
irrevocably designate an equity investment at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The Bank's policyis
to designate equity investments as FVOCI when those
investments are held for purposes other than to generate
investment returns. When this election is used, fair value
gains and losses are recognised in OCl and are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including on
disposal. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
losses) are not reported separately from other changes in
fair value. Dividends, when representing a return on such
investments, continue to be recognised in profit or loss as
otherincome when the Bank's right to receive paymentsis
established.

Impairment of financial assets

The Bank assesses on a forward-looking basis the
expected credit loss ('ECL') associated with its debt
instrumentassets carried atamortised costand FVOCI and
with its exposures arising from loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. The Bank recognises aloss
allowance for such losses at each reporting date. The
measurementofECL reflects:

e An unbiased and probability-weighted amount thatis
determined by evaluating a range of possible
outcomes;

e Thetime value ofmoney; and

e Reasonable and supportable information that is
available without undue cost or effort at the reporting
date about past events, current conditions and
forecasts of future economic conditions.

Modification of loans

The Bank sometimes renegotiates or otherwise modifies
the contractual cash flows ofloans to customers. When this
happens, the Bank assesses whether or not the new terms
are substantially different to the original terms. The Bank
does this by considering, among others, the following
factors:

e |f the borrower is in financial difficulty, whether the
modification merely reduces the contractual cash
flows to amounts the borrower is expected to be able to
pay;

e Significant extension of the loan term when the
borrowerisnotin financial difficulty;

e Significantchangein theinterestrate.
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If the terms are substantially different, the Bank
derecognises the original financial assetand recognises a
'new asset at fair value and recalculates a new effective
interest rate for the asset. The date of renegotiation is
consequently considered to be the date of initial
recognition forimpairmentcalculation purposes, including
for the purpose of determining whether a significant
increase in credit risk has occurred. However, the Bank
also assesses whether the new financial assetrecognised
is deemed to be credit-impaired at initial recognition,
especially in circumstances where the renegotiation was
driven by the debtor being unable to make the originally
agreed payments. Differences in the carrying amount are
also recognised in profit or loss as a gain or loss on de-
recognition.

|fthe terms are not substantially different, the renegotiation
or modification does not result in de-recognition, and the
Bank recalculates the gross carrying amountbased on the
revised cash flows of the financial asset and recognises a
modification gain or loss in profit or loss. The new gross
carrying amount is recalculated by discounting the
modified cash flows at the original effective interestrate (or
credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or
originated credit-impaired financial assets).

Derecognition otherthan on a modification

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial
asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

e theBankhastransferreditsrights toreceive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the
received cash flows in full without material delay to a
third partyunder a'pass-through'arrangement; and

e eijther (a) the Bank has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Bank has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred
control ofthe asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying
amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised)
and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any
new assetobtained less any newliability assumed) and (ii)
any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
OCI is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest in
transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition
thatis created or retained by the Bank is recognised as a
separate assetorliability.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.1Measurement methods (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Financial guarantees contracts and loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for alossitincurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of
a debtinstrument. Such financial guarantees are given to
banks, financial institutions and others on behalf of
customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking
facilities.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at fair
value and subsequentlymeasured atthe higher of:

e Theamountofthelossallowance; and

e The premium received on initial recognition less
income recognised in accordance with the principles
ofIFRS15.

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts,
the loss allowance is recognised as a provision. However,
for contracts that include both a loan and an undrawn
commitment and the Bank cannot separately identify the
expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment
component from those on the loan component, the
expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment are
recognised together with the loss allowance for the loan. To
the extent that the combined expected credit losses
exceed the gross carrying amount of the loan, the
expected creditlosses arerecognised asaprovision.

(i) Financial liabilities
Classification

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than
financial guarantees and loan commitments, as measured
atamortised cost.

Measurement

The 'amortised cost' of a financial liability is the amount at
which the financial assetor financial liabilityis measured at
initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or
minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective
interest method of any difference between the initial
amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any
reduction forimpairment.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
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Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially differentterms, or the
terms ofan existing liability are substantiallymodified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognisedin profitorloss.

2.9.2 Fair value measurement

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date in
the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous
market to which the Bank has access at that date. The fair
value ofaliabilityreflectsits non-performancerisk.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an
instrument using the quoted price in an active market for
that instrument. A market is regarded as active if
transactions for the asset or liability take place with
sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing basis.

|fthereisno quoted pricein an active market, then the Bank
uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of
unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique
incorporates all of the factors that market participants
would take into accountin pricing a transaction.

The bestevidence of the fair value of a financial instrument
atinitial recognition is normally the transaction price —i.e.,
the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the
Bank determines that the fair value at initial recognition
differs from the transaction price and the fair value is
evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for
an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation
technique that uses only data from observable markets,
then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair
value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair
value atinitial recognition and the transaction price.

Subsequently, that difference isrecognisedin profitor loss
on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but
no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by
observable marketdata or the transactionis closed out.

Ifan assetoraliabilitymeasured at fair value has abid price
and an ask price, then the Bank measures assets and long
positions ata bid price and liabilities and short positions at
anask price.




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.2 Fair value measurement (continued)

Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
exposed to marketrisk and creditrisk thatare managed by
the Bank on the basis of the netexposure to either marketor
creditrisk are measured on the basis of a price that would
be received to sell anetlong position (or paid to transfer a
net short position) for a particular risk exposure. Those
portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to the individual
assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk
adjustment of each of the individual instruments in the
portfolio.

The Bank recognises transfers between levels of the fair
value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting period during
which the change has occurred.

2.9.3 Reclassification of financial assets

The Bank may choose to reclassify a non-derivative
financial assetheld for trading out of the fair value through
profitorloss categoryifthe financial assetis nolonger held
for the purpose of selling it in the near-term. Financial
assets are permitted to be reclassified out of the fair value
through profit or loss category only in rare circumstances
arising from a single event that is unusual and highly
unlikely torecurin the near-term.

In addition, the Bank may choose to reclassify financial out
of the fair value through profit or loss (FVPL) or fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) categories
if the Bank has the intention and ability to hold these
financial assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity at
the date ofreclassification.

Reclassifications are made at fair value as of the
reclassification date. Fair value becomes the new cost or
amortised costas applicable, and noreversals of fair value
gains or losses recorded before reclassification date are
subsequently made. Effective interest rates for financial
assets reclassified to hold to collect categories are
determined at the reclassification date. Further increases
in estimates of cash flows adjust effective interest rates
prospectively.

On reclassification of a financial asset out of the 'at fair
value through profit or loss' category, all embedded
derivatives are re-assessed, and if necessary, separately
accounted for.

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets

The Bank records an allowance for ECLs for all loans and
other debt financial assets not held at FVPL, together with
lease receivables loan commitments and financial
guarantee contracts. Noimpairmentloss is recognised on
equityinvestments.
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The allowance is based on the ECLs associated with the
probability of defaultin the next twelve months unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
origination. If the financial asset meets the definition of
purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI), the
allowance is based on the change in the ECLs over the life
ofthe asset.

The Bank measures loss allowances atan amountequal to
lifetime ECL, except for the following, for which they are
measured as12-month ECL:

e debtinvestmentsecurities thatare determined to have
lowcreditrisk atthereporting date; and

e other financial instruments (other than lease
receivables) on which credit risk has not increased
significantly since theirinitial recognition.

Loss allowances for lease receivables are always
measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The Bank
generally considers a debt security to have low credit risk
when their credit risk rating is equivalent to the globally
understood definition of 'investment grade'. 12-month ECL
are the portion of ECL that result from default events on a
financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months
after thereporting date.

2.9.5 Offsetting financial instruments

Netting, where financial assets and liabilities are offsetand
the net amount reported in the statement of financial
position, occursif, and onlyif, thereis alegally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a netbasis, or to realise an asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. In many cases, even
though master netting agreements are in place, the lack of
an intention to settle on a net basis results in the related
assets and liabilities being presented gross in the
statementof financial position.

2.10 Collaterals

The Bank obtains collateralinrespectof customer liabilities
where this is considered appropriate. The collateral
normally takes the form of cash or securities in respect of
other creditinstruments or alien over the customer's assets
and gives the Bank a claim on these assets for both existing
and future liabilities. Collateral received in the form of
securities is not recorded on the statement of financial
position. Collateral receivedin the form of cash isrecorded
on the statement of financial position with a corresponding
liability. These items are assigned to deposits received
from banks or other counterparties. Anyinterestpayable or
receivable arising is recorded as interest payable or
interest income respectively except for funding costs
relating to trading activities which are recorded in net
tradingincome.
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2.9 Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
2.9.5 Offsetting financial instruments (continued)

2.11 Leases

The Bank leases several properties. Rental contracts are
typically made for fixed periods of up to five years butmay
have extension options as described below.

Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and
contain arange of differentterms and conditions. Thelease
agreements do not impose any covenants other than the
security interests in the leased assets that are held by the
lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes.

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability at the date at which the leased asset
isavailable foruse by the Bank.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially
measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities
include the net present value of the following lease
payments:

e fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments), lessanyleaseincentivesreceivable;

e variable lease payment that are based on a rate,
initiallymeasured as atthe commencementdate;

e amounts expected to be payable by the Bank under
residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of a purchase option if the Bank is
reasonably certain to exercise thatoption; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease termreflects the group exercising thatoption.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain
extension options are also included in the measurement of
theliability.

The lease payments are discounted using the interestrate
implicit in the lease. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, which is generally the case for leases in the
Bank, the lessee's incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay
to borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar
value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic
environment with similar terms, security and conditions. To
determine theincremental borrowingrate, the Bank:

e where possible, uses recent third-party financing
received by the individual lessee as a starting point,
adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions
since third party financing wasreceived, and

e makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term,
country, currencyand security.
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Lease payments are allocated between principal and
finance cost. The finance costis charged to profit or loss
over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost comprising the

following:

e theamountoftheinitial measurementofleaseliability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives
received,

e anyinitial directcosts; and

e restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the
shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a
straight-line basis. If the Bank is reasonably certain to
exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life. Right-
of-use buildings held by the Bank under IFRS 16 are not
revalued.

Payments associated with short-term leases of low-value
assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with
a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value leases
compriseresidential premises formanagement.

Extension and termination options are included in a
number of property leases across the Bank. These are
used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of
managing the assets used in the Bank's operations. The
majority of extension and termination options held are
exercisable only by the Bank and not by the respective
lessor.

2.12 Income tax
Currentincome tax

Income tax payable on taxable profits is recognised as an
expensein the periodin which the profits arise. Income tax
recoverable on tax allowable losses is recognised as an
assetonlyto the extentthatitisregarded asrecoverable by
offsetagainstcurrentor future taxable profits.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
years are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered or paid to the Ghana Revenue Authority. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
thatare enacted or substantively enacted by the statement
offinancial position date.
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2.12 Income tax (continued)
Currentincome tax (continued)
Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a
fransaction thatis not a business combination and, at
the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profitnor taxable profitorloss; and

e inrespectoftaxable temporarydifferences associated
with investmentsin subsidiaries and associates, where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
canbe controlled anditis probable thatthe differences
will notreversein the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits
and unused taxlosses to the extent thatitis probable that
taxable profits will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised
except;

e where deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition ofan assetor liability in a transaction thatis
not a business combination and, at the time of the
tfransaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profitorloss; and

e inrespectoftaxable temporarydifferences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates,
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each reporting date and reduced to the extent thatitis no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed
at each reporting date and recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profit will allow
the deferred taxassettoberecovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset
is realised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates
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(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted atthereporting date.

Current tax and deferred tax relating to items recognised
directly in equity are also recognised in the statement of
changes in equity and not in the statement of
comprehensiveincome.

Deferred and current tax assets and liabilities are only
offset when they arise in the same tax reporting entity and
the same taxation authority, and where there is both the
legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilites and the intention to settle on a net basis or to
realise the assetand settle the liability simultaneously.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on
hand, balances held with central banks and highly liquid
financial assets with original maturities of three months or
less from the acquisition date that are subject to an
insignificantrisk of changesin their fair value, and are used
by the Bank in the management of its short-term
commitments.

Cash and cash equivalents are carried atamortised costin
the statementoffinancial position.

2.14 Property and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property and equipmentare measured at costless
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Cost
includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assetsincludes the costof materials and directlabour, any
other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a
working condition for their intended use, the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site
on which they are located, and capitalised borrowing
costs.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of property and equipment.

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditures are included in the asset's
carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of
a replaced part is derecognised. All other repair and
maintenance costs are charged to profit or loss during the
financial periodin which theyareincurred.
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2.14 Property and equipment (continued)
Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis to write off the gross
value less residual amounts over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful lives for the current and
comparative periods are:

Leaseholdland and buildings 30-50vyears
Furniture, fitingsand equipment 5years
Computersand accessories 4 years
Motor vehicles 4-5years

Capital work in progress

Property and equipment under construction is stated at
initial costand depreciated from the date the assetis made
available for use over its estimated useful life. Assets are
transferred from capital work in progress to an appropriate
class of property and equipment when commissioned and
ready foritsintendeduse.

Derecognition

Property and equipment are derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected to flow to
the Bank from either their use or disposal. The gain or loss
on disposal of an item of property and equipment is
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with
the carrying amountof the item of property and equipment,
andisrecognised directlyin profitorloss.

2.15 Intangible assets
Computer software

Intangible assets comprise computer software licences.
Intangible assets are recognised at cost. Intangible assets
with a definite useful life are amortised using the straight-
line method over their estimated useful life. At the end of
each reporting period, intangible assets are reviewed for
indications of impairment or changes in estimated future
economic benefits. If such indications exist, the intangible
assets are analysed to assess whether their carrying
amount is fully recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised if the carrying amount exceeds the
recoverable amount.

2.16 Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held-for-sale if it is
highly probable that they will be recovered primarily
through sale rather than through continuing use.
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Such assets are generally measured at lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
Impairment losses on initial classification as held-for-sale
and subsequent gains and losses on remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss. Once classified as held-for-
sale, property and equipment are no longer amortised or
depreciated.

2.17 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's non-financial assets
other than deferred income tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication ofimpairment. Ifany such indication exists then
the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An
impairmentloss is recognised if the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairmentlosses are recognised in profitor loss.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit
(group ofunits) on aproratabasis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unitis the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing valuein use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.

Inrespectofother assets, impairmentlossesrecognisedin
prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications thatthe loss has decreased or no longer exists.
Animpairmentlossis reversed if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount, and only to the extent that the asset's carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, netofdepreciation or amortisation,
ifnoimpairmentlosshadbeenrecognised.

2.18 Deposits and borrowings

Deposits from customers and borrowings from other banks
are the Bank's sources of debt funding. Borrowings are
recognised initially at fair value, net of fransaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interestmethod.
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2.18 Deposits and borrowings (continued)
2.19 Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans

The Bank operates a defined contribution plan. The Bank
and its employees contribute to a defined contribution
pension scheme. The Bank pays contributions on a
mandatory basis and has no further payment obligations
on the contributions to be made. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised
asanexpensein profitorloss when they are due.

Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits, such as salaries and other
benefits, are accounted for on an accruals basis over the
period which employees have provided services in the
year. Bonuses are recognised to the extent that the Bank
has a present obligation to its employees that can be
measuredreliably.

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on
an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
serviceisprovided.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when
the Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to
terminate employment before the normal retirement date.
Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are
recognised if the Bank has made an offer encouraging
voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will be
accepted, and the number of acceptances can be
estimatedreliably.

2.20 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events
that can be reliably estimated and it is probable that an
outflowofresources will be required to settle the obligation.
Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination
penalties and employee termination payments. Provisions
arenotrecognised for future operatinglosses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations which are
likely to result in an outflow to settle related classes of
obligations as a whole, aprovision isrecognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
includedin the same class of obligationsmaybe small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
expenditures expected to be required to settle obligations
using pre-taxrates thatreflectcurrentmarketassessments
of the time value of money and risks specific to the
obligation.
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The unwinding of the discount due to the passage of time
should be included as part of interest expense in profit or
loss.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Bank, or a present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. If
the likelihood of an outflow of resources is remote, the
possible obligation is neither a provision nor a contingent
liabilityandno disclosureismade.

2.21 Stated capital
Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and presented as
stated capital. All shares are issued at no par value.
Incremental costs that are directly attributable to the issue
of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurementofthe equityinstruments.

Dividends on ordinary shares

Dividends on the Bank's ordinary shares are recognisedin
equityin the period in which they are paid or, appropriately
authorised andnolonger atthe discretion of the entity, on or
before the end ofthereporting period.

2.22 Earnings pershare

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share
(EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPSis calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders by the number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period. The Bank has no
convertible notes and share options, which could
potentially diluteits EPS and therefore the Bank's Basic and
dilutedEPS are essentially the same.

2.23 Postbalance sheet events

Events subsequentto thereporting date arereflectedin the
financial statements only to the extentthat they relate to the
year under consideration and the effectismaterial.
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2.23 Postbalance sheet events (continued)
3. Financial risk management (continued)

The Bank's business involves taking on risks in a targeted
manner and managing them professionally. The core
functions of the Bank's risk management are to identify all
keyrisks for the Bank, measure theserisks, manage therisk
positions and determine capital allocations. The Bank
regularly reviews its risk management policies and
systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
market practice. The Bank's aim is to achieve an
appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise
potential adverse effects on the Bank's financial
performance. The Bank defines risk as the possibility of
losses or profits foregone, which may be caused by
internal or external factors.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk
management framework. Under this framework, the Board
has established separate independentbodiesresponsible
for managing and monitoring risks. These include, Board
sub-committees, Management Credit Committee (MCC),
Risk ManagementDepartment, and the Assetand Liability
Management Committee (ALCO) which are responsible for
developing and monitoring the Bank's risk management
policies in their specified areas. All committees report
regularly to the Board of Directors on their activities.

The Bank's risk management policies are established to
analyse the risks faced by the Bank, to set appropriate risk
limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to
limits. The Bank, through its training and management
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined
and constructive control environment, in which all
employeesunderstand theirroles and obligations.

The risks arising from financial instruments to which the
Bank is exposed are financial risks, which includes credit
risk, liquidityrisk and marketrisk.

3.1 Credit risk management

Creditrisk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any
of the Bank's customers, clients or market counterparties
fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to the Bank. Credit
risk arises mainly from commercial and consumer loans
and advances and loan commitments arising from such
lending activities, but can also arise from debt securities
credit enhancements, financial guarantees, letters of
credit, endorsements and acceptances.

Creditriskis the single largestrisk for the Bank's business;
the directors therefore carefully manage the exposure to
credit risk. The credit risk management and control are
centralised in a credit risk management team headed by
the Chief Risk Officer, who reports to the Board
ofDirectors.
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3.1.1 Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Bank structures thelevels of creditriskitundertakes by
placing limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to
one borrower, or groups of borrowers, and to industry
segments. Such risks are monitored on a revolving basis
and subject to an annual or more frequent review, when
considered necessary. Limits on the level of creditrisk by
product, industry sector and country are approved
annuallybytheBoard of Directors.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks and
brokers is further restricted by sub-limits covering on- and
off-balance sheet exposures, and daily delivery risk limits
in relation to trading items such as forward foreign
exchange contracts. Actual exposures against limits are
monitored daily. Lending limits are reviewed in response to
changing market and economic conditions and
assessments of probability of default.

The Bank also employs arange of policies and practices to
mitigate credit risk. The most traditional of these is the
taking of security for funds advanced, which is common
practice. The Bank implements guidelines on the
acceptability of specific classes of collateral or credit risk
mitigation.

Collaterals

The principal collateral types forloans and advances are:
e Mortgagesoverresidential properties.

e Charges over business assets such as premises,
inventoryandaccountsreceivable.

e Charges over financial instruments such as debt
securitiesand equities.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than
loans and advances depends on the nature of the
instrument.

The Bank closely monitors collateral held for financial
assets considered to be credit impaired, as it becomes
more likely thatthe Bank will take possession of collateral to
mitigate potential creditlosses.

Impairment and provisioning policies

Aprovision for expected creditlossesis established for all
financial assets, except for financial assets classified or
designated as FVPL and equity securities designated as
FVOCI, which are not subject to impairment assessment.
Assets subject to impairment assessment include loans
and advances to customers, non-trading debt securities
and other financial assets. These are carried at amortised
costand presented net of the provision for expected credit
losses on the consolidated and separate statements of
financial position.
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3.1.1 Risk limit control and mitigation policies
(continued)

Off-balance sheetitems subject toimpairmentassessment
include financial guarantees, letters of creditand undrawn
loan commitments. The provision for expected credit
losses for off-balance sheet products subject to
impairment assessment is separately calculated and
recognised as provisionsin otherliabilities.

The Bank measures the provision for expected credit
losses at each reporting date according to a three-stage
expected creditloss impairment model which is based on
changes in credit risk of financial assets since initial
recognition.

Werite-off policy

The Bank writes off a loan balance (and any related
allowances for impairment losses) when the Bank
determines that the loans are uncollectible. This
determination is reached after considering information
such as the occurrence of significant changes in the
borrower's financial position such that the borrower can no
longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral
will notbe sufficientto payback the entire exposure.

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement
Expected credit loss impairment mode/

The Bank's allowance for credit losses calculations are
outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and
their interdependencies. The expected credit loss
impairment model reflects the present value of all cash
shortfalls related to default events either over the following
twelve months or over the expected life of a financial
instrument depending on credit deterioration from
inception.

The allowance for credit losses reflects an unbiased,
probability-weighted outcome which considers multiple
scenarios based on reasonable and supportable
forecasts.

The Bank's allowance for credit losses calculations are
outputs of models with a number of underlying
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and
their interdependencies. The expected credit loss
impairment model reflects the present value of all cash
shortfalls related to default events either over the following
twelve months or over the expected life of a financial
instrument depending on credit deterioration from
inception. The allowance for credit losses reflects an
unbiased, probability-weighted outcome which considers
multiple scenarios based on reasonable and supportable
forecasts.
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The Bank adopts a three-stage approach for impairment
assessmentbased on changesin creditquality since initial
recognition:

(iy Stage 1 — Where there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition of a
financial instrument, an amount equal to 12 months
expected creditlossisrecorded. The expected creditloss
is computed using a probability of default occurring over
the next12 months. For those instruments with aremaining
maturity of less than 12 months, a probability of default
corresponding toremaining term tomaturityis used.

(i) Stage 2 —When a financial instrument experiences a
SICR subsequent to origination butis not considered to be
in default, it is included in Stage 2. This requires the
computation of expected credit loss based on the
probability of default over the remaining estimated life of
the financial instrument.

(iii) Stage 3 —Financial instruments that are considered to
be in default are included in this stage. Similar to Stage 2,
the allowance for credit losses captures the lifetime
expected creditlosses.

The guiding principle for ECL modelis toreflect the general
pattern of deterioration orimprovementin the credit quality
of financial instruments since initial recognition. The ECL
allowance is based on creditlosses expected to arise over
the life of the asset (lifetime expected credit loss), unless
there has been no significant increase in credit risk since
origination.

Measuring ECL Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimation techniques

(i) Measurement

ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of creditlosses.
They are measured as follows:

e financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the
reporting date: as the present value of all cash
shortfalls (i.e., the difference between the cash flows
due to the Bank in accordance with the contract and
the cash flows thatthe Bank expects toreceive);

e financial assets that are credit-impaired at the
reporting date: as the difference between the gross
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows;

e undrawnloan commitments: as the presentvalue of the
difference between the contractual cash flows that are
due to the Bank if the commitmentis drawn down and
the cash flows thatthe Bank expects toreceive; and

e financial guarantee contracts: the expected payments

toreimburse the holderless any amounts that the Bank
expectstorecover.
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

Measuring ECL © Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimationtechniques

(i) Restructured financial assets

Ifthe terms of a financial assetare renegotiated or modified
or an existing financial assetisreplaced with anewone due
to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment
is made of whether the financial asset should be
derecognised and ECL are measured as follows:

e |f the expected restructuring will not result in
derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected
cash flows arising from the modified financial assetare
included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the
existing asset.

e |fthe expectedrestructuring will resultin derecognition
ofthe existing asset, then the expected fair value of the
new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the
existing financial asset at the time ofits derecognition.
This amount is included in calculating the cash
shortfalls from the existing financial asset that are
discounted from the expected date of derecognition to
the reporting date using the original effective interest
rate of the existing financial asset.

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether
financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt
financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A
financial assetis 'credit-impaired' when one or more events
thathave a detrimental impacton the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred. The Bank
defines a financial instrument as in default, which is fully
aligned with the definition of credit-impaired, when itmeets
one ofmore of the following criteria:

Quantitative criteria

The borrower is more than 90 days past due on its
contractual payments.

Qualitative criteria

The borrower meets unlikeliness to pay criteria, which

indicates that the borrower is in significant financial

difficulty. These areinstances where:

e Theborrowerisinlong-term forbearance, insolvent or
deceased,;

e Theborrowerisinbreach offinancial covenant(s);

e An active market for that financial asset has
disappeared because of financial difficulties;

e Concessions have been made by the Bank relating to
theborrower's financial difficulty;
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It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
financial difficulty;

e |tis becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy;

e Financial assets are purchased or originated ata deep
discountthatreflects theincurred creditlosses.

Aloan thathas been renegotiated due to a deterioration in
the borrower's condition is usually considered to be credit-
impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not
receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly
and there areno otherindicators ofimpairment.

The criteria above have been applied to all financial
instruments held by the Bank and are consistent with the
definition of default used for internal credit risk
management purposes. The default definition has been
applied consistently to model the Probability of Default
(PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss given Default
(LGD) throughoutthe Bank's expectedloss calculations.

An instrumentis considered to no longer be in default (i.e.
to have cured) when it no longer meets any of the default
criteria for a consecutive period of sixmonths.

(iv) Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of
financial position.

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement
of financial position as follows:

e Financial assets measured at amortised cost: as a
deduction from the gross carrying amount of the
assets;

e | oan commitments and financial guarantee contracts:
generally, asaprovision;

e Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn
and an undrawn component, and the Bank cannot
identify the ECL on the loan commitment component
separately from those on the drawn component: the
Bank presents a combined loss allowance for both
components. The combined amountis presented as a
deduction from the gross carrying amountof the drawn
component. Any excess of the loss allowance over the
gross amountof the drawn componentis presented as
aprovision; and

e Debt instruments measured at FVOCI: no loss
allowance is recognised in the statement of financial
position because the carrying amount of these assets
is their fair value. However, the loss allowance is
disclosed andisrecognisedin the fair valuereserve.




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

Measuring ECL © Explanation of inputs, assumptions and
estimationtechniques (continued)

(v) Write-offs

Loans and debt securities are written off (either partially or
in full) when thereisnorealistic prospectofrecovery. Thisis
generally the case when the Bank determines that the
borrower does not have assets or sources of income that
could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts
subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are
written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in
order to comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of
amounts due.

(vi) Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation
techniques: Exposure at Default (EAD), Probability of
Default(PD)andLoss Given Default(LGD)

ECL is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or lifetime
basis depending on whether a significantincreasein credit
risk has occurred since initial recognition or whether an
assetis considered to be credit-impaired. Expected credit
losses are the discounted product of the PD, EAD, and
LGD, defined as follows:

e The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower
defaulting on its financial obligation (as per “Definition
of default and credit-impaired” above), either over the
next12months (12M PD), or over the remaininglifetime
(Lifetime PD) of the obligation. This 12M PD is used to
calculate 12-month ECLs. The Lifetime PD is used to
calculatelifetime ECLs for stage 2 and 3 exposures.

e EAD isbased on the amounts the Bank expects to be
owed at the time of default, over the next 12 months
(12M EAD) or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime
EAD). For example, for a revolving commitment, the
Bank includes the current drawn balance plus any
further amount that is expected to be drawn up to the
currentcontractual limitby the time of default, should it
occur.

e Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Bank's
expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type
and seniority of claim and availability of collateral or
other credit support. LGD is expressed as a
percentage loss per unit of exposure at the time of
default (EAD). LGD is calculated on a 12-month or
lifetime basis, where 12-month LGD is the percentage
ofloss expected to be made if the default occursin the
next 12 months and Lifetime LGD is the percentage of
loss expected to be made if the default occurs over the
remaining expected lifetime of theloan.
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The ECL is determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD
for each future month and for each individual exposure or
collective segment. These three components are
multiplied together and adjusted for the likelihood of
survival (i.e.: the exposure has not prepaid or defaulted in
an earlier month). The discount rate used in the ECL
calculation is the original effective interest rate or an
approximation thereof.

The Lifetime PD is developed by applying a maturity profile
to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile looks at how
defaults develop on a portfolio from the point of initial
recognition throughout the lifetime of the loans. The
maturity profile is based on historical observed data andis
assumed to be the same across all assets within a portfolio
and credit grade band. This is supported by historical
analysis.

The 12-month and lifetime EADs are determined based on
the expected payment profie, which varies by product
type:

e For amortising products and bullet repayment loans,
this is based on the contractual repayments owed by
the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will
also be adjusted for any expected overpayments
made by a borrower. Early repayment/refinance
assumptions are alsoincorporatedinto the calculation.

e For revolving products, the exposure at default is
predicted by taking currentdrawn balance and adding
a “credit conversion factor” which allows for the
expected drawdown of the remaining limit by the time
of default. These assumptions vary by product type
and currentlimit utilisation band, based on analysis of
the Bank's recent default data. The 12-month and
lifeime LGDs are determined based on the factors
which impact the recoveries made postdefault. These
varybyproducttype.

Forward-looking economic information is also included in
determining the 12-month and lifetime PD, EAD and LGD.
These assumptions vary by product type. The
assumptions underlying the ECL calculation —such as how
the maturity profile of the PDs and how collateral values
change etc. — are monitored and reviewed on a semi-
annual basis. There have been no significant changes in
estimation techniques or significant assumptions made
during thereporting period.




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

(vii) Significantincrease in CreditRisk (SICR)

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there
has been a Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR) for
exposures since initial recognition by comparing the risk of
defaultoccurring over the remaining expected life from the
reporting date and the date of initial recognition. The
assessment considers borrower-specific quantitative and
qualitative information without consideration of collateral,
and theimpact of forward-looking macroeconomic factors.
The common assessments for SICR on retail and non-retail
portfolios include macroeconomic outlook, management
judgement, and delinquency and monitoring. Forward
looking macroeconomic factors are a key component of
the macroeconomic outlook. The importance and
relevance of each specific macroeconomic factor
depends on factors such as the type of product, industry,
borrower, geographical region etc.

(viii) Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL
models
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The assessment of Significant Increase in Credit Risk
(SICR) and the calculation of ECL both incorporate
forward-looking information. The Bank has performed
historical analysis and identified the key economic
variables impacting creditrisk and expected creditlosses
for each portfolio. These economic variables and their
associated impact on the PD, EAD and LGD vary by
financial instrument.

The forward-looking economic information affecting the
ECL model are as follows:

e GDP Growth — GDP growth is used to assess the
relative health of the economy. Forward looking
information is incorporated by using the projected
GDP growth rate for the currentyear asabase.

e Consumer Price Index (CPI) — CPI is used due to its
influence on monetary policy and on interest rates.
Interest rate has an impact on borrowers' likelihood of
default. Forward lookinginformationisincorporated by
using the expected changeininflation rates for the next
three quarters.

(ix) Economic Variable Assumptions

The most significant period end assumptions used for the ECL estimate as at 31 December 2024 are set out below.

Scenario

Consumer Price

Base case

GDP up; CPl up

GDP down; CPI down
GDP up; CPI down
GDP down; CPI up

(x) Investment securities

The Bank's investments comprise investments in
government securities and other unlisted equity
investments.

Impact of Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange
Programme (DDEP) on investment securities

On 5 December 2022, the Government of Ghana
announced Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange
Programme (DDEP). The Programme invited eligible
bondholders to voluntarily exchange eligible local
currency bonds issued by the Government of Ghana,
ESLA and Daakye bonds for a new series of bonds to be
issued by the Government. Subsequently on 4 September

D@ )

Weight GDP growth Index
% % %
40 1.6 40.28
10 2.69 2316
10 4.59 11.5
8 4.59
32 5.00

2023, the Government further invited eligible holders of
Cocoa Bills and local dollar bonds to exchange them for
newbondstobeissued tothem.

In 2023 the Bank successfully exchanged GHS 4321
million Government of Ghana Cedi bonds, GHS GHS 413.4
million COCOBOD bonds and GHS 22.9 million
Government of Ghana USD bonds for a series of new
bonds with maturity dates commencing from 2027-2038,
2024-2028 and 2027-2028 respectively, through the
Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Programme. A write-
back of GHS 10.5M was also recognized on the newbonds
in 2024. A discount rate of 15.67% was used for the
assessmentofimpairment.
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3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

(vi) Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR) (continued)

In 2024, the Government of Ghana invited eligible Eurobond holders to exchange them for new bonds. However, the
bank was not eligible, as it did not hold any Euro Bonds.

Despite theimpactofthe DDEP, thereisnoreason to suggest that the Bank will notcontinue as a going concern. The Bank
doesnotintend to pay dividends and the earnings for 2024 will be sufficient to meet the minimum capital requirements of
the Bank of Ghana.

3.2.1 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held

The following tables show the analyses of the creditrisk exposure of financial instruments. The Bank's maximum exposure
to creditrisk is represented by the net carrying amounts of the financial assets with the exception of financial and other
guaranteesissued by the Bank for which the maximum exposure to creditriskis represented by the maximum amount the
Bank would have to payifthe guarantees are called on.

2024 2023
GH¢’000 GH¢’000

On-balance sheet financial assets subject to impairment
Balances with banks 2,456,203 1,413,923
Loans and advances to customers 1,026,703 579,945
Non-trading assets 4,968,133 3,260,026
Other financial assets 325,038 46,797
8,776,077 5,300,691

Off-balance sheet financial assets subject to impairment
Letters of credit 11,980 -
Guarantees 1,177,427 1,230,860
1,189,407 1,230,860
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3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.2 Expected credit loss measurement (continued)
3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument

TheBank's creditexposures were categorised under IFRS 9 as follows:

e Stage1 —Atinitial recognition andno significantincreasein creditrisk afterinitial recognition
e Stage 2 -Significantincreasein creditrisk sinceinitial recognition

e Stage 3 —Creditimpaired

The tables below show the credit quality by class of financial assets subject to impairment and the allowance for
impairmentlossesheld by the Bank againstthose assets.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2024

Balances with banks 2,456,203 - - 2,456,203
Loans and advances to customers 795,610 5,064 266,727 1,067,401
Non-trading assets 4163,887 - 613419 4,968,133
Other financial assets 325,038 - e 325,038
Gross carrying amount 7,740,738 5,064 1,080,146 8,825,948
Expected creditloss (132) (36) (49,703) (49,871)
Carrying amount 7,740,606 5,058 1,030,443 8,776,077

Off-balance sheet exposures
Guarantees and letter of credit 1,189,407 - - 1,189,407
Gross carrying amount 1,189,407 - - 1,189,407

Expected creditloss on
off-balance sheet exposures (61,813) - - (61,813)
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument (continued)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2023

Balances with banks 1,413,923 - - 1,413,923
Loans and advances to customers 352,249 51,459 283,510 687,218
Non-trading assets 2,429,294 835,544 3,264,838
Other financial assets 46,797 - - 46,797
Gross carrying amount 4,242,263 51,459 1,119,054 5,412,776
Expected creditloss (21,334) (55) (90,696) (112,085)
Carrying amount 4,220,929 51,404 1,028,358 5,300,691

Off-balance sheet exposures
Guarantees 1,230, 860 - - 1,230,860
Gross carrying amount 1,230,860 - - 1,230,860

Expected creditloss on
off-balance sheet exposures (29,123) - - (29,123)

The table below shows the analysis of the credit quality ofloans and advances and allowance for impairmentlosses held
by the Bank.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECL ECL ECL

GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2024

Overdrafts 293,934 - 49,913 346,803
Term loans 503,654 5,064 214,836 723,554
Gross carrying amount 797,588 5,064 264,749 1,067,401
Expected creditloss (10,927) (6) (29,765) (40,698)
Carrying amount 786,661 5,058 234,984 1,026,703

YON
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument (continued)

At 31 December 2023

Balances with banks

Loans and advances to customers
Non-trading assets

Other financial assets

R
Y
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Gross carrying amount

Expected creditloss

Carrying amount

Off-balance sheet exposures

Guarantees

Gross carrying amount

Expected creditloss on
off-balance sheet exposures

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime

ECL ECL ECL
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000
1,413,923 - - 1,413,923
352,249 51,459 283,510 687,218
2,429,294 835,544 3,264,838
46,797 - - 46,797
4,242,263 51,459 1,119,054 5,412,776
(21,334) (55) (90,696) (112,085)
4,220,929 51,404 1,028,358 5,300,691
1,230,860 - - 1,230,860
1,230,860 - - 1,230,860
(29,123) - - (29,123)

The table below shows the analysis of the credit quality ofloans and advances and allowance for impairmentlosses held

by the Bank.

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECL ECL ECL
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000
At 31 December 2024
Overdrafts 293,934 - 49,913 346,803
Term loans 503,654 5,064 214,836 723,554
Gross carrying amount 797,588 5,064 264,749 1,067,401
Expected creditloss (10,927) (6) (29,765) (40,698)
Carrying amount 786,661 5,058 234,984 1,026,703

YO
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

3.2.2 Credit quality analysed by class of financial instrument (continued)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

12-month Lifetime Lifetime
ECL ECL ECL

GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2023

Overdrafts 76,235 - 42 971 119,206
Term loans 276,014 51,459 240,539 568,012
Gross carrying amount 352,249 51,459 283,510 687,218
Expected creditloss (21,334) (55) (85,884) (107,273)

330,915 51,404 197,626 579,945

3.2.3 Collaterals and other credit enhancements

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances depends on the nature of the instrument.
Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are generally secured; revolving individual credit facilities are
generallyunsecured.

In addition, in order to minimise the creditloss, the Bank will seek additional collateral from the counterparty as soon as
impairmentindicators areidentified for the relevantindividual loans and advances.

The Bank's policies regarding obtaining collateral have not significantly changed during the reporting period and there
has been no significant change in the overall quality of the collateral held by the Bank since the prior year. This policy
applies to the Governmentof Ghana Domestic DebtE xchange securities.

The Bank closely monitors collateral held for financial assets considered to be credit-impaired, asitbecomes more likely
thatthe Bank will take possession of collateral to mitigate potential creditlosses.

3.2.4 Repossessed collateral

The type and carrying amount of collateral that the Bank has taken possession ofiin the period are measured at the lower
ofits' carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The details of repossessed collateral held by the Bank as at the

reporting date was as follows:

GH¢'000  GH¢000

Commercial properties - 6,009

DED )
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3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities
thatare settled by delivering cash or another financial asset when they fall due.

3.3.1 Management of liquidity risk

The Bank maintains a portfolio of liquid assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and
advances tobanks and otherinter-bank facilities, to ensure thatsufficientliquidityis maintained within the Bank in order to
meetall obligations, repay depositors, fulfil commitments tolend and meetany other commitments when they fall due.

The Bank's treasury also monitors unmatched medium-term assets, the level and type of undrawn lending commitments,
theusage of overdraftfacilities and theimpactofcontingentliabilities such as standby letters of creditand guarantees.

Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by the Treasury Department to maintain a wide diversification by currency,
provider, productand term.

Liquiditypolicies and procedures are sub ject toreviewand approval by ALCO.
3.3.2 Exposure to liquidity risk

The table below presents the cash flows payable under non-derivative financial liabilities and assets held for managing
liquidity risk by remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the
confractual undiscounted cash flows.

3to12 (0)V/-1¢
Up to 3 months Total

months 1 year
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2024

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 151,115 - - 151,115
Customer deposits 7,423,229 904,492 539,987 8,867,708
Other liabilities 69,631 - - 69,631
Lease liabilities 5,875 18,673 60,763 85,311

7,649,850 923,165 600,750 9,173,765

Cash and balances with banks 2,692,248 - - 2,692,248
Loans and advances to customers 797,588 5,064 264,749 1,067,401
Non-trading assets 4116,20 3 - 851,930 4,968,133
Other financial assets 325,038 - - 325,038

7,931,077 5,064 1,116,679 9,052,820

Liquidity gap (281,227) 918,101 (515,929) 120,945

VON
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3 Financial risk management (continued)

3.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

3.3.2 Exposure to liquidity risk (continued)

3to12 Over

Up to 3 months months 1 year Total
GHg¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GHg¢’000
At 31 December 2023
:Zr)]iﬁt(;stii;Zom banks and other financial 160,933 ) ) 160,933
Customer deposits 3,250,806 1,385,284 619,218 5,255,308
Other liabilities 56,297 - - 56,297
Lease liabilities 685 18,307 60,161 79,153
3,468,721 1,403,591 679,379 5,551,691
Cash and balances with banks 1,505,522 - - 1,505,522
Loans and advances to customers 330,915 51,404 197,626 579,945
Non-trading assets 2161,453 289,388 809,185 3,260,026
Other financial assets 46,797 - - 46,797
4,044,687 340,792 1,006,811 5,392,290
Liquidity gap 575,966 (1,062,799) 327,432 (159,401)

3.4 Marketrisk

Market riskistherisk ofloss arising from adverse changesin marketconditions (interestrates, exchangerates and equity
prices) during the year. Positions that expose the Bank to marketrisk can be trading or non-trading related. Trading risk
comprises positions that the Bank holds as part of its trading or market-making activities, whereas non-trading risk
includes discretionarypositions that the Bank undertake for liquidity.

3.4.1 Risk identification
Overall responsibility for management of market risk rests with Assets and Liability Committee (ALCO). The Risk
Department is responsible for the development of detailed market risk management policies (subject to review and

approval by ALCO) and for the day-to-day implementation of those palicies. The Board Sub-Committee on Risk
Managementhas oversightresponsibility formarket risk management.

3.4.2 Interestraterisk

Interest rate risk is the exposure of current and future earnings and capital to adverse changes in the level of interest
rates. Exposure tointerest raterisk can resultfrom a variety of factors, including:

(i) Differencesbetween the timing of market interest rate changes and the timing of cash flows (repricing risk);

(i) Changes in the marketinterestrates producing different effects on yields on similar instruments with different
maturities (yield curverisk); and

(iii) Changesin the level of marketinterestrates producing different effects on rates received or paid on instruments

with similarrepricing characteristics (basisrisk).

YO




oV

$1% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

i
D
X

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.4.2 Interest rate risk (continued)

The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to interest rate risks.

Non
3to12 Over interest

Up to 3 months months 1 year bearing Total
GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2024

Balances with banks cxooele ) ; 236,045 2,692,248
Loans and advances 797,588 5,064 264,749 = 1,067,401
Non-trading assets 4,116,203 = 851,930 = 4,968,133
Other financial assets 325,038 - - - 325,038
7,695,032 5,064 1,116,679 236,045 9,052,820
Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 143,919 - - - 143,919
Customer deposits 6,873,360 861,421 519,218 - 8,253,999
Other liabilities 69,631 - - - 69,631
Lease liabilities 5,704 18,307 60,161 - 84,172
7,092,614 879,308 579,379 - 8,551,721
Interest repricing gap 602,418 (874,664) 537,300 236,045 501,099
At 31 December 2023
Balances with banks 565,977 - - 847,946 1,413,923
Loans and advances 330,915 51,404 197,626 - 579,945
Non-trading assets 2,161,453 289,388 809,185 - 3,260,026
Other financial assets 46,797 - - 46,797
3,105,142 340,792 1,006,811 847,946 5,300,691
Deposits from banks and other
financial institutions 157,302 - - - 157,302
Customer deposits 3,003,554 1,311,220 562,925 - 4,877,699
Other liabilities - - - 56,297 56,297
Lease liabilities 678 12,883 56,231 - 69,792
3,161,534 1,324,103 619,156 56,297 5,161,090
Interest re-pricing gap (56,392) (983,311) 387,655 791,649 139,601

VO
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3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.4.3 Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is measured through the statement of comprehensive income. The Bank takes on exposure to the
effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates onits financial position and cash flows. The table
belowsummarises the Bank's exposure by currency exchangerates onits financial position and cash flows.

UsD EUR GBP Others Total

GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

At 31 December 2024

Cash and balances with banks 10,895 107187 4,824 2,569,343 2,692,248
Loans and advances 172,302 35 523 853,841 1,026,703
Non-trading assets 30,878 - - 4,937,255 4,968,133
Other financial assets 1,044 - - 685,380 686,424

215119 107,221 5,349 9,045,819 9,373,508

Deposits from banks and other

: N o - 3,296 496 140,127 143,919
financial institutions
Current tax liability - - - 16,474 16,474
Customer deposits 939,673 103,890 6,245 7,204,190 8,253,998
Other liabilities 1,000 - 9 183,072 184,081
Lease liabilities - - - 84172 84,172
940,673 107,186 6,750 7,628,035 8,682,644
Net on-balance sheet exposure (725,554) 85 (1,401) 1,417,784 690,863
Increase in currency rate
(cedi depreciation 3%) (747,321) 36 (1,443) 1,460,317 711,589
Effect on profit before tax
(21,767) 1 (42) 42,534 20,726

YO
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3.

Financial risk management (continued)

3.4.3 Foreign exchange risk (continued)

At 31 December 2023

usbD EUR GBP Others Total

GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000 GH¢’000

Cash and balances with banks 13,9912 69,939 S 2t 243,91
Loans and advances 48,969 - - - 48,969
Non-trading assets 24,910 - - - 24,910
Other financial assets 9 7 - - 16

213,800 69,946 4,573 29,487 317,806
RS o Ve 507197 67,445 3,900 5,645 584,187
Sfpt) DA A (293,397) 2,501 673 23,842 (266,381)
g‘ggf:;ztiigﬁgﬂ,f)”cy AR (284,595) 2,426 653 23127 (258,389)
Effect on profit before tax (8,802) 75 20 75 (7,992)

3.4.4 Market Risk Assumptions

i. Interest rate bearing assets (Treasury Bill, Bond, Loans and Advances, Interbank Placement) that the Bank
earnsinterestexcluding the DDEP bonds and these are classifiedin time buckets.

il. Theninterest bearing Liabilities thatare classified in ime bucketsincludinginterbank borrowing
ii.  Thesensitivityassumptions arebased on themovements ofinterestrates factored as follows:

a. Positivemovements;

b. Negative movements;

C. Nomovement;

3.4.5 Market Risk Methodology

The process for computingriskis as follows;

o

O

Therate sensitive assets are arranged in standard time bucketin terms of the number of days to maturity

The rate sensitive liabilities are also grouped in time buckets based on the deposit contractagreement for all deposit
maturities.

The assetportfolio of the bank is then categorised intointerestrate sensitive and non-interestrate sensitive. Aweight
of100% is attributed to all interestrate sensitive assetand a weight of 0% is attributed to the noninterestrate sensitive
asset.

Thenextis tomatch the value of the interestrate sensitive asset to the interestrate sensitive liabilitiesin the respective
common buckettoinitiate stress oftheinterestratein thatbucket.

Market

DE) )
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.5 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities
that are traded in active markets are based on quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations. For all other
financial instruments, the Bank determines fair values
using other valuation techniques.

For financial instruments that trade infrequently and have
litle price transparency, fair value is less objective, and
requires varying degrees of judgement depending on
liquidity, concentration, uncertainty of market factors,
pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specific
instrument.

Valuation models

The Bank measures fair values using the following fair
value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of inputs
usedin making the measurements.

e Level 1: inputs that are quoted market prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
instruments.

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 thatare observable either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using quoted
marketpricesin active markets for similarinstruments,
quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in
markets that are considered less than active, or other
valuation techniques in which all significantinputs are
directly orindirectly observable from marketdata.

e Level 3: inputs that are unobservable. This category
includes all instruments for which the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable
data and the unobservable inputs have a significant
effect on the instrument's valuation. This category
includes instruments that are valued based on quoted
prices for similar instruments for which significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are
required to reflect differences between the
instruments.

Valuation techniques include net present value and
discounted cash flow models, comparison with similar
instruments for which market observable prices exist and
other valuation models. Assumptions and inputs used in
valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark
interest rates, credit spreads and other premiums used in
estimating discount rates and foreign currency exchange
rates and expected price volatiliies and correlations.

The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair
value measurement that reflects the price that would be
received to sell the assetor paid to transfer the liabilityin an

D) )
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orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. Availability of observable market
prices and model inputs reduces the need for
management judgement and estimation and also reduces
the uncertainty associated with determining fair values.
Availability of observable market prices and inputs varies
depending on the products and markets and is prone to
changes based on specific events and general conditions
in the financial markets.

The Bank did nothave any financial instruments measured
atfair value as at31 December 2024 (2023: Nil).

4. Capital management

TheBank's objectives when managing capital include:

e Complying with capital requirements setby the Bank of
Ghang;

e Safeguarding the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern to enable it to continue providing returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

e Maintaining a strong capital base to support the
developmentofitsbusiness.

The Capital Requirements Directive (CRD) requires banks
to implement Pillar 1 principles of Basel Il. The Capital
RequirementDirective (CRD) has four main parts. The first
part provides principles for capital management and the
constituents of eligible regulatory capital. The second,
third and fourth parts provide guidance on the role of the
boardin the managementofcredit, operational and market
risk respectively. Guidelines for the computation of credit
risk weighted asset, operational and market risk capital
chargesare also detailedin the CRD document.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are
monitored daily by management, employing techniques
based on guidelines developed by the Basel Committee as
implemented by Bank of Ghana for supervisory purposes.
The required information is filed with Bank of Ghana on a
monthlybasis. Bank of Ghanarequires each bank to:

(a) hold a minimum capital of Gh¢400 million; and
(b) maintain a ratio of total regulatory capital to risk-

weighted assets above a required minimum as
advisedbythe Bank of Ghana.
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3. Financial risk management (continued)

3.5 Fairvalue of financial instruments (continued)

The Bank'sregulatory capital is divided into two tiers:

e Common Equity Tier 1 capital: includes ordinary
(common) shares issued by the bank that meet the
criteria for classification as ordinary shares for
regulatory purposes, retained earnings, statutory
reserves and disclosed reserves after deducting
specified assets such as intangibles and certain
classes ofinvestments.

e Common Equity Tier 2 capital: includes qualifying
subordinated loan capital, property revaluation
reserves and unrealised gains arising on the fair
valuation ofinstrumentsheld ashold to collectand sell.

SV,
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The risk-weighted assets are measured using the
standardised approach to reflect an estimate of credit,
market and operational risks associated with each
counterparty for on and off-balance sheetexposures.

The Bank of Ghana revised the required ratio of total
regulatory capital to risk-weighted assets to 10% as part of
regulatoryreliefs for Banks to address the potential impact
from participation in the Government Domestic Debt
ExchangeProgramme.

The Bank of Ghana Capital Requirements Directive (CRD
or 'the Directive') issued under Section 92(1) of the Banks
and Specialised Deposit-taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act
930) ('the BSDI Act') and Section 4(d) of the Bank of Ghana
Act, 2002 (Act 612) prescribes a risk-based capital
adequacyrequirement.

The table below summarise the composition of regulatory capital adequacy ratio of the Bank.

Tier 1 Capital

Paid up capital (ordinary shares)

Statutory reserves

Retained earnings

Common Equity Tier 1 capital before adjustments
Regulatory adjustments to Tier 1 capital
Additional Tier 1 capital

Total qualifying Tier 1 capital

Tier 2 Capital
Property revaluation reserves
Other reserves

Total qualifying tier 2 capital

Total regulatory capital

Risk profile

Total credit risk-weighted asset

Total operational risk-weighted asset
Total market risk-weighted asset

Total risk-weighted assets

Capital adequacy ratio

YO

2024 2023
GH¢'000  GHg¢'000
921,948 915948
164,117 67,487
(744,911)  (627,571)
341,154 — 361,863
145,813 7,687
486,967 369,550
486,967 369,550
2,564,602 1,065,508
975,263 545,453
24,402 28,010
3,564,267 1,638,971
13.66%  22.55%
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5. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The Bank's financial statements and financial results are
influenced byaccounting policies, assumptions, estimates
and management judgement, which necessarily have to
be made in the course of preparing the financial
statements.

The Bank makes estimates and assumptions that affect
reported amounts of assets and liabilities. All estimates
and assumptions required in conformity with IFRS are
based on best estimates undertaken in accordance with
applicable standards. Estimates and judgements are
evaluated on a continuousbasis, based on experience and
other factors, including expectations regarding future
events.

a) Impairmentlossesonloansand advances

The Bank reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at
least on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in profit or loss, the
Bank considers observable data that may indicate
measurable decreases in estimated future cash flows from
aportfolio ofloans before decreases can be identified with
individual loansin thatportfolio. This evidence mayinclude
observable data indicating adverse changes in the
payment status of borrowers in a group, or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on assetsin a group.
Management uses estimates based on historical loss
experience for assets with similar creditrisk characteristics
andobjective evidence.

b) Income taxes

Significant estimates are required in determining
provisions for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course ofbusiness.

YO
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The Bank recognises liabilities for anticipated taxliabilities
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences are adjusted in the period in which such
determinationismade.

c) Leases

In determining the lease term, the Bank considers all facts
and circumstances that create an economic incentive to
exercise an extension option or not exercise a termination
option. Extension options (or periods after termination
options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is
reasonably certain tobe extended (or notterminated).

d) Impairment ofinvestment securities

The Bank considers evidence ofimpairment forinvestment
securities(DDEP) at both an individual asset and a
collective level. All individually significant assets are
individually assessed for impairment. Investment
securities that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed forimpairment.

In assessing impairment for investment securities that are
within the scope of the Government of Ghana's Domestic
Debt Exchange Programme (DDEP), impairment is
calculated as the difference between carrying value of the
old investments and the fair value of new investments
calculated as the present value of future cash flows using
an appropriate discountrate of 15.67%. Management has
applied a range of valuation assumptions to arrive at a
proxy for an appropriate discount rate due to the current
complexitiesin Ghana'sbond market.
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5. Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

d) Impairment of investment securities (continued)

6. Net interest income 2024 2023

Interest income

Loans and advances to customers 195,548 143,477
Placement with other banks 69,573 31,448
Investment securities 979,155 659,895

1,244,276 834,820

Interest expense

Savings and call accounts 4,613 101,760
Time and other deposits 516,060 261,443
Deposits from banks and other financial institutions 177,824 47,004

698,497 410,207
Netinterestincome 545779 424,613

7. Net fee and commission income

Fee and commission income

Service fees 50,147 25,969
Processing and facility fees 26,641 18,474
Other fees and commissions 14,637 14,777

91,425 59,220

Fee and commission expense

Visa charges 4,987 2,084
Other fees and commissions 2,990 909

7,977 2993
Net fee and commission income 83,448 56,227

e )
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2024 2023
8. Net trading income
Transaction gains less losses - net 110,050 36,520
Translation gains less losses - net 976 10,363
111,026 46,883
9. Other income/(expenses)
Gain on disposal of equipment —note 22 13 1,273
Recoveries on loans and investments written-off 1,408 4,994
Lease remeasurements and cancellations - 108
Sundryincome 4,419 -
5,840 6,375
10. Net impairment charge/(release)
Loans and advances to customers —note 16 (31,144) 31,032
Non-trading assets —note 17 4,361 (3,602)
Contingentliabilities —note 25 32,690 15,389
Intangible assets —note 21 - 7,944
5,907 50,763
11. Personnel expenses
Wages and salaries 57,296 39,030
Conftribution to defined benefit plans 11,585 7,238
Other staff costs 107,446 58,935
176,327 105,203
The number of persons employed by the Bank at the end of the year
was 783 (2023: 762).
12. Depreciation and amortisation expense
Right-of-use assets —note 20 15,210 14,248
Intangible assets —note 21 17,671 14,265
Property and equipment — note 22 31,217 15,746
64,098 44,259

VON
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13. Other operating expenses 2024 2023

Other operating expenses include:

Advertising and business promotion 1,784 15,254
Repairs and maintenance 10,286 15,729
Security expenses 3,383 2,930
Utilities 4,000 3,516
Professional fees 5,350 2,975
Directors’ emoluments 1,431 776
Insurance 13,200 8182
Travel and transport 14,860 8,944
Auditor's remuneration 2,178 1,535
Donations 2,378 702
Training 8,650 3,763
Communication 1,656 8,234
Motor vehicle expense 12,402 5,591
IT services and software 24,638 10,889
Printing and publication expenses 10,847 2,407
Other expenses 51,302 67,048

168,345 158,476

14. Income tax
Income tax credit

Currentincome tax expense 114,700 29,408

The tax on the Bank’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the basic tax rate as follows:

2024 2023

Profit before tax 313,955 150,601
Corporate taxrate at 25% (2024: 25%) 78,489 37,650
Non-deductible expenses 35,872 33,419
Other timing differences (31,057) (56,721)
National Fiscal Stabilisation Levy 15.698 7530
Financial Sector Recovery Levy 15 698 7530
114,700 29,408

VO
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14. Income tax (continued)
Currentincome tax

The movementin currentincome taxis as follows:

Charge for the At 31
Current tax year Payments December
Year ended 31 December 2024
Up to 2023 (7,698) - - (7,698)
2024 - 83304 (70,128) 13,176
(7,698) 83,304 (70,128) 5478
Growth and Sustainability Levy
Up to 2023 2,036
2024 - 15,698 (12,267) 3,431
2,036 15,698 (12,267) 5,467
Financial Sector Recovery Levy
Up to 2023 2,098 2,098
2024 15,698 (12,267) 3,431
2,098 15,698 (12,267) 5,529
Total currentincome tax (3,564) 114,700 (94,662) 16,474
Year ended 31 December 2023
Up to 2022 (9,896) - - (9,896)
2023 - 29,408 (23,076) 6,332
(9,896) 29,408 (23,076) (3,564)

The Growth and Sustainability Levy and Financial Sector Recovery Levy are charged at 5% on profit before tax
respectively. Thelevies are notan allowable taxdeduction.

Deferredincome tax
Deferredincome taxis calculated using the enactedincome taxrate of 25% (2023: 25%).
Deferredincome taxes are calculated on temporary differences using the liabilitymethod and using a principal taxrate of

25%. The Bank's deferred income tax assets of GH¢53 million (2023: GH¢45 million) have notbeen recognised because
taxable profits are notavailable against which they can be utilised.

VO



&V,

& OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

S

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

15. Cash and balances with banks
Cash on hand 236,045 91,599
Unrestricted balances with banks 169,438 360,176
Restricted balances with Bank of Ghana 1,100,938 487,770
Money market placements 1,185,827 565,977

2,692,248 1,505,522

Restricted balances are mandatory deposits held with the central bank in accordance with the Bank of Ghana
guidelines and are not available for use in the Bank's day-to-day operations.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following:

Cash on hand 236,045 91,599
Unrestricted balances with banks 169,438 360,176
Money market placements 1,185,827 565,977
Investment securities maturing within 90 days of acquisition 2,835809 1,708,365

4,427,119 2,726,117

16. Loans and advances to customers

Overdrafts 351,779 131,376
Term loans 701,937 546,901
Staffloans 13,685 11,906
Gross loans and advances 1,067,401 687,218
Expected credit loss allowance (40,698) (107,273)
Netloans and advances 1,026,703 579,945

The movement on impairment allowance on loans and advancesis as

follows:

At1 January 107,273 101,553
Amounts written-off as uncollectible (35431) (25,312)
Impairment (release)/charge (31,144) 31,032

40,698 107,273
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16. Loans and advances to customers (continued)
2024 2023

Analysis of loans and advances by industry

Agriculture 671 33,685
Manufacturing 189,571 847
Commerce and finance 417,907 101,141
Transport and communications 11,541 3,033
Mining and quarrying 15,249 52,884
Building and construction 133,768 169,274
Services 272,664 312,194
Electricity, oil, gas, energy and water 26,030 14160

1,067,401 687,218

The fifty largest exposures constitute 87% (2023: 87 %) of the total loans and advances. The credit-impaired
loans constitute 26.9% (2023: 42.3%) of the total loans and advances.

17. Investments

Non-trading assets

Government securities 4,931,804 3,209,971
Mutual funds 21,002 23,383
Fixed deposits 24,500 31,484

4,977,306 3,264,838
Expected creditloss allowance (9,173) (4,812)

4,968,133 3,260,026

The movement on impairment allowance on investments is as follows: investments is as follows:

At1 January 4,812 144,985
Derecognised on exchange of investments - (136,571)
Impairment (release)/charge 4,361 (3,602)
At 31 December 9,173 4,812

The impairment allowance is allocated as follows:

Government securities - -
9,173 4812

9,173 4,812

Fixed deposits

YON
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17. Investments (continued)

During the year, the Bank successfully received coupon payments from the Government of Ghanain respect of the GHS
432M Cedibonds, GHS 413M COCOBOD bonds and the GHS 22.9M Government of Ghana USD bonds that wereissued
after the exchange, with maturity dates commencing from 2027-2038, 2024-2028, and 2027-2028 respectively through
the Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Program.

Financial assets 325,038 46,797
Non-financial assets 33,727 19117
358,765 65,914

Financial assets

E-money 321,427 21,669
Sundry receivables 3,611 25128
325,038 46,797
Expected creditloss allowance - -
325,038 46,797
The movement on impairment allowance on financial assets is as follows:
At1 January
Write off 6,727
At 31 December (6,727)
Non-financial assets
Prepayments 31,482 15,035
Stationaries 2,245 4,082
33,727 19117
19. Non-current assets held for sale
6,009

Commercial properties -

Assetsrepossessed due toloan defaultare classified as non-currentassets held for sale and are presented separatelyin
the statementof financial position.
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20. Leases

The statement of financial position shows the following amounts in relation to leases:

2024 2023
Right-of-use assets
The movementin right-of-use assets is as follows:
Cost
At1 January 103,479 92,557
Additions 39,528 12,844
Lease remeasurement - (789)
Lease terminations (11,077) (1133)
At 31 December 131,930 103,479
Accumulated depreciation
At1 January 32,115 18,030
Depreciation charge 15,210 14,248
Lease terminations (7,322) (163)
At 31 December 40,003 32,115
91,927 71,364
The movementin lease liabilities is as follows:
Lease liabilities
Current 11,553 13,561
Non-current 72,619 56,231
84,172 69,792
At1 January 69,792 56,082
Additions 28,402 12,844
Lease remeasurements - (789)
Finance cost 17,461 14,259
Payments (22,908) (11,526)
Lease terminations (8,575) (1,078)
Foreign exchange loss on lease liabilities - -
84,172 69,792
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21. Intangible assets

Work in

Software progress

Year ended 31 DecembeR024

At1 January 72,041 - 72,041
Additions 15,453 1,469 16,922
At 31 December 87,494 1,469 88,963
Amortisation

At1 January 21,612 - 21,612
Amortisation for the year 17,671 - 17,671
At 31 December 39,283 - 39,283
Net carrying amount 48,211 1,469 49,680

Year ended 31 December 2023

At1 January 39,303 21,943 61,246
Additions 18,739 - 18,739
Transfers 21,943 (21,943) -
Impairment (7,944) (7,944)
At 31 December 72,041 - 72,041
Amortisation

At1 January 7,347 - 7,347
Amortisation for the year 14,265 - 14,265
At 31 December 21,612 - 21,612
Net carrying amount 50,429 - 50,429
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22. Property and equipment

Leasehold Furniture,
land & fittings & Computer & Motor Capital work

buildings equipment accessories vehicles in progress Total
Year ended
31 December 2024
Cost
At1 January 2024 88,894 57,564 27,888 33,736 8,169 216,251
Additions 20,108 14,765 10,205 21,447 11,789 78,314
Transfers 14,845 2,328 82 - (17,255) -
Reversal - - - - -
Disposals - (302) (392) (103) - (797)
At 31 December 2024 123,847 74,355 37,783 55,080 2,703 293,768

Accumulated depreciation

At1 January 2024 17,884 36,079 12,469 10,771 - 77,203
Depreciation for the year 6,015 6,849 8,673 9,680 - 31,217
Reversal - - - - - -
Disposals - (302) (298) (104) - (704)
At 31 December 2024 23,899 42,626 20,844 20,347 - 107,716
Net carrying amount 99,948 31,729 16,939 34,733 2,703 186,052
Year ended

31 December 2023

Cost

At1 January 2023 62,493 40,710 12,634 17127 5,596 138,560
Additions 26,401 17,187 15,918 20,032 2,708 82,246
Transfers - g5 (29) 129 (135) -
Disposals - (368) (635) (3,552) - (4,555)
At 31 December 2023 88,894 57,564 27,888 33,736 8,169 216,251

Accumulated depreciation

At1 January 2023 15169 32,627 8,539 9,677 - 66,012
Depreciation for the year 2,715 3,820 4,565 4,646 - 15,746
Disposals - (368) (635) (3,552) - (4,555)
At 31 December 2023 17,884 36,079 12,469 10,771 - 77,203
Net carrying amount 71,010 21,485 15,419 22,965 8,169 139,048
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2024 2023
22. Property and equipment (continued)
Cost 796 4,555
Accumulated depreciation (704) (4,555)
Carrying amount 93 -
Proceeds from disposal (106) (1,273)
Gain on disposal (13) (1,273)
23.Deposits from banks and other financial institutions
Deposits from local banks 139,001 98,358
Deposits from foreign banks 4,918 58,944
143,919 157,302
24. Deposits from customers
Current accounts 5,782,645 2,693,494
Savings accounts 290,157 134,653
Term deposits 2,181,197 2,049,552
8,253,999 4,877,699
The 20 largest depositors constitute 38 % (2023: 33%) of total deposits.
25.0ther liabilities
Accruals 48,667 43,097
Sundry creditors 25,956 790
Deferred income 3,970 1,985
Provision for off-balance sheet exposures 61,813 29123
Others 43,675 10,762
184,081 85,420
The movement on impairment allowance on
off-balance sheetitems are as follows:
At1 January 29,123 13,734
Impairment charge 32,690 15,389
At 31 December 61,813 29123
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26. Stated capital

Ordinary shares

No. ofshares
(“‘000)

2024
Proceeds

No. of shares

2023
Proceeds
(‘000)

|ssued for cash consideration 5,893,652 705,752 5,825,081 699,752
Issued for consideration other than cash 1,732,625 216,196 1,732,625 216,196
7,626,277 921,948 7,557,706 915,948
The movementin ordinary shares is as follows:
2024 2023
No. of
No. of shares Proceeds shares Proceeds
(‘000) (‘000)
At1 January 7,557,706 915,948 5,031,992 694,948
Issued for cash consideration 68,571 6,000 2,625,714 221,000
7626277 921,948 7,557,706 915,948

The Bank's authorised ordinary shares as at 31 December 2024 is 30 billion shares of no-par value (2023: 30 billion

ordinary shares ofnopar value).

The Bank's authorised preference shares as at 31 December 2024 is 5 billion shares of no-par value (2023: 5 billion

preference shares ofnopar value).

Thereisnoliabilityandno call orinstalmentunpaid on any share. Thereisno sharein treasury.
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27. Statutory reserve

Statutoryreserve represents cumulative amounts setaside from annual profits after taxin accordance with the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act930). The movements are included in the statements of changesin

equity.
28. Creditrisk reserve
Credit risk reserve is the amount set aside from retained earnings to meet the minimum regulatory requirements in

respectofallowance for creditlosses forloans and advances to customersin accordance with the Banks and Specialised
Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). The movement in credit risk reserve is included in the statement of

changesin equity.
2024 2023

Impairment provision per Bank of Ghana prudential guidelines 252,966 243,018
ECL provision per IFRS (102,510) (107,273)
At 31 December 150,456 135,745

29. Retained earnings

The amountin retained earnings represents profits retained after appropriations which is attributable to shareholders.
The below shows the movementinretained earnings;

2024 2023
GHS'000 GHS'000
Bal bjf (624,575) (654,427)
Profit for the year 199,255 121,193
Additional Capital (6,000) 6,000
Transfer to Statutory Reserve (99,628) (60,597)
Transfer to Credit Risk Reserve (14,711) (36,743)

(545,659)  (624,574)

30. Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit atributable to equity holders of the Bank by

the weighted average number of ordinary sharesinissue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders 199,255 121193
Number of ordinary shares (‘000) 7,626,277 7,557,706
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (‘000) 7,626,277 7,557,706
Basic earnings per share (expressed in Ghana pesewas) 2.60 1.60
Diluted earnings per share (expressed in Ghana pesewas) 2.60 1.60
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31. Cash used in operations

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Netimpairment charge/(release)
Modification loss

Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Interest charged on finance lease
Unrealised exchange loss on lease liability
Lease remeasurements and terminations
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Restricted funds

Loans and advances to customers
Non-trading assets (maturing over 91 days)
Other assets

Non-current assets held-for-sale

Deposits from customers

Deposits from banks and other financial institutions

Other liabilities
Cash used in operations

32. Contingentliabilities

Legal proceedings

-
R
e
T

OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

313,955 150,601
64,098 44,259
5,907 50,763

- 10,538

(13) (1,273)
17,461 14,259
(4,820) (108)
(613,168) (235,295)
(415,614) 65,296
(5685,023) (618,037)
(292,851) (19,976)
6,009 9,978
3,376299 2,352,947
(13,383) 35,594
65,971 34,443
1,924,828 1,893,989

There arelegal proceedings againstthe Bank. There are no contingentliabilities as at 31 December 2024 associated with

legal actions as professional advice indicates thatitis unlikely thatany significantloss will arise (2023: Nil).

Capitalcommitments

Atthereporting date, the Bank had no significantcapital commitmentsinrespectofauthorised and contracted projects.

Off-balance sheetitems

The contractual amounts of the Bank's off-balance sheet financial instruments that commit it to extend credit to
customers, guarantees and other facilities are as follows:

D) )




&V,

& OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

S

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

32. Contingent liabilities (continued)

Financial guarantees 1,177,427 1,230,860
Letters of credit 11,980 i}
1,189,407 1,230,860

There are no contingent liabilities that are likely to crystallize as outflows for the period
33. Corporate social responsibility

During the year, the Bank committed a total of GH¢ 2,377,595 (2023: GH¢702,357) to CSR activities.

34.Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has control or significantinfluence over the other party or is a member of
its key managementpersonnel. The key management personnel included directors (executive and non-executive), and

other members ofthe Executive Committee.

Transactions carried out with related parties

Loans and Advances

Appointed Time Printing Limited 17,314

Accra Compost and Recycling Plant 5,199

Zoomlion Ghana Limited 6,089

Sewerage Systems Ghana Limited 2,073

Ghana Libyan-Arab Holdings Co. Ltd 947 2,841

Dredge Masters Limited 4,534

Docupro 4,450

Biometric Travel Solutions 3,145

Amaris Terminal Limited 8,488 13,751

Metropolitan Entertainment TV 454 454
52,693 17,046

Interest Income on loans

Cosmopolitan Health Insurance Limited

11

Ghana Libyan-Arab Holdings Ltd 404 404
Waste Landfills Company Limited - 9,903
Amaris Terminal 22 5,857
Zoomlion Ghana Limited 6,352 17,292
Dredge Masters Limited - -
J.A Plant Pool (Ghana) Limited. - -

6,778 33,467
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34. Related parties (continued)
Due from related parties

Nostro balances
Alwaha Bank

BSIC Togo

Banco De Sabadell-Eur
Bank Of Beirut-Usd

BSIC Cote D'l voire

BSIC Libya (Head Office)
BSIC Sudan

African Export-Import Bank
AKTIF Bank

ARAB TURKISH BANK
UBANew York

Due to related parties
Customer deposits

Able ConsultInternational Limited 28 29
Able Environmental Cleanliness Technology Limited 9
Accra Compost and Recycling Plant 136 27,018
Adehyeman Waste and Allied Services Limited 7 11
Adroit Pro Ghana Limited 234 231
Africa Institute of Sanitation and Waste Management 1,259 238
Agyepong Joseph Siaw 14 14
Advocate Publishing Limited 961 652
Africa Environmental Sanitation Consult Limited 646 738
AH Hotel and Conferences Limited 8 110
Amaris Terminal 3 453
Appointed Time Screen Printing 3,839 25,44
Appointed Time Welfare 135 132
Ashanti Waste & Environmental Services Ltd 2 3
Better Ghana Management Service Ltd - 1
Budox Construction Company Limited 233 11,429
CA Logistics Limited 118 137
Cosmopolitan Health Insurance Limited 12 1848
Docupro Limited 8,113 31,646
Dredge Masters Limited 10,759 20,247
Ecozoil Ltd 603 689
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34. Related parties (continued) M

Customer Deposits

Excellent Builders Construction Co.Ltd 1 2
Haven Crystals 85 86
Haven Crystals Travel & Tour Limited 1,077 975
Integrated Recycling and Compost Plant Limited 22,938 74
J. A PlantPool (Ghana) Limited 2,382 70
J. A Plantpool-Weichai 9 10
J.S.AFarms Limited 7,630 3
Jospong Group of Companies 913 5,133
JSA Logistics Limited 4,620 5153
Kimpton Trust Limited 55 25
Kumasi Compost and recycling plant limited 13 13
Kingdom Business Link Venture Capital Limited 3 4
Landfill Technologies Limited 3 3
Media TV, Limited 388 171
Meridian Waste Management Limited 839 835
Millenium Insurance Co. Ltd - 22157
Nerasol Ghana Limited 962 304
S. A Automobile Ltd - 18
Sino Africa Development Company Ltd 10 54
Street Naming Ghana Admin Account 4 S
Subah Holding Company Limited 274 332
Subah Infosolutions Ghana Limited 51 10
Tiberias Ghana Limited 73 61
Tropical Waste Management Limited 1 2
UCS Ghana Limited = 64
Universal Plastic Products & Recycling Ltd 19 109
Vectorpes Company Limited 0 &3
Vehicle Assembling Plant Ghana Limited 19 19
BSIC Libya (Head Office) - 0
Waste Landfils Company Limited 5,518 40,931
Zoil Services Limited 34,475 237,834
Zoomlion -RI & D 3 4
Zoomlion Domestic Services 23 24
Zoomlion Ghana Limited 14,836 161,273
Zoompak Ghana Limited 96 61

124,430 571,487

D9 )




oV

% OmniBSIC BANK 2024 ANNUAL REPORT

SV,
D
X

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana cedis)

34. Related parties (continued)
Transactions with directors

Emoluments, pensions and other compensation of directors amount to GH¢3.34 million (2023: GH¢3.05 million).
Remuneration paid to non-executive directorsin the forms of fees, allowances and other related expenses are disclosed
innote 13.

35. Non-Compliance

During the year, the Bank was sanctioned GHS 3.72 million in respect of penalties resulting from breaches with some
sections of the Anti-Money Laundering Act, (Act 1044), Anti-Money Laundering Regulations, 2011 (L.l 1987) and the
Anti-Money Laundering, Combating the Financing of Terrorism and Proliferation of Weapons of Mass Destruction
Guideline, 2022.

36. Events occurring after the reporting period

Events subsequent to the reporting date are reflected in the financial statements only to the extent that they relate to the
year under consideration and the effect is material. There were no subsequent events after the reporting date of 31
December 2024.
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APPENDIX |

Shareholders’ information

2024 2023
No. of shares % of shares No. of shares % of shares
BanqueSahelo-Saharienne
Pour L'Investment et Le Commerce (BSIC) 393,636,043 5.16% 393,636,043 5.21%
Joseph Siaw Agyepong 5,151,894,057 6755% 1,083,322,629 6 7.26%
Adelaide Araba Siaw Agyepong 210,376,114 2.76% 210,376,114 2.78%
Ghana Amalgamated Trust Plc 1,870,371,080 2453%  1,870,371,080 2 4.75%

7,626,277,294 100.00%  7,557,705,866 100.00%
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Appendix Il

2024 2023
Interest earned and other operating income 1,446,727 940,923
Direct cost of services and other costs (892,280) (585,158)
Value added by banking services 554,447 355,765
Non-banking income 5,840 6,375
Impairments (5,907) (61,301)
Value added 554,379 300,839

Distributed as follows:
To employees

Directors (without executives) (1,431) (776)

Executive directors (3,340) (3,340)

Other employees (Lisse) (101,863)
(176,327)  (105,979)

To Government

Income tax (114,700) (29,408)

To providers of capital

Dividends to shareholders - -

To expansion and growth

Depreciation and amortisation (64,098) (44,259)

Retained earnings 199,255 121193
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Appendix Il

In compliance with sections 39 and 40 of the Risk Management Directive, issued by the Bank of Ghana in November
2022, the Board of Directors declare to the best of their knowledge and having made appropriate enquiries in all material
respects that:

a.

OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited has putin place systems for ensuring compliance with all prudential requirements
applicable for the 2023 financial year;

The systems and resources that are in place for identifying, measuring, evaluating, controlling, mitigating and
reporting material risks, and the Risk Management Framework itself are appropriate to OmniBSIC Bank Ghana
Limited and commensurate with the size, business mix and complexity of the Bank;

Theriskmanagementandinternal control systemsin place are operating effectively and are adequate;

OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited has a Risk Management Strategy that complies with this Directive, and has also
complied with therequirements describedinitsRisk ManagementStrategy; and

OmniBSIC Bank Ghana Limited is satisfied with the effectiveness of its processes and management information
systems.
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The journey does not end here.
We remain dedicated to creating
an environment where
employees can thrive, develop
their skills, and contribute
meaningfully to our successes.
With a well-trained workforce,
OmniBSIC Bank is poised to set
new standards in the financial
services industry, ensuring that
we remain a leader for years to
come.

tOmniBSIC Bank, we understand thatan institution

is only as strong as the people who drive it forward

every day. Our employees are the backbone of our
successes, ensuring that customers receive the best
banking experience possible. However, in an era where
financial services are rapidly evolving, staying ahead
requiresmore than justexperience, itdemands continuous
learning, adaptation, and professional growth.

In 2024, we took deliberate steps to ensure that our
employees were not just equipped but prepared for the
future. We embarked on a transformative journey to
empower our workforce, making learning and
development a key priority. This journey was marked by
innovative initiatives, strategic training programs, and a
strong commitmentto personal and professional growth.

One of the most exciting milestones in our employee
development strategy was the launch of our Learning
Management System (LMS). This platform represents a
shift in how we approach staff training, making learning
more accessible, flexible, and engaging. Employees now
have access to a world ofknowledge at their fingertips. The
LMS offers structured courses that will empower
employees to take charge of their own growth. As we
continue to roll out this system, we anticipate that
employees will become more engaged with self-directed
learning, bringing innovative ideas and solutions to their
roles.

Learning is only effective when it translates into real-world
impact.
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To complement our training initiatives, we introduced a
Performance Management System (PMS) designed to
measure employee output and effectiveness. The PMS is
structured around regular appraisals both mid year and
end of year, where employeesreceive structured feedback
and set clear performance benchmarks. The system also
introduced monthly check-ins toaidin amore collaborative
conversations and feeback.

This system fosters a culture of accountability and
continuous improvement. Employees benefit from
constructive feedback, goal-setting mechanisms, and
performance improvement plans that help them enhance
their skills. At the same time, Managers can identify areas
where additional support and training may be needed,
ensuring thatemployees are fully equipped to excel in their
roles.

Beyond performance measurement, the PMS aligns
individual aspirations with the bank's strategic objectives.
By setting clear goals and expectations, employees are
encouraged to take ownership of their professional growth.
This results in a more engaged workforce, increased
productivity, and an organization that thrives on
excellence.

Understanding that the banking industry requires
specialized knowledge and skills, we collaborated with the
National Banking College to offer targeted training
programs. These sessions focused on key areas such as
financial services, compliance, customer engagement,
and leadership development. By investing in specialized
fraining, we are equipping our employees with the tools
needed to excel in their respective fields.

In addition to our ongoing initiatives, several other key
fraining sessions have played a crucial role in enhancing
the skills and efficiency of our workforce this year. Among
the most prominent was our Arrears and Risk Assets
Management Training, which focused on managing non-
performing loans and identifying key risk arrears. This
session equipped employees with essential skills to
safeguard the Bank's financial health, providing strategies
for assessing and managing arrears, reducing financial
risks, and ensuring long-term stability. Another significant
session was focused on How to Run Effective and
Profitable Branches/Business Units. Aimed at Branch
Managers and Business Heads, this training enhanced
operational efficiency, profitability, and customer service
by equipping staff with tools to streamline operations,
maximize profitability, and foster more dynamic, client-
centric environments. The knowledge gained from this
session directly contributes to the overall success and
growth of the Bank.
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At OmniBSIC Bank, we believe that employee
development goes beyond professional skills—it also
includes well-being. Thatis why our Health Walk initiative,
launched in 2023, continues to be an integral part of our
culture. This quarterly event has seen participation from
over 2,500 participants (employees, customers and other
stakeholders) reinforcing our brand message of Better
Health Starts Here. The Health Walk is more than just a
fitness event; it fosters camaraderie among employees,
boosts morale, and promotes a balanced work-life
environment. A healthy workforce is a productive
workforce, and we remain committed to initiatives that
supportboth physical and mental well-being.

While local training programs are essential, we also
recognize the value of international exposure. This year,
selected Executive Committee members, Senior
Managers, Heads of departments and Branch Managers
participated in training programs in Dubai, the United
States, and the United Kingdom.

These international experiences exposed our leaders to
global best practices, cutting-edge banking innovations,
and strategic leadership insights. By engaging with
international banking professionals and industry experts,
our managers gained fresh perspectives that are now
beingintegrated into our daily operations. This exposureiis
critical in helping OmniBSIC Bank stay ahead of global
financial trends and maintain its competitive edge.
Furthermore, these training sessions have facilitated
strategic networking opportunities, potentially opening
doors for future collaborations and partnerships.
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As a Bank, we believe that employee development is the
cornerstone of organizational success. Our commitmentto
training, performance management, and employee well-
being ensures that our workforce is equipped to navigate
the challenges of the banking industry. As we move
forward, we will continue to evolve our training strategies,
embracing new learning methodologies and leveraging
technology to enhance professional growth. The future of
banking is dynamic, and our employees must be ready to
adapt, innovate, and lead. By fostering a culture of
continuous learning, we are not only investing in our
employees but also strengthening the foundation of our
institution.

The journey does not end here. We remain dedicated to
creating an environment where employees can thrive,
develop their skills, and contribute meaningfully to our
successes. With a well-trained workforce, OmniBSIC Bank
is poised to set new standards in the financial services
industry, ensuring that we remain a leader for years to
come.
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OMNIBSIC BANK COMMITMENT STATEMENT

mniBSIC's Environmental, Social and Governance
(ESG) strategy focuses on our Internal Operations
and Our Community.

a) OurlInternal Operations

To promote employee health, the Bank introduced on-
premises aerobics on Tuesdays and Thursdays,
considering the sedentarynature ofmoststaff functions. To
ensure effectiveness, the Bank uses professional
instructors.

The Bank continued to innovate and expand its quarterly
award-winning 'OmniBSIC Health Walk,' involving about
70% of staff walking an average of 4 hours over 11
kilometers per session. In 2024, staff covered
approximately 12 walking hours over 30 kilometers during
three health walks.

Staff continue to receive training on resource efficiency to
reduce emissions and their environmental impact.
Additionally, following a successful pilotin 2023, the Bank
expanded the use ofunique employee codes for printing to
promoteresponsible and sustainable printing practices

b) Ourcommunity

We recognize that the majority of our carbon footprint
comes from financed emissions, making it essential to
uphold our exclusion list for businesses with
environmentally harmful activities. Additionally, where
possible, we prioritize procuring environmentally friendly
equipmentto furtherreduce ourimpact.

The Bank undertook two main activities under its
Partnerships and Outreach Strategyin line with sustainable
developmentgoal (SDG)17.

The first was the supply of 100 units of co-branded modern
waste separation bins financed by OmniBSIC ata total cost
of GHS 1,05m to be distributed at vantage points across
airports managed by the Ghana Airport Company Limited
(GACL).

OmniBSIC also had a fripartite partnership involving the
staffofthe Bank, Ghana Airports Company Limited (GACL)
and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to provide
awareness on single-use plastics at the arrival hall of the
Kotokalnternational Airport.

These partnerships,

a) create awareness on plastic and run-off pollution
which destroy various water bodies (SDG 14) to a
large number of air travelers (approx. 3.95million
in 2023), thousands of visitors and workers at
Ghana's airports
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b) promote recycling of non-biodegradable
materials into new re-usable products whilst
enabling conversion of biodegradable ones into
organic compost(SDG13and 14).

c) support reduction of the cost of disposing of
hazardous waste and general waste because
there is no mixture of chemicals and biological
contaminants which often end up in waste landfills
(SDG13and14).

d) provide raw materials for employers who create
job opportunities to low-income persons who
wouldbeinvolvedinrecycling factories (SDG 1)

e) reduce the accumulation of plastic waste on our
beaches, preventing ocean pollution and
protecting marinelife (SDGs13and 14).

Besides the financial support, the staff of the Bank also
volunteered several man-hours to educate arriving
passengers at the airport and distribute awareness
materials.

The impact of the above partnerships lies in the high traffic
at Ghana's airports which served about 3.95 million local
and international passengers in 2023. Thus, whilst these
high numbers could be a major source of plastic pollution,
it also create the opportunity for awareness amongst a
larger audience over time.

The Bank sponsored the following community
engagement programmes in line with the SDG 1 to
reinforce the Bank's Community Engagement,
Volunteerism andInvestments.

a) Donation of laptops to “The Support One Needy
Student with One Laptop (SONSOL) Project” by
the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology (KNUST) which provides laptops to
underprivileged students.

b) TheBank's full sponsorship programme for bright
and needy students dubbed SHINE (Support,
Help, Inspire, Nurture & Empower) took care of the
academic fees, stipends etc of 3 tertiary students
whose academic aspirations would not have
beenrealized butfor the Bank's scholarship.
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SUSTAINABLE BANKING PRINCIPLES

OmniBSIC Bank partners Ghana Airports and EPA to say No to single use plastics
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To this end, our Security
Operation Center (SOC)
has maintained a “zero-
trust security” approach
In managing system
vulnerabilities.

Year in retrospect

he year under review saw significantincrease in the

sophistication and incidence of Cyber Security

attacks and data breaches worldwide. For us at
OmniBSIC, however, itmarked a turning pointin our Cyber
Security maturity journey. We consolidated gains made
over the time and refined our strategy, with the view to
further securing our customer Data and our technology
services. This has resulted in high availability of our
products and services, delighting our stakeholders in
general and our valued customersin particular.

Building resilience in our Operations

Given our vision to be the number one bank in customer
service delivery, itisimportant that we continually evaluate
the security posturing of our critical infrastructure
underpinning our operations. To this end, our Security
Operation Center (SOC) has maintained a “zero-trust
security” approach in managing system wulnerabilities.
Much effort is spent on preventive remediation.
Furthermore, significant capital was invested into Al-
enabled solutions to boost our Threat Intelligence feeds
andimprove our Standard Operation Procedures (SOP).
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Focus on Data Privacy

The bank maintained its compliance with the 1SO27001
standard on Information Security best practices and with
the PCI-DSS standard on Payment Card Data Security. The
bank remains compliant with the Data Protection Act of
Ghana. This underscores the Bank's commitment to best
data privacy practices in our operations. In this regard,
security assessments are a key component of our product
development life cycle, ensuring that critical controls are
embeddedin our products so our customer datais safe.

Winning together

At OmniBSIC, we believe that Cyber Security is a
continuum. With the right strategy, we are certain to
continue to delight our customers and create value for our
stakeholders.
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A PILLAR FOR SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

n today's fast-paced digital economy, technology is not

just a support system but a strategic enabler. At

OmniBSIC Bank, we recognize thata resilientand future-

ready IT infrastructure is the foundation for delivering
superior banking services, driving innovation, and
ensuring long-term sustainability. As we continue to
position ourselves as a leading universal bank in Ghana,
strengthening our IT capabilites remains central to our
operational strategy and customer promise.

OurlTinfrastructure supports critical business functions —
from secure data storage and cloud integration to
seamless digital communication across branches —
ensuring efficient service delivery to customers and
uninterrupted internal operations. The goal is not just
operational continuity but the creation of an agile and
secure technology environment thatadapts to the evolving
demands ofbanking.

Why OmniBSIC Bank is Investing Heavily in IT
Infrastructure

Strengthening our IT infrastructure offers wide-ranging
benefits — from heightened cybersecurity and increased
operational efficiency to enhanced compliance and data
integrity. Our ongoing investments are designed to build a
resilientecosystem that supports the Bank's current digital
offeringsand futureinnovations.

This approach ensures we are prepared for any disruption
—be it cyber threats, system failures, or natural disasters
— with robust disaster recovery mechanisms, real-time
backups, and system redundancy thatallowus to maintain
service availabilityunder all circumstances.

OmniBSIC's Strategic| TFocus Areas

1. HolisticIT Infrastructure Assessments

We continuously assess our IT systems to identify
vulnerabilities and areas for enhancement. This proactive
approach helps set clear benchmarks for security,
scalability, and performance, ensuring our digital
platforms meetthe expectations ofmodern banking.

2. Strong IT Governance Framework

Through our dedicated IT governance structures,
OmniBSIC aligns all technology initiatives with the Bank's
corporate goals. Our I T Steering Committee plays a pivotal
rolein guiding strategic technology decisions, maintaining
performance standards, and mitigating emerging risks,
thereby safeguarding ourlong-term investments.

3. Advanced Monitoring and Response Systems
We have implemented real-time monitoring tools and

incident response mechanisms to detect, assess, and
neutralize threats promptly.
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These systems help ensure the stability and security of our
bankinginfrastructure while reinforcing our commitment to
operational excellence.

4. Prioritized Information and Cybersecurity

At OmniBSIC Bank, data security is non-negotiable. Our
investments in cybersecurity include multi-layered
defense protocols, regular penetration testing, data
encryption, and compliance audits to shield customer data
and internal systems from both internal and external
threats.

5. RobustIdentity and Access Controls

We are deploying advanced ldentity and Access
Management (IAM) solutions to safeguard access to
sensitive systems. This enhances data security, ensures
only authorized personnel access critical resources, and
improves overall system control across the organization.

6. Continuous Hardware and Software Modernization

Our infrastructure development includes upgrading to
high-performance servers, cloud-integrated solutions,
and scalable storage systems to support future growth.
Alongside this, we are reinforcing physical and remote
security protocols to protect assets and maintain
uninterrupted service.

7. Investmentin Redundancy and Disaster Recovery

OmniBSIC has developed and regularly tests
comprehensive disaster recovery and data backup plans.
Our backup systems —including secure off-site storage
—ensure thatin the event of a disruption, critical data and
services can berestored swiftly and effectively.

Conclusion: Building a Digital-First Future at
OmniBSIC

OmniBSIC Bank's commitment to strengthening its IT
infrastructure is not just about staying current —it's about
futureproofing the Bank's operations and creating a
foundation for innovation. With strategic investments in
governance, security, cloud integration, and disaster
recovery, we are transforming our IT landscape to serve
customers better, operate more efficiently, and remain
agilein adigital-firstworld.

As we deepen our digital capabilities, OmniBSIC
continues to lead with confidence — delivering secure,
seamless, and future-ready banking experiences across
all touchpoints.







&V,

Our Commitment to Sustained Growth and Customer
Satisfaction

perational excellence is the backbone of any
O successful financial institution. The Banking

Operations group of the bank has focused on
optimizing our banking operations to enhance customer
satisfaction, improve efficiency, streamline our processes,
and strengthen our underlying capabilities. Through
strategic initiatives, technological advancements, and a
culture of continuous improvement, we have achieved
significantmilestonesin these areas.

Customer Satisfaction: ACore Priority

Our commitment to customer satisfaction is driven by an
understanding that superior service translates to loyalty
and business growth. To enhance customer experience,
we adopted a customer-centric approach, leveraging data
to gain insights into customer preferences and behaviour.
This enabled us to design personalized banking solutions,
processes, andimproveresponse times. We have invested
in robust digital banking platforms, which will allow our
customers conduct transactions seamlessly across
multiple channels. Additionally, our 24/7 customer support
team ensures prompt resolution of queries. These efforts
have resulted in increased customer engagement, higher
retention rates, and an overall improvement in customer
satisfactionratings.

Efficient and Effective Processes: Enhancing
Productivity

To remain competitive in the fast-evolving financial
landscape, we prioritized process optimization. Through
automation and digitization, we reduced manual
interventions, minimized errors, and enhanced turnaround
times in the area of customer data on-boarding and
verification. We have reviewed key operational processes
such account opening, and compliance checks. This has
significantly cut down processing times while ensuring
accuracyandregulatory compliance. Lean methodologies
were also adopted to eliminate redundancies and improve
workflow efficiencies across departments. By continuously
reviewing and refining processes, we have achieved a
substantial reduction in operational costs while
maintaining high service standards.

A Streamlined Organization: Driving Agility and
Collaboration

A well-structured organization fosters agility, adaptability,
and improved decision-making. Recognizing this, we
restructured our operational framework to align with our
strategic ob jectives.
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We adopted a decentralized model that empowers teams
with decision-making capabilities, fostering a culture of
accountability and innovation. Cross-functional
collaboration has been strengthened through digital
communication tools and centralized data systems,
ensuring seamless coordination between departments.
Training programs were also introduced to upskill
employees, equipping them with the necessary expertise
to handle evolving banking operations effectively. As a
result, we have witnessed enhanced employee
productivity, faster decision-making, and an organization
thatisresponsive tomarketdynamics.

Strong Underlying Capabilities: The Foundation of
Sustainable Growth

Operational excellenceis sustained byrobust foundational
capabilities, and our focus has been on strengthening key
areas such asrisk management, technologyinfrastructure,
and regulatory compliance. We have reinforced
compliance mechanisms to adhere to ever-evolving
regulatory requirements, ensuring transparency and trust
in our banking operations. Investments in employee
development have also been a key priority. By fostering a
culture of continuouslearning and innovation, we have built
a workforce that is well-equipped to navigate industry
challenges and drive long-term success.

Conclusion

Our journey towards operational excellence has been
defined by a relentless pursuit of efficiency, customer
satisfaction, and strong foundational capabilities. By
leveraging technology, streamlining processes, and
fostering a culture of continuous improvement, we have
positioned our institution to be a leader in the financial
industry. These achievements not only enhance our
competitive advantage butalsoreinforces our commitment
to delivering exceptional value to our customers and
stakeholders.

Moving forward, we remain dedicated to innovation and
excellence, ensuring that our operational strategies
continue to support the bank's growth and long-term
sustainability.
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n an era where technology is reshaping every industry,

the banking sectoris no exception. As financial services

evolve, digital transformation has become the driving

force behind providing customers with more efficient,
accessible, and personalized experiences. At OmniBSIC
Bank, we recognize that the future of banking lies in this
transformation. Our vision is to deliver a seamless
customer experience (CX) while ensuring financial
inclusion for all, leveraging technology as the foundation
for this transformation.

The Role of Digital Transformation in Modern Banking

Digital transformation is not just about implementing
technology, itis aboutreimagining how we deliver value to
our customers. At OmniBSIC, we have embarked on a
journey to modernize our digital banking platforms,
enabling us to offer a comprehensive and customer-
centric approach to banking. Our focus is on providing
enhanced operational efficiency andimproving the overall
customer experience.

We have revamped our mobile banking and internet
banking platforms to deliver real-time services.
Customers can now complete transactions, access
accountinformation, and make payments seamlessly, all
within a highly secure environment. Our USSD platform
(*788#) has further simplified banking for those without
internet access, especially in rural areas where
smartphone penetrationislower.

This holistic approach is driven by a commitment to
inclusivity, ensuring that no customer is left behind.
Whether it's a business managing its payroll or an
individual saving for the future, OmniBSIC's digital
platforms have been designed with the end-user in mind,
offering speed, convenience, and security.

CXTransformation (Innovation): Redefining Customer
Experience

At the heart of our digital transformation journey is CX
Transformation—our approach to reshaping how
customers interact with the bank. We understand that
customers today demand personalized, fast, and intuitive
banking services. To meet these expectations, we have
placed innovation at the forefront of our operations,
continuously enhancing the customer experience through
technology.

We have invested in artificial intelligence (Al), data
analytics, and automation to deliver personalized
financial services. Al-powered chatbots offer instant
support, addressing customer inquiries 24/7, while
predictive analytics allowus to anticipate customer needs,
providing tailored recommendations based on their
bankingbehaviors.
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This means that each customer can receive personalized
insights into their spending patterns, savings goals, and
financial health.

Moreover, our platforms are being enhanced with intuitive
interfaces that simplify navigation, making it easier for
users of all ages and technical abilities to access their
accounts and perform transactions. From digital
onboarding to seamless loan applications, every step of
the customer journey has been optimized to deliver an
effortless experience.

Financial Inclusion: Expanding Access to
Underserved Markets

Financial inclusion remains a critical pillar of our mission.
While digital transformation enhances the customer
experience for existing clients, we are equally focused on
ensuring thatunderserved populations, especiallyin rural
and economically disadvantaged areas, have access to
banking services. Financial inclusion is not just a
corporate responsibility—itis an economicimperative that
enablesindividuals andbusinesses to thrive.

In Ghana, there are still many who are unbanked or
underbanked. OmniBSIC has expanded its USSD
platform to bridge this gap, providing basic financial
services to those without access to the internet or
smartphones. Customers can now open accounts, check
balances, and transfer money using any mobile phone,
ensuring that financial services are accessible to all,
regardless oflocation or socio-economic status.

In addition to USSD banking, we have introduced mobile
wallet integration to offer flexibility and convenience to
customers. This service allows individuals and
businesses to perform secure transactions using mobile
money, further broadening access to financial services.
By integrating these digital solutions, OmniBSIC is
breaking down barriers and opening doors for
underserved populations to access credit, save money,
and manage their finances.

Enhancing Security in Digital Banking

While digital transformation brings convenience, it also
introduces new security challenges. Ensuring the safety of
our customers' transactions and data is our top priority at
OmniBSIC Bank. As we expand our digital footprint, we
have taken proactive steps to safeguard our platforms
through state-of-the-artcybersecuritymeasures.

Our digital banking platforms are equipped with multi-
factor authentication, ensuring that only authorized
individuals can access accounts.
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We have also implemented real-time fraud detection
systems, which continuously monitor for suspicious
activities, immediately alerting customers and our security
teamsin the eventofanypotential threats.

Beyond the technological safeguards, we have launched
customer education initiatives to promote safe banking
practices. Through our digital channels and community
outreach programs, we educate customers on how to
protect their passwords, recognize phishing attempts,
andnavigate digital banking securely.

The Impact of Digital Transformation on Financial
Inclusion

The impact of OmniBSIC's digital transformation efforts
has been profound, not only in improving the customer
experience but also in driving financial inclusion across
Ghana. One of the most significant outcomes of this
transformation has been the empowerment of small and
medium-sized enterprises (SMEs), which play a crucial
role in the country's economy. With access to our digital
platforms, SMEs can now manage their finances more
efficiently, access credit, and process payments in real
time, allowing them to grow their businesses and
contribute to the nation's economic development.

We have also seen positive social outcomes, particularly
for women and youth in rural areas. Many of these
individuals are now able to open savings accounts,
access microloans, and manage their finances through
mobile banking. This financial empowerment is
contributing to poverty alleviation and enhancing the
quality oflife for countless families.

Future Prospects: OmniBSIC's Vision for 2025 and
Beyond

As we look ahead, OmniBSIC Bankis committed to staying
at the forefront of digital banking and financial inclusion.
The future of banking will be shaped by emerging
technologies such as artificial intelligence, machine
learning, and blockchain, and we are actively exploring
how these innovations can be integrated into our services
to deliver even greater value to our customers.
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One of our key focus areas for the coming years is to
continue enhancing our CX Transformation. We are
building systems that will offer hyper-personalized
banking experiences, where customers can receive
tailored advice, alerts, and financial planning tools that
align with their unique needs and goals.

Additionally, we are exploring blockchain technology to
enhance the transparency and security of transactions,
particularly for cross-border payments and trade finance.
This technology holds the potential to revolutionize
banking by making processes more efficient, secure, and
cost-effective.

Conclusion

OmniBSIC Bank's commitment to digital transformation
and financial inclusion is unwavering. By leveraging
technology toreimagine banking services, we are creating
a future where financial services are accessible to all,
regardless of geography or economic status. Through our
CX Transformation, we are not only enhancing the
customer experience but also ensuring that every
Ghanaian has the tools and opportunities they need to
achieve financial security and success. The journey is
ongoing, and OmniBSIC Bank is proud to lead the charge
into this excitingnewera ofbanking.
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40 BRANCHES IN 8 REGIONS

HEAD OFFICE

Greater Accra

Atlantic Tower, Airport City
GL-126-3809

ABELEMKPE BRANCH

Greater Accra

Ghana Baptist Convention House, Near Abelemkpe
Traffic Light, Accra

GA-090-5147

ABOSSEY OKAI BRANCH

Greater Accra

#28/1 Somuah & Sons Building, Old Fadama Road,
Abossey-okai

GA 217-9246

ACCRA CENTRAL BRANCH
Greater Accra

D 854/3 Asafoatse Nettey Road, Accra Opposite Gen.

Post Office NIA, Accra.
GA-183-8172

ACHIMOTA BRANCH

Greater Accra

Adjacent Neoplan, C26/30 Nsawam Road,
29 JAKufuor Avenue, Achimota.
GE-373-2872
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ADABRAKA BRANCH

Greater Accra

Nii Amugi Street,

46 Kwame Nkrumah Avenue, Adabraka
GR-102-4785

AIRPORT BRANCH
Greater Accra

Atlantic Tower, Airport City
GL-126-3809

ASHALEY BOTWE BRANCH

Greater Accra

Opposite Gail Filling Station, School Boy Junction,
Ashaley Botwe Nmai Dzorn Rd.

GD-143-8712

ATOMIC JUNCTION BRANCH
Greater Accra

Atlantic Mall, Atomic Junction
GM-033-2653
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DANSOMAN BRANCH

Greater Accra

General Acheampong High Street, Opposite Kingdom
Hall Of Jehovah's Withesses Near Dansoman Market.
GA-541-0908

DOME BRANCH
Greater Accra

Opposite Engen Filling Station, Dome Market.
GE-353-9002

EAST LEGON BRANCH

Greater Accra

J-Plaza Building (Formerly Randsford University), East
Legon.

GD-231-1022

KOKOMLEMLE BRANCH

Greater Accra

Near Joy FM, Kokomlemle, Accra. Hse No. 28 Faanofa
Street.

GA-099-4730

LABONE BRANCH

Greater Accra

49 Ndabaningisithole Rd, Labone - Accra Near Bistro 22
Restaurant

GL- 026- 3611

MADINA ESTATE

Greater Accra

Adj, Gail Filling, St Action School Road.
GM-008-4562

NIMA BRANCH
Greater Accra

Nima Highway, AdjMarwarko.
GA-021-4965

NORTH INDUSTRIAL AREA BRANCH
Greater Accra

Main Industrial Area Road, Adjacent Latex Foam
GA-131-6346

ODORKOR BRANCH

Greater Accra

Opposite Kpogas Furniture, Winneba Road Odorkor -
Accra

GA-501-0510

)iz )

i
D
X

OSU OXFORD STREET BRANCH
Greater Accra

No. 39 Osu Oxford Street, Accra.
GA-056-5832

SPINTEX BASKET JUNCTION BRANCH

Greater Accra

Basket Junction, Opposite Goil Filling Station, Spintex
Road, Accra.

GT-367-4419

SPINTEX MANET JUNCTION BRANCH
Greater Accra

Spintex Manet Bus Stop, Opposite Manet Junction,
Spintex Road.

GZ-193-9496

TEMA COMMUNITY 1 BRANCH
Greater Accra

Meridian Enclave Community 1
GT-021-4692

TEMA COMMUNITY 11 BRANCH
Greater Accra
Tema Community 11, Same Premises With Top-up

Pharmacy.
GT-078-8548

TEMA EAST BRANCH
Greater Accra

Opposite Ashaiman SHS.
GB-002-6348

TEMA HARBOUR BRANCH

Greater Accra

Tema Harbour Roundabout, Opposite Ghacem Batch
Plant.

GT-026-1996

WEIJA BRANCH

Greater Accra

Pacaro House, Same Building With Dental Clinic And
Directly Opposite London Bar, Weija

GS-0130-4690




Outstation Branches

ADUM ADDO KUFFOUR BRANCH
Ashanti

OTB 315, Addo Kuffour Clinic Building.
AK-019-8422

ADUM PREMPEH Il STREET BRANCH

Ashanti

Kumasi Adum, Prempeh The Second Street, Opposite
Topman Shoes, Ground Floor Of Alpha House.

AK 038-9842

AHODWO BRANCH
Ashanti

Atinga Junction, Ahodwo
AK-432-5553

AMAKOM BRANCH
Ashanti

City Style Building
AK-069-9951

KASOA MAIN BRANCH

Central

Opposite Nsaniyaa Secondary School, Bawjiase Road
CX-021-7736

KEJETIA BRANCH

Ashanti

Adehye Market Opposite The Kumasi Zoo
AK-016-1107

KOFORIDUA BRANCH

Eastern

Ground Floor, Behind Municipal Council House No.
Og/b31 Oquaa,

EN-010-3574

KRONUM BRANCH

Ashanti

Near Kronum Market, Adjacent CCC Church
AK-337-5243
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MANHYIA BRANCH

Ashanti

#Ko 56/57, Apedwahene House, Manhyia
AK-006-6838

SUNYANI BRANCH

Bono

Ground Floor Of Sam Bennet Building Opposite The
Sunyani Sports Stadium

BS-0007-3642

TAKORADI HARBOUR BRANCH

Western

Harbour Business Area, Opposite Zen Filling Station
WS-406-6108

TAKORADI MARKET CIRCLE BRANCH
Western

Takoradi Market Circle

WS-245-0693

TAMALE BRANCH

Northern

Aboabo, North Nyohini Zogbeli Road, Opposite
Evergreen Forest.

NT-0017-1816

TARKWA BRANCH

Western

PlotNo. 7A, Tarkwa, Near The Old DVL A Office, Hospital
Road

WT-0000-8807

TECHIMAN BRANCH

Bono East

Opposite Techiman Market, Techiman Tamale Main
Road

BT-0003-7000
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